T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Central & South
Planning
Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 19 JULY 2011

Time: 7.00 PM

COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

Venue:

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

John Hensley (Chairman)
Judith Cooper (Vice-Chairman)
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
Wayne Bridges

Paul Buttivant

Dominic Gilham

Robin Sansarpuri

Brian Stead

Published: Monday, 11 July 2011

Contact: Nadia Williams
Tel: 01895 250693

Fax: 01895 277373
nwilliams®@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=123&MId=954&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . ..# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council 48 hours before the meeting
date. Where there is a petition opposing a
planning application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1 Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting (To follow)

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

a ~ W0 N

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in Public and
that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and the Press
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The

name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | Airlink house, 18 - 22 | Townfield | Single storey rear extension and 1-28
Pump Lane, Hayes change of use of building from
offices to a restaurant / banquet
5505/APP/2010/2455 hall at ground floor level with 23

hotel rooms above.

Recommendation: Approval

7 | 19 - 22 Chippendale | Uxbridge | Erection of a two storey building 29 - 56
Waye & Car Park North comprising 12, one-bedroom
Area to rear of 23 - supported housing units, along
28 Chippendale with ancillary office space and
Waye, Uxbridge associated landscaping for new
building, alterations to car parking
67544/APP/2011/736 and access arrangements (both

vehicular and pedestrian)
(involving demolition of dwellings
known as 19, 20, 21 and 22
Chippendale Way).

Recommendation: Approval




8 | Car Park Rear of 1 - Yeading | Erection of 12 flats (8 two- 57 - 102
16 Sydney Court, bedroom, 4-person flats, 3 two-
Perth Avenue, Hayes bedroom 3-person flats and 1 one-
bedroom 2-person wheelchair
65936/APP/2009/2629 accessible flat), in a single block
with 12 associated car parking
spaces; demolition of existing
garages adjacent to Melbourne
House and number 83 Perth
Avenue; and provision of 3 open
car parking areas.
Recommendation: Variation of
the Statement of Intent dated 31
March 2010
Non Major Application with a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
9 | 47 Swanage Waye, Yeading | Erection of a first floor side 103 -108
Hayes extension.
48600/APP/2011/548 Recommendation: Refusal
Non Major Application without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
10| 298 Kingshill Avenue, | Charville | Change of use from A1 (Retail) to 109 - 124
Hayes A3 (Restaurant) & A5 (Takeaway)
and installation of 2 x extract ducts
8195/APP/2011/38 to rear.
Recommendation: Approval
11| 13 Bourne Avenue, Pinkwell Alterations to single storey rear 125 -132
Hayes extension with new flat roof to rear
and part demolition of existing
30586/APP/2011/252 single storey outbuilding to rear to
provide extra amenity space to
front. (Part Retrospective).
Recommendation: Refusal
12| 165 North Hyde Pinkwell Change of ground floor from Class | 133 - 142
Road, Hayes A1 (Retail) to Class A3
(Restaurants and Cafes) for use
17357/APP/2011/18 as fast food restaurant with new

extract duct to rear.




Recommendation: Refusal

13

Former B&Q Site,
Uxbridge Road

51508/APP/2011/963

Townfield

Variation of condition 12 (to extend
the opening hours of the store) of
planning permission ref.
51508/APP/2008/2927 dated
16/04/2010 : (Single storey canopy
to front entrance, refurbishment
and variation of condition of
planning permission ref.
51508/96/1907 dated 16/04/1997
to allow use as an Asian
supermarket, comprising
1,606sg.m main retail area,
69sqg.m cafe area, 690sq.m bulk
goods warehouse, 1,141sq.m
goods storage area, and the
utilisation of the former Garden
Centre trading area as a 425sq.m
covered trading area for fruit and
vegetables. The proposal includes
changes to the external
appearance of the existing
building, existing parking layout,
boundary treatments, external
lighting and associated bin
storage/compactors).

Recommendation: Approval

143 - 164

14

Garage Site rear of
85 and 87 Manor
Waye, Uxbridge

67593/APP/2011/329

Uxbridge
North

Erection of a pair of 2 two-storey,
two-bedroom, semi-detached
dwellings.

Recommendation: Approval

165 - 186

15

67 Berrydale Road,
Hayes

64145/APP/2011/858

Yeading;

Single storey side extension (Part-
Retrospective).

Recommendation: Approval

187 - 196

16

18 Stipularis Drive,
Hayes

31178/APP/2011/263

Yeading;

Erection of a single storey
detached outbuilding to rear for
use as storage involving part
demolition of existing building
(Part-retrospective).

Recommendation: Approval

197 - 206




PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

17 Enforcement Report Pages 207 - 213
18 Enforcement Report Pages 215 - 219
19 Enforcement Report Pages 221 - 226
20 Enforcement Report Pages 227 - 233
21 Enforcement Report Pages 235 - 241

Any Items transferred from Part 1

Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for Central and South Planning Committee Pages 243 -314



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address AIRLINK HOUSE, 18-22 PUMP LANE HAYES

Development: Single storey rear extension and change of use of building from offices to a
restaurant / banquet hall at ground floor level with 23 hotel rooms above.

LBH Ref Nos: 5505/APP/2010/2455

Drawing Nos: PUMP/HOTEL/GND/PROP/200P05/SEPT10 REV A
PUMP/HOTEL/1ST/PROP/200P06/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/2ND/PROP/200P07/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/GND/PROP/-/100P01/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/1ST/PROP/100P02/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/2ND/PROP/100P03/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/ROOFPROP/100P04/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/ROOFPROP/200P08/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/PRO/FRELEV/100P09/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/PRO/LEFTELEV/100P10/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/PRO/RIGHTELEV/-/100P11/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/PRO/REELEV/100P12/SEPT10
PUMP/HOTEL/PROSECT/100P13/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/BLK/002/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/GND/O03/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/1ST/004/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/2ND/0O05/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/ROOF/006/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/SECTION/007/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/REARELEV/011/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/LEFTELEV/009/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/RIGHTELEV/010/SEPT10
PUMP/EXI/FRONTELEV/008/SEPT10
Noise Assessment Ref: 0070.1Rev1
Air Quality Assesssment Ref: ED56465001
Energy Statement prepared by Blue Sky Unlimited dated 2-11-2010
Design and Access Statement Ref: Airlinkhotel/BRO/001/AUG2010
Transport Statement
Disabled Access Statement Ref: Airlinkhotel/BRO/012/NOV2010

Date Plans Received:  21/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2010
Date Application Valid: 10/11/2010
1. SUMMARY

The site is located on the northern side of Pump Lane, within the Hayes Town Centre.
The proposal is for change of use of the existing office building to a hotel and erection of
a single storey rear extension.

Planning policy Pt1.28 and Policy T4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies September 2007 encourage appropriate hotel and conference facility provision in
the borough. No objections are raised to the loss of the existing office space in this
location.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



No significant impacts to the character and appearance of the area are proposed by the
scheme. The existing building and its elevations are being retained as part of the
scheme, albeit with minor cosmetic changes.

No significant neighbour impacts are identified. The single storey rear extension does not
project above the height of the existing boundary walls to the North-East or North-West.

In terms of noise, general disturbance and air quality the Council's EPU team have
recommended appropriately worded conditions regarding noise levels, air extract
ventilation system, amplified music control, general music control, hours of use, delivery
hours, doorway openings and floodlighting to ensure that the use is operated within
reasonable environmental limits and not at the expense of neighbouring properties.

The Councils Highways officer concluded that the scheme is acceptable in highways and
transportation terms, subject to appropriately worded conditions for detailed refuse
storage design, car parking, bicycle parking, parking management plan and green travel
plan.

The scheme is considered appropriate and acceptable, being in accordance with policy
and is recommended for approval subject to conditions and a s106 agreement covering
an air quality monitoring contribution, travel plan and management and monitoring costs.

2, RECOMMENDATION

1. That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and
Environmental Protection to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

a) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

i) The provision of a 10 Year Travel Plan and an undertaking to implement the
Initiatives therein

ii) A financial contribution of £12,500 towards air quality monitoring

iii) A contribution towards the monitoring and management of the legal agreement
of 5% of the s106 value.

b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 Agreement and
any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

c) That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

d) That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of this
committee resolution, then the application will be referred back to the Committee
for determination.

e) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



1 T1 Time Limit - full planning application

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 MCD13 Extraction Vent or Chimney

No development shall take place until details of the height, position, design and materials
of any chimney or extraction vent to be provided in connection with the development
have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
development shall not be carried out until the vent/chimney has been installed in
accordance with the approved details. Thereafter the vent/chimney shall be permanently
retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the use continues.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
London Plan (February 2008) Policies 4B.1 and 4A.19.

6 MCD14 Ventilation System - details

No development shall take place until details of the air ventilation system has been

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the
development shall be occupied until the ventilation system has been installed in
accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To protect the amenities of the occupiers of residential accommodation in the vicinity in
accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 4B.1 and 4A.19.

7 N12 Air extraction system - noise and odour

No air extraction system or other plant of machinery shall be used on the premises until a
scheme for the control of noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The rating level of noise emitted from the plant and/or machinery shall be at least 5 dB
below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be determined at the
nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall be made in
accordance with British Standard 4142 ; Method for rating industrial noise affecting mixed
residential and industrial areas,,.

The approved scheme shall then be fully implemented before the development is
occupied and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good working order for so
long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

8 NONSC Kitchen Access Door

The kitchen door on the eastern facade of the single storey rear extension is to be used
for kitchen access only and otherwise kept closed at all times.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policy BE13 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 N14 Control of music and noise

The development shall not begin until a scheme for the control of amplified music
emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include such combination of physical and
administrative measures and other measures as may be approved by the Local Planning
Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before the development is use
commences and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good working order for so
long as the building remains in use.

No loud music or noise, whether amplified or otherwise, shall be played in

in the premises between 22:00 hours and 08:00 hours Mondays to Saturdays and at no
time on Sundays and Bank Holidays.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

10 NONSC Hours of operation

No persons other than staff shall be permitted to be in the restaurant, banqueting or bar
areas of the premises between the hours of 22.30 hours and 08.00 hours.

REASON:

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan

11 NONSC Delivery hours

The premises shall not be used for delivery and the loading or unloading of goods
outside the hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Monday to Friday, and between the hours of 08:00
and 18:00 on Saturdays. The site shall not be used for delivery and the loading or
unloading of goods on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

REASON:
To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby properties
in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

12 H14 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

Not withstanding the details previously submitted, no part of the development hereby
permitted shall be commenced until details of covered and secure cycle storage,
changing facilities, lockers and showers for users of and visitors to the development have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter,
the development shall not be occupied or brought into use until the approved cycling
facilities have been implemented in accordance with the approved plan, with the facilities
being permanently retained for use by cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

13 NONSC Parking Management

Prior to the commencement of development, a scheme for the co-ordination and
management of deliveries, car, taxi and mini-bus parking (which seeks to ensure that the
development does not result in any on street parking in neighbouring streets), shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved
details shall then be implemented for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that an adequate level of parking provision is provided for the proposed use
and to prevent inappropriate parking of vehicles associated with the use hereby approved

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



in surrounding streets, and to accord with policy AM7 and AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 H1 Traffic Arrangements and Parking

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including footways,
turning space, sight lines at road junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out
of spaces, loading facilities and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not
be occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details.  Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be
permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays
shall be a minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent
bays may share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C
of the London Plan . (February 2008).

15 H8 Surfacing and marking

The development shall not be occupied until the parking and servicing areas shown on
the approved plans have been drained, surfaced and marked out in accordance with
details to be submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority.
Thereafter these areas shall be permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that the vehicular access, servicing and parking areas are satisfactorily laid
out on site in accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London
Plan. (February 2008).

16 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway
No gates shall be installed which open outwards over the highway/footway.

REASON

To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AM8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

17 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

Before development commences, plans and detail demonstrating that the accessible
bedrooms comply with BS 8300:2009 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of
people with disabilities that are shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to
the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 and R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



18 DIS4 Signposting for People with Disabilities

Signplates, incorporating a representation of the Universal Wheelchair Symbol, should
be displayed to indicate the location of convenient facilities to meet the needs of people
with disabilities. Such signplates should identify or advertise accessible entrances to
buildings, reserved parking spaces, accessible lifts and lavatory accommodation,
manageable routes through buildings and availability of additional services. Signs for
direction and location should have large characters or numerals and clearly contrast with
the background colour.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities are aware of the location of convenient facilities in
accordance with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

19 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall
not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning
Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policy BE13 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London
Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

20 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

21 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(i) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demoilition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

22 MCD10 Refuse Facilities

No development shall take place until full details of facilities to be provided for the
covered, appropriately sign posted, secure and screened storage of refuse at the
premises have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. No part of the development shall be occupied until the facilities have been
provided in accordance with the approved details and thereafter the facilities shall be
permanently retained.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan
(February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

23 SUS8 Electric Charging Points

Before development commences, plans and details of 2 electric vehicle charging points,
serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles simultaneously, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan Policy 4A.3.

24 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

25 NONSC CCTV

Prior to commencement of the development for which full planning permission is hereby
approved a scheme for the provision of Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) for the relevant
phase/relevant component of the full planning element shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme for the provision of
Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) shall include the following:

i) Details of how the proposed CCTV system will be compatible with the Council's CCTV
system;

ii) Details of CCTV cameras, including type and specification;

i) Details of the location of CCTV cameras to be mounted on and/or around the
buildings, amenity areas and bicycle storage areas

Thereafter the development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved scheme
and thereafter maintained for the life of the development.

REASON

In pursuance of the Local Planning Authority's duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to consider crime and disorder implications in exercising its planning
functions; to promote the well being of the area in pursuance of the Local Planning
Authority's powers under Section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000; to reflect the
guidance contained in the Council's SPG on Community Safety by Design and to ensure
that the development provides a safe and secure environment in accordance with
Policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan (February 2008).

26 NONSC Antenna

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, no antenna, masts,
poles, satellite dishes or the like shall be erected on the development hereby approved

REASON

To ensure that the apparatus is not erected which would detract from the visual
amenities of the and in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

27 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices 4A.12
and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

SUS3

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



28e application shall Emergyi&fficidnicyaccordance with the energy strategy, and in
particular the energy efficiency measures set out in the report titled 'Energy Statement'
(prepared by Blue Sky Unlimited dated 2-11-2010) shall be integrated within the
development and thereafter permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London Plan (February
2008).

29 NONSC No Contamninated Soils

No contaminated soils or other materials shall be imported tot he site. All imported soils
for landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. All imported soils
shall be tested for chemical contamination, and the results of this testing shall be
submitted and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks form soil
contamination in accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingsdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

30 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

31 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species
unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

32 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

33 NONSC No use of roof area

No access onto, use of, activity, storage whatsoever shall occur on the roof of the new
single storey rear extension hereby approved, other than for maintenance and repair as
may be required on occasion for the lifetime of the development.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas properties in accordance with policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

34 NONSC Coaches

Details of signage prohibiting access into the site for busses/coaches shall be submitted
to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the development
hereby permitted commences.

REASON:

To prevent the movement of coaches/busses within the site conflicting with parked cars,
other vehicles and pedestrians and to accord with Policy AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE36 Proposals for high buildings/structures in identified sensitive areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE12 Energy conservation and new development

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

T4 Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location,
amenity and parking requirements

3

Noise mitigation measures should include but not be limited to those outlined in section
5.23 of the DKN Acoustics noise report ref. 0070.1 dated September 2010. The
application will also need to include the measures necessary to control plant noise such
as that from deliveries and provide details confirming that the noise criteria
recommneded int he noise report will be met.

4 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

5

With regard to surface water drainage, it is the responsibility of the developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. In respect of
surface water it is recommended that the applicant should ensure that storm flows are
attenuated or regulated into the receiving public network through on or off-site storage.
When it is proposed to connect to a combined public sewer, the site drainage should be
separate and combined at the final manhole nearest the boundary. Connections are not
permitted for the removal of ground water. Where the developer proposes to discharge to
a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water Developer Services will be required.
They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777.

6

Thames Water would recommend that petrol/oil interceptors be fitted in all car
parking/washing/repair facilities. Failure to enforce the effective use of petrol/oil
interceptors could result in oil-polluted discharges entering local watercourses.

7

A Trade Effluent Consent will be required for any effluent discharge other than domestic
discharge. Any discharge without the consent is illegal and may result in prosecution.
Note that domestic use includes for example, toilets, showers, washbasins baths and
contains.

Trade effluent processes include: laundrette/laundry, PCB manufacture,
photographic/printing, food preparation, abattoir, farm wastes, vehicle washing, metal
plating/finishing, cattle market wash down, chemical manufacture, treating cooling water
and any other process which produces contaminated water. Pre-treatment, separate
metering, sampling access etc, may be required before Thames Water can give its
consent. Applications should be made to Waste Water Quality, Crossness STW,
Belvedere Road, Abbeywood, London SE2 9AQ. Tel 0208 507 4321.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



8

With regards to water supply, this site is within the area covered by the Veolia Water
Company. It is recommended that Veolia Water company are contacted to establish the
requirements for supply connection. The address to write to is Veolia Water Company,
The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hartfield, Herts AL10 9EZ. Tel 0845 782 3333.

9 12 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

10 13 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

11 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

12 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact: -
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

13 124 Works affecting the Public Highway - General

A licence must be obtained from the Highway Authority before any works are carried out
on any footway, carriageway, verge or other land forming part of the public highway.
This includes the erection of temporary scaffolding, hoarding or other apparatus in
connection with the development for which planning permission is hereby granted. For
further information and advice contact: - Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07,
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

14 I25A The Party Wall etc. Act 1996
On 1 July 1997, a new act, The Party Wall etc. Act 1996, came into force.

This Act requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement from, any
adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:-

1)  carry out work to an existing party wall;
2)  build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



3) in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations or planning controls. Building Control
will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the adjoining
owner, and nothing said or implied by Building Control should be taken as removing the
necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Act.

15 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This
is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available
at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)

16 128 Food Hygiene

The Council's Commercial Premises Section should be consulted prior to the use of the
premises so as to ensure compliance with the Food Safety Registration Regulations
1990, Hygiene (General) Regulations 1970, The Food Act 1984, The Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974 and any other relevant legislation. Contact: - Commercial Premises
Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Telephone 01895
250190).

17 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

18 147 Damage to Verge

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles
delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and
at the applicant's expense. For further information and advice contact - Highways
Maintenance Operations, Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128
Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS
3.1 Site and Locality
The site is located on the northern side of Pump Lane, approximately 75 east of the

junction of Pump Lane and Cold Harbour Lane. The site is approximately 1,215sqm and is
located within the Hayes Town Centre.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



The area adjoining the site to the north is characterised by two storey dwellings fronting
Mount Street. To the east is an open air car park, and to the west the site is adjoined by
single and two storey commercial buildings. Across Pump Lane to the south is a 3 to 4
storey residential housing estate.

Occupying an area of approximately 0.14 Hectares, the site accommodates a three storey
office type building with car parking to the rear (accessed from Pump Lane, via drive way
at eastern end to building).

The existing building is not of historic merit. The area is bounded by Pump Lane to the
south and low rise residential dwellings to the north.

The main access to the proposed development is proposed from Pump Lane, which in its
continuation is characterised by industrial and commercial development, and relatively
well maintained, such as the Argent Centre. Hayes and Harlington railway station is
approximately 600m walk from the site.

The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are no Conservation
Areas, listed buildings or Areas of Special Local Character within the immediate vicinity of
the site.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for change of use of the existing office building to a hotel and erection of a
single storey rear extension. The hotel would comprise restaurant/banqueting facilities on
the ground floor with seating capacity for up to 200 people. A total of 23 hotel rooms
catering for up to 40 guests would occupy the first and second floor.

A total of 11 on-site parking spaces are proposed.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
5505/ADV/2010/17 Airlink House, 18-22 Pump Lane Hayes
Replacement internally illuminated fascia sign

Decision: 21-07-2010  Approved

5505/APP/2001/94 Airlink House, 18-22 Pump Lane Hayes
INSTALLATION OF A SATELLITE DISH

Decision: 09-03-2001 ALT

5505/APP/2005/2752 First Floor Airlinks House Pump Lane Hayes

CHANGE OF USE OF FIRST FLOOR FROM CLASS B1 (A) (GENERAL OFFICE) TO CLASS
D1 (TUITION CENTRE)

Decision: 29-11-2005 Approved

5505/APP/2006/3027 Nat West, Airlink House Pump Lane Hayes
INSTALLATION OF FOUR EXTERNAL AIR CONDITIONING HEAT PUMP UNITS

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



SURROUNDED BY 2 METRE HIGH TIMBER FENCE AND GATES (INVOLVING REMOVAL
OF EXISTING TWO EXTERNAL AIR CONDITIONING UNITS)

Decision: 15-01-2007  Approved

5505/APP/2010/371 Airlink House, 18-22 Pump Lane Hayes

Change of use of ground floor only from Class B1 (Business) to Class A3 (Restaurants and
Cafes) for use as a restaurant and new access ramp to front entrance, 2 new double timber fire
doors to rear, new brick bin store, and new 10m high extract duct to side.

Decision: 03-09-2010  Approved

5505/G/77/1279 Airlink House, 18-22 Pump Lane Hayes
Office development - 780sq.m. (Full)(P)

Decision: 23-03-1978 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
There have been a number of planning approvals associated with the existing building.

Recently there has been planning permission on the application site, which proposed a
change of use to a restaurant for the ground floor of the existing building
(5505/APP/2010/371).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.28 To encourage the provision of a range of hotel and conference facilities provided
development does not harm the environment.

PT1.30 To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE18 Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE36 Proposals for high buildings/structures in identified sensitive areas

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE12 Energy conservation and new development

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities

T4 Hotels, guest houses and other tourist accommodation - location, amenity and
parking requirements

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 6th December 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees
The application was notified to 58 adjoining and near by occupiers.

Two submissions were received which raised the following

* Overlooking of rear gardens and dwellings located on Mount Road

* The area has many restaurants and hotels already, there isn't a need for an additional hotel and
restaurant

* Refuse from restaurants litters Hayes Town Centre. The Hayes Town area already suffers from
issues of general litter and poor disposal of food waste in bins and there is a long standing problem
with foxes and rodents in the area as the recent closure of the Wilkinson store sited opposite
Airlinks House has proved.

* Concern is raised over noise and disruption. The recently approved restaurant application
contained a provision for a 10pm closure to protect residents from noise and disruption from use of
the premises and car park late at night - presumably this would remain in force for this
development?

* The proposal for a 200 space banqueting facility would obviously create significant additional

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



noise and disruption both in the car park in Airlinks House, Pump Lane Car Park and adjacent
residential roads such as Little Road.

* Qverall parking numbers would be reduced and We consider 11 parking spaces for a hotel with
26 bedrooms is not sufficient. 11 spaces would not even be enough for the staff working there.

* The traffic in Pump Lane is already busy and this would create additional traffic and when the
banqueting facilities are used the additional traffic would be huge. This would put huge pressure on
the car park in Pump Lane as the planning seems to be relying on this car park for the place where
everyone will park. We already have huge problems with cars parking in front of our offices and
blocking us in and if cars find the car park full when they need to use it we consider we will have
even more problems with cars parking in front of our offices when they need to go into Hayes town.

METROPOLITAN POLICE
No objection to the proposal.
THAMES WATER

Note that Thames Water approval is required for sewer connection. Also, advice that Veolia Water
should be contacted for water supply connection in this particular area.

HAYES TOWN CENTRE PARTNERSHIP

No comments received.

Internal Consultees
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT (EPU)

A noise report has been provided in support of the scheme setting out criteria and measures. In
addition, widening the scope to consider consequences of patron's leaving the site, the following
comprehensive list of conditions are recommended to make the scheme acceptable:

- Maximum noise levels,

- Approval of air extract and odour control devices

- Amplified music control

- Hours of music

- Operation hours

- Delivery hours

- Kitchen doors to be kept closed

- Floodlighting

- No imported materials

In addition, the following informatives:
- Noise mitigation
- Nuisance during construction

WASTE

Waste storage provision is sufficient and acceptable, noting that the owner/operator will be
responsible for the refuse room in between collections.

ACCESS OFFICER

The 'Disabled Access Statement' and submitted plans demonstrate a good standard of
accessibility. The scheme is acceptable in this regard and recommended for approval.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Note that accessible bedrooms should conform to BS8300:2009
HIGHWAYS

The application site comprises Airlink House, 18-22 Pump Lane, which is an office building of
approx 1,086 sqm GEA and has 25 parking spaces.

The proposals are to redevelop the site, removing the existing office use to provide hotel
accommodation of 23 bedrooms, along with restaurant and banqueting facilities with a maximum
capacity of 200 guests. There would be 45 members of staff. There is an existing planning
permission on the application site, which proposed a change of use to a restaurant for the ground
floor of the existing building (5505/APP/2010/371).

A transport statement has been submitted in support of the proposals.

The nearest railway station is Hayes and Harlington Station and a number of buses operate in the
vicinity of the site.

The standard PTAL calculation for the site is 4 and it remains a 4 during the Saturday daytime
period. The PTAL drops to a 3 during the day on a Sunday and at 10pm on a weekday and at
10pm on the weekend.

Immediately to the east of the site is a public car park, with a capacity of 73 spaces. Hayes town
centre is to the west with pay and display parking provided on Coldharbour Lane. To the east of the
site Pump Lane is predominantly a business and industrial use area.

To the southwest of the site Crown Close is a bus through route and offers access to another
public car park and other roads.

The Pump Lane and Wilkinson car parks have a total capacity of 176 spaces and would be the key
locations where users of banqueting facilities would be expected to park.

The restaurant will have a maximum capacity of 140 covers, though when in use as a banqueting
facility a potential maximum capacity of 200 covers can be achieved.

Using this 200 figure and allowing for a conservative 20% of potential users of the banqueting
facility to use public transport, taxis or other modes of transport this would leave 160 people to
travel by private car.

Allowing for average car occupancy of 2.5 people per vehicle, a robust assumption, would give a
maximum parking demand of 64 vehicles, allowing for the venue to be at full capacity. The bulk of
functions would be expected to be held in the evening or late afternoon.

The parking survey results reported in the transport statement show that the area and in particular
the car parks have adequate level of spare parking capacity.

A turning area which would allow for refuse vehicles to turn within the site is proposed. This area
will also allow for the expected delivery demands of the development, and for vehicles such as
mini-buses to drop off and collect passengers.

The existing vehicular site access is proposed to be retained, with 11 car parking spaces, 2 of
which will be disabled spaces. 21 secured and covered bicycle parking spaces are proposed.
Bicycle storage adjacent to the refuse storage would need to be amended to avoid the bicycle store
being hit by turning vehicles. The provision of car parking and cycle parking before occupation of

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



the development should be covered through suitable planning conditions.

The use of all on-site parking spaces is proposed for hotel use and the spaces will be pre-booked,
so users of the site will be aware of the need to use other modes of transport or to park off-site. A
parking management strategy should be submitted, which can be covered through a suitable
planning condition.

The transport statement states that the operator of the hotel will also be encouraged to implement
sustainable transport initiatives for staff and, where appropriate, guests. The submission of a travel
plan before occupation of the development should be covered through a suitable planning
condition.

Considering all of the above, the proposals are considered acceptable from the
highways/transportation point of view, subject to suitable planning conditions being applied to cover
the issues discussed above.

TREES/LANDSCAPE

Standard planning conditions TL5, TL6 and TL7 are recommended and no objection is raised to the
scheme.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Planning policy Pt1.28 and Policy T4 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies September 2007 encourage appropriate hotel and conference facility provision in
the borough. In addition the London Plan 2008 identifies a need for a net increase of
40,000 hotel rooms across London, and the provision of new visitor facilities in London is
encouraged by Policy 3D.7. The Greater London Authority Hotel Demand Study (2006)
also identifies a need for additional hotel accommodation in London, the majority of which
would be required by 2012.

The site is located in a Town Centre, and as economic development (defined in Planning
Policy Statement 4) it is appropriate that the Hotel be sited in the town centre.

No objections are raised to the loss of the existing office/tuition space in this location. In
addition, it is considered likely that the proposed use of the site as a hotel would
potentially provide an increase in employment opportunities over the existing use. As
such, there is no objection to the principle of the development, providing site specific
issues can be satisfactorily addressed.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The London Plan density matrix and HDAS guidelines relate specifically to residential
properties. As such, the density of commercial and industrial schemes needs to be
assessed on a case by case basis. The scheme retains the existing building and its
facades in the main and proposes a single storey rear extension. As such, no concern is
raised on grounds of size, scale and density.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are no Conservation
Areas, listed buildings or Areas of Special Local Character within the immediate vicinity of
the site.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



Not applicable as the scheme is for change of use of the existing building and the single
storey extension is inconsequential in safeguarding terms given its size, scale and height.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

There is no impact to Green Belt posed by the scheme.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The existing building and its elevations are being retained as part of the scheme, albeit
with minor changes to the fagade (such as window shading devices on upper floors and
ground level glass entrances). The fagade changes are minor and are not considered to
harm the appearance of the existing building or wider street scene.

In terms of the single storey rear extension, this will not unduly alter the outlook of
neighbouring properties including the rear gardens of Mount Road dwellings to the North-
East or the Hayes Labour constituency office to the North-West.

The rear extension is set well back from the south-east boundary with the intervening
parking/servicing area which already exists. There is an existing boundary wall with the
rear neighbouring properties (2.7m high). The proposed rear extension would be no
higher than this wall. The rear extension is also set behind the building (it would not be
easily visible from neighbour residences to the rear of from the street). It is considered
that the proposal is acceptable in this regard, posing no significant adverse impact to the
established character of the area in accordance with Policy 4B.3 of the London Plan,
Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007). No significant impacts to the character and appearance of the area are
proposed by the scheme.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon saved UDP requires the consideration of the potential
impacts of a proposal upon neighbouring amenity. In this case, no significant neighbour
impacts are identified.

The single storey rear extension does not project above the height of the existing
boundary walls to the North-East or North-West (it would not result in overshadowing of
neighbouring properties). There are no openings in the single storey rear extension facing
the North-East or South-West to pose any sought of nuisance or disturbance to
neighbours.

A condition is recommended to prevent any use of the roof area of the rear extension.

In terms of overlooking the first and second floor hotel rooms would face towards the rear
gardens and rear elevations of dwellings in Mount Street. These dwellings are within 21m
of the building. However, this proposal will not increase the number, position or size of
windows in the elevation facing the Mount Road residences. Taking account of the level
of overlooking that could occur (from office workers who could be using the existing
building and looking out of windows towards Mount Road residences), this proposal
doesn't represent a worsening of the existing situation. It is not considered refusal of the
scheme could be sustained for this reason.

In terms of noise, general disturbance and air quality the Council's EPU team have
recommended appropriately worded conditions regarding deliveries, hours of operation,
measures to control noise from plant and equipment, amplified music control, general
music control, doorway openings and floodlighting to ensure that the use is operated
within reasonable environmental limits and not at the expense of neighbouring properties.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

714

As such, subject to condition the scheme is considered acceptable and would accord with
policies OE1 and OE3 which seek to protect the amenity of neighbouring properties.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not strictly applicable as there is no Class C3 residential use proposed. Conditions are
recommended to ensure the scheme is designed in a way which is useable by disabled
persons, and to ensure adequate ventilation of the internal spaces.

Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The application was referred to the Highways Officer, who concluded that the scheme is
acceptable in highways and transportation terms, subject to appropriately worded
conditions for detailed refuse storage design, car parking, bicycle parking, parking
management plan and a travel plan through a S106 agreement.

Given the size and nature of the proposal it is not considered that coaches would attend
the site, however a condition is recommended to require signage that clearly restricts
access to the site for coaches to prevent possible conflict with parked cars, vehicles and
pedestrians.

The site has a relatively high PTAL, and there are public car parking areas in close
proximity to the site. Taking account of the relatively small scale of the proposal, the
traffic and parking which would have been associated with the former office use, no
objection is raised to the scheme in terms of traffic or parking.

As such the scheme is considered to accord with Hillingdon saved UDP Policy.

Urban design, access and security

In respect of design, no objection is raised to either the fagcade changes or to the rear
single storey extension.

In respect of security, the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Advisor was
consulted and no concerns have been raised noting that CCTV provision and Secure by
Design accreditation should be sought. Both these aspects are subject to appropriately
worded conditions of approval.

Disabled access

The application was referred to the Access Officer who advised that the scheme would
comply with relevant standards, subject to a planning condition to ensure that the hotel
bedrooms should conform to BS8300 2009.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable as there is no Class C3 residential use proposed.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

There is little scope for landscaping on the site. However the scheme was referred to the
Council's Landscape Architect who advised that the scheme is acceptable, and includes
an indicative landscape proposal with planting that will visually enhance the site and
benefit the area generally, subject to standard landscaping conditions TL5, TL6 and TL?7.

These conditions are recommended.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

Sustainable waste management

Satisfactory waste storage arrangements have been indicated on the plans, and subject to
an appropriately worded conditions for the detailed design, no objection is raised.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The applicant has submitted an energy strategy for the scheme, which accords with
relevant requirements. Subject to a condition requiring the energy strategy to be
implemented, no objection would be raised to the scheme in this regard.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable as the site is not in area of floor risk.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

In terms of noise and air quality the Council's EPU officer has recommended appropriately
worded conditions regarding noise levels, air extract ventilation system, amplified music
control, general music control, hours of use, delivery hours, and doorway openings to
ensure that the use is operated within reasonable environmental limits and not at the
expense of neighbouring properties.

A planning obligation is required to mitigate other air quality impacts arising from vehicles
travelling to and from the site. Subject to the conditions and planning obligation, the
scheme is considered acceptable and accords with policies OE1 and OE3 which seek to
protect the amenity of neighbouring properties.

Comments on Public Consultations

In terms of overlooking the first and second floor hotel rooms, this proposal will not
increase the number, position or size of windows in the elevation facing the Mount Road
residences.

Taking account of the level of overlooking that could occur (from office workers who could
be using the existing building and looking out of windows towards Mount Road
residences), this proposal doesn't represent a worsening of the existing situation. It is not
considered refusal of the scheme could be sustained for this reason.

Conditions are imposed requiring further details of how refuse and recycling is to be dealt
with (to prevent any issues arising with vermin etc). Conditions are also imposed to
prevent noise impacts.

The Highways officer has advised that the proposal would not result in unacceptable
parking or highways impacts.

Other matters raised by consultees have been dealt with by either planning obligations,
conditions or informatives, or are specifically discussed in the body of the report or are not
material planning considerations.

Planning obligations

Planning obligations are often required to mitigate the impacts of development. The
application was referred to the Council's Planning Obligations Officer who advised that in
this case the following obligations would be necessary to mitigate harm which would
otherwise arise as a result of the scheme.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



i) The provision of a 10 year Green Travel Plan and an undertaking to implement the
initiatives

ii) A financial contribution of £12,500 towards air quality monitoring

i) A financial contribution of £625 (representing 5% of total contributions) towards
planning obligation project management and monitoring.

The applicant has indicated an agreement to these heads of terms.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

There is no other matter requiring consideration.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The proposal is for change of use of the existing office building to a hotel and erection of a
single storey rear extension.

No objections are raised to the loss of the existing office/tuition space in this location. In
addition, it is considered likely that the proposed use of the site as a hotel would

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



potentially provide an increase in employment opportunities over the existing use.

No significant impacts to the character and appearance of the area are proposed by the
scheme. The existing building and its elevations are being retained as part of the scheme,
albeit with minor cosmetic changes.

Subject to conditions, no significant neighbour impacts are identified. Councils Highways
officer concluded that the scheme is acceptable in highways and transportation terms,
subject to appropriately worded conditions for detailed refuse storage design, car parking,
bicycle parking, parking management plan and green travel plan.

For the reasons provided throughout this report, the scheme is considered to be
appropriate and acceptable and to comply with the relevant policies and planning
guidance for the site. Subject to the conditions of approval and heads of terms in section
2, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies 2007
London Plan (February 2008)

Contact Officer: Jason Traves Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



Playground

Car Park

/

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Airlink House
18 - 22 Pump Lane

Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
5505/APP/2010/2455 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

Central and Sotith

July 2011

9
R 20

oot
TILLI

NGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 19-22 CHIPPENDALE WAYE & CAR PARK AREA TO REAR OF 23-28
CHIPPENDALE WAYE UXBRIDGE MIDDX

Development: Erection of a two storey building comprising 12, one-bedroom supported
housing units, along with ancillary office space and associated landscaping
for new building, alterations to car parking and access arrangements (both
vehicular and pedestrian) (involving demolition of dwellings known as 19, 20,
21 and 22 Chippendale Way). (Outline Application).

LBH Ref Nos: 67544/APP/2011/736

Drawing Nos: 2010D20/P/05
2010D20/P/06
2010D20/P/07 Rev A
2010D20/P/08 Rev A
2010D20/P/09 Rev A
Transport Statement June 2011
2010D20/P/01
2010D20/P/02
2010D20/P/03 Rev C
2010D20/P/04
Surface Water Management Strategy
Energy Statement March 2011
Design & Access Statement June 2011
Arboricultural Study

Date Plans Received:  21/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/03/2011
Date Application Valid: 21/03/2011 24/06/2011

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks Outline planning permission to erect a supported housing scheme
in the form of a block of 12 one bedroom flats on the site of an existing council housing
site, together with associated car parking and landscaping. Access and layout are being
considered at this stage with all other matters (appearance, landscaping and scale) being
reserved.

The proposed scheme is considered to be of an acceptable design which would be
compatible within the local context and result in an adequate standard of amenity for
future occupiers.

The proposal would not detrimentally impact on the residential amenity of neighbouring
occupiers and would provide an acceptable area of soft landscaped amenity space for
the benefit of future occupiers.

Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval, subject to conditions.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the
Town and Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the
benefit of the land).

a) That the applicant being the local authority and being the only legal entity with
an interest in the land which is the subject of this application, and hence being
unable to enter into a section 106 Agreement with the local planning authority,
completes a Statement of Intent (Statement) to make provision for the following
matters as would a third party developer under a section 106 planning obligation:

i) Transport: a s278 shall be entered into to address creation and alteration to
access, guard railing, road marking and signage.

ii) Affordable Housing: at least 50% of the scheme is to be delivered as affordable
housing, by habitable room.

iii) Health: a contribution in the sum of £2,600.04.

iv) Public Realm: a contribution of £5,000 has been sought towards town centre
improvements in Uxbridge.

vi) Libraries: a contribution in the sum of £276.

vii) Construction Training: a contribution equal to £2,500 for every £1 million build
cost is sought.

viii) Project Mgmt and Monitoring Fee: a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contribution is sought as a result of this proposal.

b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Statement and any abortive
work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

¢) That planning officers be authorised to negotiate and agree details of the
proposed Statement.

d) That if within 6 months of the date of this decision, the Statement has not been
completed, delegated powers be given to the Director of Planning and Community
Services, at their discretion, to refuse planning.

e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Trading Standards and Environmental Protection under
delegated powers, subject to the completion of the Statement.

f) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall ensure only for the benefit of the
land.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



2 OUT1 Time Limit- outline planning application
The development hereby permitted shall begin either before the expiration of three years

from the date of this permission, or before the expiration of two years from the date of
approval of the last of the reserved matters to be approved, whichever is the later.

REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended)

3 OouT?2 Reserved matters - submission

Application for approval of the following reserved matters shall be made to the Local
Planning Authority before the expiry of three years from the date of this permission: -

(a) Scale

(b) Appearance

(c) Landscaping

REASON
To comply with Section 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

4 OouT3 Approval of Details

Approval of the details of the scale, appearance and landscaping (hereinafter called the
"reserved matters") shall be obtained from the Local Planning Authority in writing before
any development is commenced.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

5 ouT4 Reserved matters - submission and approval

Plans and particulars of the reserved matters referred to in condition 3 shall be submitted
in writing to the Local Planning Authority and shall be carried out as approved.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended).

6 NONSC Restriction of Use

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town & Country Planning (Use Classes) Order
1987 and the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995
(or any orders revoking and re-enacting either of these orders with or without
modification), the building shall be used only for the purpose of self contained flats for
supported housing use by the London Borough Of Hillingdon and its partners and for no
other purpose including any other purpose within Use Class C3 of the Town and Country
Planning Use Classes Order 1987.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to retain control over the use so as to ensure that
it complies with policy BE19 and OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

7 M3 Boundary treatment - details

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

9 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

10 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



1 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(iii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demoilition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

12 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas shown on the approved plans, shall be constructed, marked out,
designated and allocated for the sole use of the occupants, staff and visitors prior to the
occupation of the development and thereafter be permanently retained and used for no
other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

13 H15 Cycle Storage - In accordance with approved plans

The development hereby permitted, shall not be occupied until secure and covered cycle
storage for 12 cycles has been provided in accordance with the approved plans.
Thereafter, these facilities shall be permanently retained on site and be kept available for
the use of cyclists.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

14 MCD10 Refuse Facilities

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



No development shall take place until details of facilities to be provided for the covered,
appropriately sign posted, secure and screened storage of refuse as well as in-sink
waste disposal units (for each unit) at the premises have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the development shall be
occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved details
and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan
(February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

15 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.
(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(iii) Existing and proposed site levels.

(iv) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction
work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

17 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 TL21 Tree Protection, Building & Demolition Method Statement

Prior to development commencing on site, a method statement outlining the sequence of
development on the site including demolition, building works and tree protection shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, and the scheme thereafter
implemented in accordance with the approved method statement.

REASON
To ensure that trees can be satisfactorily retained on the site in accordance with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

19 N6 Sound insulation scheme

Development shall not begin until a sound insulation and ventilation scheme for
protecting the proposed development from road traffic noise has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully
implemented before the development is brought into use, and thereafter shall be retained
and maintained in good working order for as long as the development remains in use.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



of the London Plan (February 2008).

20 NONSC Noise Levels

The rating level of noise emitted from any plant and/or machinery at the development
shall be at least 5 dB below the existing background noise level. The noise levels shall be
determined at the nearest residential property. The measurements and assessment shall
be made in accordance with British Standard 4142 'Method for rating industrial noise
affecting mixed residential and industrial areas'.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with policy OE3 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

21 DRC6 Contaminated Land - survey and remedial works

Development shall not begin until a site survey to assess contamination levels has been
carried out to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority. The survey shall be
undertaken at such points and to such depth as the Local Planning Authority may
stipulate. A scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminants from the site
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and all
works that form part of this scheme shall be completed before any part of the
development is occupied.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subjected to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy A.33 of the London Plan (February
2008).

22 NONSC Landfill Gas

Before any part of the development is commenced, the applicant shall carry out and
submit details of a landfill gas survey for the ground at the development site. Some of the
landfill gas tests within the survey shall be taken below the proposed footprint of any new
building. If landfill gas is found, the applicant shall install remediation measures to
prevent gas ingress to any buildings on the development site, to the satisfaction of the
Local Planning Authority. The condition will not be discharged until verification
information has been submitted for the remedial works.

REASON

The Council's records show that the development site on a landfill. A gas survey is
required to clarify the gas issues at the new development site to determine the remedial
works which may be required, in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007). Advice on this condition can be
obtained from the Environmental Protection Unit on 01895 250155 or the Building Control
Officer.

23 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & to Wheelchair

All residential units witﬁﬁaﬂﬁ@"dg%lopment hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

24 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 3 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 4A.1 and
4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

25 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) /if appropriate/ and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OES8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices
4A.12 and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

26 NONSC Antennas

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, no antenna, masts,
poles, satellite dishes or the like shall be erected atop any of the buildings here by
approved.

REASON

To ensure that apparatus do not detract from the visual amenities of the area in
accordance with Policy BE37 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

27 SUS2 Energy Efficiency Major Applications

No development shall take place on site until an energy efficiency report has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The energy
efficiency report shall demonstrate how the Mayors Energy Hierarchy will be integrated
into the development, including a full assessment of the site's energy demand and
carbon dioxide emissions, measures to reduce this demand and the provision of 20% of

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



the sites energy needs through on site renewable energy generation. The methods
identified within the approved report shall be integrated within the development and
thereafter permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6, 4A.7, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

28 NONSC no subdivision

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without maodification), there shall be no further subdivision of any dwelling to form
additional dwellings.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to accord with policies BE15, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

29 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing south.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

30 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hilingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

31 NONSC Rainwater harvesting

Prior to commencement of the development hereby approved details demonstrating the
incorporation of rainwater greywater recycling facilities into each of the buildings shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved
facilities shall thereafter be installed, maintained and retained for the lifetime of the
building.

REASON

In order to provide a sustainable form of development and promote water conservation in
compliance with Policies 4A.3 and 4A.16 of the London Plan 2008.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



32 NONSC Defensive space

No development shall commence until details of measures to ensure the provision of
defensive space adjacent to ground floor habitable room windows have been submitted
to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the approved
measures shall be constructed and completed before the development is occupied and
shall be permanently retained and maintained for the life of the development.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

33 NONSC Extraction equipment

No development shall take place until details of the height, position, design and materials
of any chimney or extraction ventilation system, to extract kitchen fumes and odours, to
be provided in connection with the development have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be carried out until the
vent/chimney has been installed in accordance with the approved details. Thereafter the
vent/chimney shall be permanently retained and maintained in good working order for so
long as the use continues.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
London Plan (February 2008) Policies 4B.1 and 4A.19.

34 NONSC Deliveries

Deliveries shall not take place outside the hours of 8am and 6pm Monday to Friday, 8am
to 1pm on Saturdays and not at all on Sundays, Bank Holidays and Public Holidays.

REASON

To encourage out of hours/off peak servicing to help mitigate the site's contribution to
local congestion levels in compliance with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

35 NONSC Management Plan

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a management scheme shall
be submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority detailing how
the supported housing facility is to be managed, including staff roles and the level of care
provided. The approved scheme shall then be implemented in accordance with the
agreed scheme.

REASON

To ensure the scheme is managed in a way that prevents adverse impact on surrounding
occupiers and the highway network and to accord with Policies BE19 and AM7 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and the Council's Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Document.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



36 NONSC Parking Management Plan

Prior to the development of the site, a car parking Management Strategy, which seeks to
ensure that the development does not result in any on street parking in neighbouring
streets, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The strategy shall include details of 11 spaces marked out for use by the
Uxbridge Early Years Nursery. The approved details shall then be implemented for as
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that an adequate level of parking provision is provided for the proposed use
and the existing Nursery to prevent inappropriate parking of vehicles associated with the
use hereby approved in surrounding streets, and to accord with policy AM7 and AM14
of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

and the local area

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light
Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8

Pursuant to the Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993, the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 and any other relevant legislation, you are advised as fol lows:

(i) Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary should only
be carried out between the hours of 0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No such work should be carried out on
Sundays and Bank Holidays. All noise generated during such works should be controlled
in compliance with British Standard 5228;

(i) Measures shall be taken to eliminate the release of dust and odours caused by the
works that may create a public health nuisance.
(iii) No bonfires on the site should be allowed to take place at any time.

9

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Councils central CCTV system.

10 13 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1TUW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

1 11 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

12 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

13 14 Installation of Plant and Machinery

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



The Council's Commercial Premises Section and Building Control Services should be
consulted regarding any of the following:-

The installation of a boiler with a rating of 55,000 - 1% million Btu/hr and/or the
construction of a chimney serving a furnace with a minimum rating of 1% million Btu/hr;
The siting of any external machinery (eg air conditioning);

The installation of additional plant/machinery or replacement of existing machinery.
Contact:- Commercial Premises Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
uUB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190). Building Control Services, 3N/01, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

14 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

15 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north side of Chippendale Waye within close
proximity of Uxbridge Town Centre. At the time of submission of the planning application,
the site consisted of two pairs of semi detached dwellings (which have now been
demolished). To the rear of the site are parking facilities, an access road and a disused
playground. To the northeast is a listed building at no. 59 Park Road and properties with

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



3.2

3.3

4.

access form Grove Way, to the south east is the Uxbridge Early Years Centre just beyond
Chippendale Alley; the southwest is Chippendale Waye itself and the rear gardens
associated with 23-28 Chippendale Way and to the northwest by an existing service road
serving the site and the rear of properties 4-16 Montague Road.

Proposed Scheme

The application seeks outline planning permission to erect a two storey building
accommodating 12 x 1 bedroom supported housing units with ancillary office space for
staff together with associated landscaping. At this stage access and layout are being
considered with all other matters reserved. Appearance, Landscaping and scale have
been reserved for future approval. The parking area to the rear of the site will be altered
with parking spaces being shifted across the site to make way for the building. A new alley
way is proposed along the rear of the site leading from the car park area to Chippendale
Alley to allow access to the Nursery.

The proposed building would be a rendered, two stories high with a tiled pitched hipped
roof.

Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History
There is no planning history relating to this site.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and

community facilities

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 20th April 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

A total of 53 neighbouring occupiers were consulted on this scheme. Three letters of objection were
received raising concerns on the flowing grounds:

i) Poor design
ii) Loss of parking/drop off area for Nursery.
iii) Loss of privacy to neighbouring occupiers.

NATS: No objection.

Defence Estates: No Objection.

Internal Consultees

TREES & LANDSCAPING

The site is on the north side of Chippendale Waye. Accessed via a service road to the north-west
of house number 28, the plot includes the play area to the north of house numbers 23-28 and the
plots of house numbers 19-22.

There are a number of trees on the site which contribute to the character of the area and help to
reduce the impact of the generally hard landscape of this generally built up area. There are no Tree
Preservation Orders on, or close to, the site, nor does it fall within a designated Conservation Area.

A tree survey has been submitted by the London Borough of Hillingdon, which indicates four trees
on plan ref. 2010D/20/P/02. The survey assesses the quality and value of only three of the four
specimen trees within the site. All of the trees have been rated 'B' quality (fair ), a rating which
would normally justify retention, if possible, as part of a new development.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



The proposal is to erect flats at the southern end of the site, with associated amenity space to the
east, including bin and bicycle storage. Car parking for 19No. cars will service the new flats and
the remaining houses (Nos. 22-28) along Chippendale Waye.

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

* In this case all three trees are young / immature. Although they have been ascribed a rating
which may justify their retention, their landscape value is currently limited and the proposed
removal of T2, T3 (and T1, not assessed) is considered appropriate, subject to the provision of a
high quality landscape scheme including appropriate replacement tree planting.

* Otherwise there are no significant landscape features on the site which constitute a constraint on
development.

* The current site layout is dominated by the car park and manoeuvring space to the north of the
retained semi-detached houses. Most of the manoeuvring area is wider than the 6.0 metres
required to comfortably access the parking spaces. The area of hard surfacing should be reduced
and the space free up should be soft landscaped (along the northern boundary). This would
contribute towards the SUDS compliance of the scheme.

* Due to the presence of shared / communal external spaces a management / maintenance plan is
required to ensure that the landscape is maintained in accordance with the landscape proposals.

No objection in principle, subject to the reduction of the hard surfacing created by the superfluous
parking area. If this can be amended there would be no objection on landscape grounds subject to
conditions TL5, TL6 and TL7.

DESIGN & CONSERVATION

The scheme has been amended significantly during the pre-application process, to rationalise the
roofscape; to create a working entrance at the rear; and to form a break in the roof line to mark a
formal entrance at the front. Also, the amenity space to the rear has been made self-contained by
the removal of the footpath, and the parking layout has been improved.

The requirement for 12 bedrooms has necessitated a large building, which is both longer, and
considerably bulkier, than the two pairs of semi-detached houses it would replace (although the
eaves would align). However, the site is opposite the four storey residential blocks at Penrith
Close, whilst the Chimes, at four storeys, lines the rest of the south side of Chippendale Waye.
Although two storey semis adjoin to the west, there is no development to the east other than a low-
rise children's nursery on the corner of the road, separated from the site by a passageway. The
trees on the rear boundary, and the amenity space behind the proposed building, would prevent an
adverse impact upon the locally listed building on the site adjoining to the north.

Chippendale Waye is a dual carriage way, and not an attractive street in which to walk. One of the
main pedestrian routes is from the High Street, via Cumbrian Way and Chippendale Alley to the
residential areas to the north. From this viewpoint the proposed building would be framed between
the Chimes and the tall blocks of flats in Penrith Close. It is considered that, overall, the
development would not disrupt the pattern of smaller residential buildings in the road, rather that
those immediately alongside would eventually appear to be the anomaly.

ACCESS

In assessing this application, reference has been made to London Plan Policy 3A.5 (Housing
Choice) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document "Accessible Hillingdon" adopted
January 2010.

The following access observations are provided:

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



1. In line with the GLA 'Wheelchair Housing BPG', the bathroom within the proposed wheelchair
accessible supported living unit should be fitted with a level access shower from the outset. To this
end, the plan should be amended accordingly.

2. The bathroom in the remaining units should ensure that a clear space of at least 700mm to
one side and 1100 mm is provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall
opposite. This would appear not to be the case in some bathrooms.

3. Given the intended use of the building, the proposed 13 persons lift should be specified to
ensure that it can be used as an evacuation lift, either independently or as a facility that could be
used under under the direction of a defined fire strategy following a risk assessment.

A suitable planning condition(s) should be attached to any grant of planning permission to ensure
that the above accessibility facilities are incorporated into revised plans.

S106 OBLIGATIONS

Erection of a 2 storey building comprising 12 x 1 bed supported housing units, along with ancillary
office space and associated landscaping for new building, alterations to car parking and access
arrangements (involving demolition of dwellings known as 19, 20, 21 and 22 Chippendale Way).

12 x 1 bed flats - 3 habitable rooms for the purpose of education and 2 hab rooms for purpose of
general population.

given the nature of the proposal the population is estimated at 1 per flat, therefore total population
=12.

Proposed Heads of Terms:
1. Transport and transport related issues: in line with the SPD there may be the need for some road
works as a result of this proposal. Please liaise with Syed Shah in the first instance.

2. Affordable Housing: As the scheme is to be 100% social hosing it complies with the policy
requirement of 50%.

3. Education: Given that the scheme is proposed to be used as assisted living there will be no
requirement for an education contribution from this scheme.

4. Health: in line with the SPD a contribution towards local primary health care is likely to be sought
as a result of this proposal. Given the nature of the scheme assisted living | shall assume that
there is single person occupancy derived form the scheme. Therefore the resulting population
would be 12 x £216.67 = £2,600.04. We will need to liaise with the PCT now known as West
London Health estates (WLHE) to see if they wish to pursue this obligation.

5. Community Facilities: in line with the SPD if there is a deficiency in the area or no remaining
capacity in existing community centres then a contribution is likely to be sought and would be in the
vicinity of £5,000. We will need to ascertain if the obligation is to be perused in this instance given
its size.

7. Recreational Open Space: in line with the SPD if a deficiency of open space in the area is found
to exist then it is likely that a contribution towards Recreational Open Space will be sought. | note
that there existed a playground on the site whilst it has been notated as derelict on the plans
however there may be a requirement for a play ground regardless of its state to be re-provided as
with sports pitches. Please advise.

8. Libraries: in line with the SPD a contribution equal to £23 per person is likely to be sought. A

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



contribution in the sum of £276 should be secured.

9. Construction Training: in line with the formula if the estimated construction cost exceeds £2m
and the time is in excess of 3 months then a contribution towards construction or an in-kind scheme
delivered. Please advise as to the estimated construction cost.

10. Project Management and Monitoring: in line with the SPD if a s106 is entered into then 5% of
the total cash contributions will be sought to enable the management and monitoring of the
resulting agreement.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Developed Area as shown on the Unitary Development Plan
Proposals Map. Furthermore, the site does not fall in a conservation area or Area of
Special Local Character. As such, there is no objection in principle to the demolition of the
existing garages and redevelopment of the site for residential purposes.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

London Plan Policy 3A.3 seeks to maximise the potential of sites, compatible with local
context and design principles in Policy 4B.1 (Design principles for a compact city) and with
public transport capacity. Boroughs are encouraged to adopt the residential density
ranges set out in Table 3A.2 (Density matrix (habitable rooms and dwellings per hectare)
and which are compatible with sustainable residential quality.

The proposed scheme would have a density of 60 units per hectare or 180 habitable
rooms per hectare. This is within the upper end of the London Plan density range (70-130
units per hectare or 250-350 habitable rooms per hectare) based on the site's Public
Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) score of 4. Accordingly, no objection is raised to the
proposed density in this instance.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site is not located within proximity to an archaeological priority area, a
conservation area or an area of special local character. There is however the listed
bounding the site to the north at no. 59 Park Road. The proposed building is
approximately 10m from the nearest part of the listed single storey building. The Council's
Conservation officer has raised no objection in this regard and as such it is considered
that that any impact on the listed building will be minimal. The layout of the proposed
development is therefore considered acceptable.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposal does not give rise to any concerns regarding airport or aerodrome
safeguarding.

7.05 Impact on the green belt
The application site is not located in proximity to the Metropolitan Green Belt.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The requirement for 12 bedrooms has necessitated a large building, which is both longer,
and larger, than the two pairs of semi-detached houses it would replace (although the

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



eaves would align). However, the site is opposite the four storey residential blocks at
Penrith Close, whilst the Chimes, at four storeys, lines the rest of the south side of
Chippendale Waye. Although two storey semis adjoin to the west, there is no
development to the east other than a low-rise children's nursery on the corner of the road,
separated from the site by a passageway. The trees on the rear boundary, and the
amenity space behind the proposed building, would prevent an adverse impact upon the
locally listed building on the site adjoining to the north.

One of the main pedestrian routes to the site is from the High Street, via Cumbrian Way
and Chippendale Alley to the residential areas to the north. From this viewpoint the
proposed building would be framed between the Chimes and the tall blocks of flats in
Penrith Close. It is considered that, overall, the development would not disrupt the pattern
of smaller residential buildings in the road, rather that those immediately alongside would
eventually appear to be the anomaly.

Although generally one storey higher than the existing building and surrounding dwellings,
it is considered that, by way of its carefully designed facades the scale, design and layout
of the proposed development is considered to be in keeping with the existing character of
the area and would safeguard its visual amenity in line with policies BE5, BE13 and BE19
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

At this stage layout and access are being considered, and no objection is made to the
layout or access arrangements. The indicative plans also show a satisfactory appearance
and scale and that the layout would provide enough space for incorporating a landscaping
scheme.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20 and BE24 seek to ensure that new development does not generate adverse
impacts in respect to sunlight and privacy. Because of the orientation of the site, and the
size and siting of the proposed building, no significant loss of daylight and sunlight to
adjoining properties would result from this development. The proposed development is
considered to be consistent with Policies BE20 and BE24 of the UDP.

The layout of the proposed building will not infringe the 21m distance between habitable
room windows as required by the Council's Residential Layout Design Guide. Furthermore
the orientation of the proposed would not result in significant loss of light to neighbouring
properties.

The proposed layout provides adequately for access to be maintained between the car
park and the Early Years Nursery.

At this stage layout and access are being considered. No objection is raised to the
proposed layout and access in terms of neighbour impacts. The indicative plans show that
a scheme can be accommodated on the site without causing a loss of privacy or sunlight.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Room sizes

The development proposes 12 one bedroom units. The supplementary planning guidance
states that one-bedroom self contained units should have a minimum floor area of 50
square metres. All proposed units meet these standards.

Amenity space

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



The guidance states that 20sq metres of amenity space should be provided per one
bedroom unit for residential developments. So typically a residential development for 12
one bedroom units would require 240sq metres of amenity space. The proposal provides
approximately 243sq metres of amenity space in a number of forms designed specifically
to benefit future residents.

In addition, a condition will be added requiring that defensible space is provided to all
ground floor units in order to afford them an adequate level of privacy.

Access

All access to the residential units via entrance doors are fully compliant with the
requirements outlined in the Building Regulations, Part M Section 2 Accessible Entrances.
All entrances have level thresholds. The doorways also comply with the standards outlined
in Part M of the Building Regulations, which require that the doors are wide enough to
allow people with buggies, cases or people on crutches to pass others on the access
route.

In addition the internal layouts will confirm to the standards For Extra Care Housing, as
set out by: Extra Care Housing; Lifetime Homes Standards as well as the Mayor's
Supplementary Planning Guidance April 2004.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2, AM7, AM14, AM15 are concerned with traffic generation, road capacity, on
site parking and proximity to public transport. In terms of on-site parking, the Council's
revised parking standards require the following:

1 space per 4 units

10% allocated to people with disabilities
1 motorcycle space (per 20 car spaces)
1 bicycle space per 2 staff

The development requires a provision of 2 car parking spaces. The proposal provides 2
on site car parking spaces, both of which are disabled bays. This meets the Council's
minimum parking standards.

The development also proposes to relocate 19 of the existing car parking spaces,
currently utilised by the Uxbridge Nursery by approximately 30m. A total of 11 of these
spaces will be allocated to staff and parents dropping off children to the nursery. The
remaining spaces will be free for use by local residents.

A bicycle storage area is proposed in the rear garden providing 16 secure cycle spaces.
The provision exceeds the cycle parking standards and is considered acceptable.

The proposed car parking and access arrangements are considered acceptable.

7.11 Urban design, access and security
Urban Design matters are discussed in detail under paragraph 7.07 of this report.

Security Issues have been incorporated into the design of the development and will be
secured by a recommended condition.

The proposed layout and access are considered acceptable.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



7.12 Disabled access

Policy 3A.5 of the London Plan and guidance within the HDAS - Accessible Hillingdon
requires new residential developments to achieve Lifetime Homes Standards and for 10%
of the units to be easily adaptable for wheelchair users.

The Council's Access Officer has reviewed the application in detail and considers that the
proposal would represent a development which, subject to a condition requiring further
details, complies with Lifetime Homes Standards and would provide a wheelchair unit with
two potential access routes. Accordingly, the proposal complies with policy 3A.5 of the
London Plan and guidance within HDAS - Accessible Hillingdon.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The London Plan and guidance within the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
for Planning Obligations requires that 50% of all residential units are provided as
affordable housing on schemes of this size. The application has been submitted on behalf
of the Council's Housing Department and all of the units within the scheme would be
provided as affordable. The proposal would therefore exceed the requirements of adopted
policy relating to affordable housing.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

While landscaping is a reserved matter, the layout indicates that there will be space and
opportunity for a high quality landscape scheme in accordance with saved Policy BE38.
Subject to conditions securing an appropriate landscaping scheme, it is considered that
the proposed development would enhance the landscaping of the site in accordance with
Policy BE38 of the Saved Policies UDP.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The proposal will provide a refuse and recycling store for residents and staff located in the
western corner of the site in close proximity to the new building and Chippendale Waye. It
is located within the site boundary and is set behind the front boundary treatment.
Residents and staff can access this bin storage area from a path leading to the back of
the building, whilst servicing of this area would be off Chippendale Waye. The entrance to
this bin store is 2m from the kerb and as such conforms to Hillingdon Council standards
for maximum travel distances.

Subject to a condition requiring further details of the bin stores and their layout there is no
objection to the development.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies within section 4A of the London Plan require developments to provide for
reductions in carbon emissions, including the provision of 20% of the developments
energy needs through on site renewable technology.

The application is supported by an assessment which indicates that the development has
been designed to achieve level 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. Subject to a
condition requiring details ensuring the building achieves Level 3 of the Code for
Sustainable Homes.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



Subject to a condition requiring the use of sustainable urban drainage on site it is not
considered that the proposal would give rise to any concerns relating to flooding or
drainage.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The application seeks permission for a residential development within a residential area. It
is not considered that the proposal gives rise to any concerns regarding noise for either
future or neighbouring occupiers.

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit have reviewed the submission and raise no
concerns in relation to noise subject to noise conditions for the plant and machinery and a
sound insulation scheme.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

It should be noted that matters including the appearance and scale of the building have
been reserved for future approval.

Furthermore the scheme has been amended to allow access from the rear car park to the
Nursery.

Issues relating to privacy have been addressed within the body of the report.

7.20 Planning obligations

1. Transport: a s278 shall be entered into to address amongst other things; access, guard
railing, road marking and signage.

2. Affordable Housing: at least 50% of the scheme is to be delivered as affordable
housing, by habitable room.

3. Education: nill contribution given this is a supported housing scheme and no school age
children will arise from this development.

4. Health: a contribution in the sum of £2,600.04 is sough based upon single person
occupancy in each of the residential units ( 12 x £216.67).

5. Public Realm: a contribution of £5,000 has been sought towards town centre
improvements in Uxbridge.

6. Libraries: a contribution in the sum of £276 equal to £23 per person.

7. Construction Training: a contribution equal to £2,500 for every £1 million build cost is
sought.

8. Project Mgmt and Monitoring Fee: a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contribution is sought as a result of this proposal.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action
None.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



7.22 Other Issues
None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks Outline planning permission (for access and layout only) to erect
a supported housing scheme in the form of a block of 12 one bedroom flats on the site of
an existing council housing site, together with associated car parking and landscaping. In
addition to this the existing car parking at the rear of 18-22 Chippendale Waye will be
relocated within the site.

The proposed access and layout are of a sufficient quality to be compatible within the
local context and result in an adequate level standard of amenity for future occupiers.

The proposal would not detrimentally impact on the residential amenity of neighbouring

occupiers and would provide a reasonable area of soft landscaped amenity space for the
benefit of the neighbouring estate.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



Accordingly, the application is recommended for approval, subject to conditions and
planning obligations.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan (February 2008)

Planning Policy Statement 1: Delivering Sustainable Development
Planning Policy Statement 4: Planning for Sustainable Growth
Planning Policy Guidance 24: Planning & Noise

Planning Policy Statement 25: Development and Flood Risk
Council's Parking Standards

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance - Planning Obligations
Council's Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon.

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



RK Roap

PA

[y

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

Site Address
19 - 22 Chippendale Waye and
Car Park area to rear of 23 - 28

Chippendale Waye, Uxbridge

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Central and South

. o Scale ;
Planning Application Ref: ) -
67544/APP/2011/736 1:1,250 ?
Planning Committee Date r ’!t‘
July 2011 | ILLINGDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Trading Standards
and Environmental Protection

Address: CAR PARK REAR OF 1-16 SYDNEY COURT, PERTH AVE,
HAYES

Development: ERECTION OF 12 FLATS (8 TWO BEDROOM, 4 PERSON
FLATS, 3 TWO BEDROOM, 3 PERSON FLATS AND 1 ONE
BEDROOM, 2 PERSON WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE FLAT),
IN A SINGLE BLOCK WITH 12 ASSOCIATED CAR PARKING
SPACES; DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GARAGES ADJACENT
TO MELBORUNE HOUSE AND NUMBER 83 PERTH AVENUE;
AND PROVISION OF OPEN CAR PARKING AREAS.

LBH Ref Nos: 65936/APP/2009/2629
Drawing Nos: AS PER ORIGINAL COMMITTEE REPORT.

Date application 9" March 2010
approved at

Committee
S$106 That the recommendation to enter into a Supplemental Deed
Agreement of Variation to the Statement of Intent dated 31 March 2010,

as proposed below, is approved.

This is in order to permit the transfer of the education
contribution (which is not now required) to deliver road safety
measures in the immediate vicinity of the Brookside School.

1.0 CONSULTATIONS
11 Internal Consultees

Planning Obligations The Deed of Variation is considered

Officer acceptable given that the scheme will not
accommodate any school aged children and
has been supported by both the education,
housing and elected members.

Central & South Planning Committee — 19" July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 57



Education Officer There was initially an expectation that the
building might be occupied by persons with
children.

It is now apparent that this accommodation
will be specifically for older persons (aged
over 55 years or older) and as such there will
not be any school aged children living in the
scheme.

It is recognised that there is a road safety
issue outside of the school and the use of
these funds to provide safe crossing is
supported.

2.0 RECOMMENDATION

a) That the Statement of Internet dated 31 March 2010 be varied as
follows:

i) that the definition for education contribution be deleted;

means the education contribution in the sum of forty one thousand and twenty
pounds (£41,020) referred to in Schedule Two towards the costs of providing
education or educational improvements or facilities in the Authority’s Area including
(but not limited to): New school facilities, including ancillary facilities; Improvements,
adaptations or enhancements to existing school facilities [in order to accommodate
extra children]; or Improvements and expansion of playground and external leisure
spaces, including equipment and maintenance contributions;

i) Replaced with the following definition

means the education contribution in the sum of forty one thousand and twenty
pounds (£41,020) referred to in Schedule Two towards the costs of improving traffic
calming measures for the direct benefit of Brookside Primary School, Perth Avenue
Hayes, Middlesex.

Central & South Planning Committee — 19" July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 58



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

c) That the owner and Council meet their respective costs in the
preparation of the Deed of Variation to the Statement of Intent and
any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being
completed.

d) That if the Deed of Variation to the Statement of Intent is not
finalised within a period of 6 months from the date of this
committee resolution, or any other period deemed appropriate by
the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and Environmental
Protection, then the application may be referred back to the
Committee for determination.

e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Trading Standards and
Environmental Protection under delegated powers, subject to the
satisfactory completion of the Deed of Variation to the Statement
of Intent that was entered into by way of Notice under Regulation
3 of the Town and Country Planning General Regulations 1992
which shall ensure only for the benefit of the land) that the
applicant being the local authority being the only legal entity with
an interest in the land which is the subject of this application, and
hence being unable to enter into a section 106 Agreement with the
local planning authority, completes a Statement of Intent
(Statement) to make provision for the planning obligation as
approved on 31 March 2010 as would a third party developer
under a section 106 planning obligation.

f) That if the application is approved, it be subject to the conditions
and informatives agreed by the Central and South Planning
Committee on 9 March 2010 (detailed in the Committee report and
minutes) and attached to this report.

KEY PLANNING ISSUES

The current planning application was lodged on the 16™ of December 2009,
and was reported to the Central and South Planning Committee on the 9" of
March 2010. The report is attached as Appendix A and the minutes of that
meeting are attached as Appendix B.

At the time the application was reported to the Central and South Planning
Committee the applicants had agreed to meet an education obligation of
£41,020. It should be noted that at the time of reporting it was not known that
there was to be an age restriction on future residents who would be allowed to
occupy the development, and as such a standard education obligation was
sought and agreed.

Since the approval of the scheme it has now transpired that there is be an age
restriction imposed, where by no residents under 55 years of age can occupy
the building. With this sort of age restriction it is standard practice not to seek

Central & South Planning Committee — 19" July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 59



an education contribution due to limited likely child yield arising from the
scheme.

3.4 It is worth noting that the housing department undertook consultation with the
local residents and school and had offered to assist with providing for safer
pedestrian crossing facilities near Brookside School. The funding no longer
required for education places could be used to cover the cost of traffic calming
measures.

3.5 Following the resolution to grant planning permission a statement of intent
was entered into and all of the financial obligations have since been met with
respect to this agreement.

3.6 ltis proposed to that the terms of the agreement be amended to allow the use
of the education contribution for the implementation of traffic calming
measures (for the direct benefit of the local area and Brookside School).

3.7  Accordingly, approval is recommended, subject to the conditions and
informatives contained within the report heard by the Central and South
Planning Committee on 9th of March 2010.

OBSERVATIONS OF BOROUGH SOLICITOR

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable
them to make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998)
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights.
Decisions by the Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore,
Members need to be aware of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European
Convention on Human Rights (the Convention) directly applicable to the actions of
public bodies in England and Wales. The specific parts of the Convention relevant to
planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for
private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and
Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are
followed, it is unlikely that this article will be breached. Article 1 of the First Protocol
and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of these rights protected
under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for example where
required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which means it
must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth
or other status'.

Central & South Planning Committee — 19" July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 60



OBSERVATIONS OF THE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE

The report indicates that the costs of the development will be fully met by the
developer, and the developer will make a Section 106 contribution to the Council
towards associated public facilities. The developer will also meet the reasonable
costs of the Council in the preparation of the Section 106 agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed. Consequently, there
are no financial implications for this Planning Committee or the Council.

Reference Documents
(@) Central and South Panning Committee Agenda 9" March 2010. Report for

application reference 65936/APP/2009/2629.
(b) Central and South Planning Committee Minutes 9" March 2010.

Contact Officer: VANESSA SCOTT Telephone No: 01895 250 230

Central & South Planning Committee — 19" July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 61



APPENDIX A

Central & South Planning Committee — 19" July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 62



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address CAR PARK REAR OF 1-16 SYDNEY COURT PERTH AVENUE HAYES

Development: Erection of 12 flats (8 two-bedroom, 4-person flats, 3 two-bedroom 3-person
flats and 1 one-bedroom 2-person wheelchair accessible flat), in a single
block with 12 associated car parking spaces; demolition of existing garages
adjacent to Melbourne House and number 83 Perth Avenue; and provision of
3 open car parking areas.

LBH Ref Nos: 65936/APP/2009/2629

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
Air Quality Assessment (Ref: BV/AQ/AGGX2205065/PB/2596)
Arboricultural Report (Ref: 08/086)
Parking Statement Rev C
0725(69)PL01 Rev B (Existing Site Photographs)

0725(69)PL02 Rev B (Exisitng site information)
0725(69)PL03 Rev B (Proposed Site Plan)

0725(69)PL04 Rev D (Proposed Site Plan - Part)
0725(69)PL0O5 Rev C (Proposed Ground Floor Plan)
0725(69)PL06 Rev C (Proposed First Floor Plan)
0725(69)PL0O7 Rev (Proposed Second to Fourth Floor Plan)
0725(69)PL08 Rev B (Proposed Roof Floor Plan)
0725(69)PL09 Rev C (Proposed South Elevation)
0725(69)PL10 Rev B (Proposed West Elevation)
0725(69)PL11 Rev B (Proposed East Elevation)
0725(69)PL12 Rev B (Proposed North Elevation)
0725(69)PL13 Rev A (Proposed Section)

0725(69)PL14 Rev D (Existing Site Information - Location Plan)
0725(69)PL15 Rev A (Proposed Typical Bathroom Layouts)
0725(69)PL17 (Proposed section through carparking)
0725(69)PL18 (Proposed Materials)

Date Plans Received:  03/12/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 16/12/2009
Date Application Valid: 16/12/2009 25/02/2010
DEFERRED ON 18th February 2010 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION .

The application was deferred form the Central and South Planning Committee due to concerns
that a newly constructed building on the neighbouring school site was not shown on the plans.
It is noted that the building was not present on the plans due to the recent nature of its
construction, however the building was present on site at the time of the officers site visit and
the implications of this building were taken into account within the previous report.

In order to address these concerns the plans have been amended to correctly show this
building and additional comment on the building and its implications is provided below.

Temporary planning permission (ref: 3739/APP/2009/78) was granted on 07/04/2009 for a
building in this location to be utilised as parent and toddler centre, subject to planning
conditions. The removal of the building and the reinstatement of the land would be required on
or before 07/04/2012.

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 3



The building in question is single storey building utilised for parent & toddler sessions, a parent
zone drop in centre and for parents courses. The temporary building is located approximately
25m from the nearest corner of the proposed building, which contains no facing windows,
acccordingly there would be no intervisibility or privacy issues arising from the proposal. Nor is
it considered that the proposal would give rise to any harm by way of overshadowing or loss of
daylight to the temporary building.

This report has also been updated to refect the addendum items from the previous Committee
and any additional correspondence received. The recommendation remains for approval.

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks permission for the erection of a block of 12 residential units on a
derelict site which has been historically utilised as a car park.

The design, scale and massing of the building are considered to be appropriate and in
keeping with the character and appearance of the surrounding area.

The proposal would not detrimentally impact on the residential amenity of neighbouring
occupiers and would provide an area of soft landscaped amenity space for the benefit of
the neighbouring estate. In addition the proposal would provide an appropriate
residential environment for future occupiers.

The proposed scheme would provide an appropriate level of accessibility and the
proposal does not give rise to any concerns with regard to highway or pedestrian safety.

The application proposes an acceptable solution for the relocation of parking for tenants
with parking rights in their lease agreements and by doing so would reduce the number
of cars parking on the surrounding streets in comparison to the existing situation. The
proposal does not give rise to any concerns regarding pedestrian or highways safety.

The application is therefore recommended for approval, subject to conditions and a legal
agreement to secure the provision of affordable housing and planning obligations.

2. RECOMMENDATION

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the
Town and Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the
benefit of the land)

a) That the applicant being the local authority and being the only legal entity with
an interest in the land which is the subject of this application, and hence being
unable to enter into a section 106 Agreement with the local planning authority,
completes a Statement of Intent (Statement) to make provision for the following
matters as would a third party developer under a section 106 planning obligation:

i) The provision of 100% affordable housing by habitable room.

ii) A refuse/recycling management strategy.

ii) The provision of a contribution of £41,020 towards educational facilities.
iii) The provision of a contribution of £3,902 towards healthcare facilities.
iv) The provision of a contribution of £10,000 toward community facilities.
v) The provision of a contribution of £414 towards local library facilities

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 64



vi) A contribution of £2,500 for every £1 million build cost to provide for
construction training.

vii) A cash contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contribution to enable the
management and monitoring of the requirements of the legal agreement.

b) That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Statement and any abortive
work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

c) That planning officers be authorised to negotiate and agree details of the
proposed Statement.

d) That if by 17th March 2010, the Statement has not been completed, delegated
powers be given to the Director of Planning and Community Services, at their
discretion, to refuse planning permission for the following reasons:

1. The applicant has failed to provide, through an appropriate Statement of Intent
or other appropriate legal agreement, an adequate provision of on site affordable
housing. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy Pt1.17 of the London
Borough of Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007,
Policies 3A.10 and 3A.11 of the London Plan (February 2008) and the London
Borough of Hillingdon's Supplementary Planning Document on Planning
Obligations.

2. The development is not considered to have made adequate provision, through
planning obligations, for contributions towards educational facilities, healthcare
facilities, community facilities, library facilities, construction training and
monitoring. Given that a Statement of Intent, or other appropriate legal agreement,
has not been secured to address this issue the proposal is considered to be
contrary to Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document for
Planning Obligations (Adopted July 2008).

2. The development has failed to provide adequate facilities for the storage and
collection of refuse and recycling contrary to policy 4A.22 of the London Plan.

e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Director of Planning and Community Services under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the Statement.

f) That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:-

1 SPO01 Council Application Standard Paragraph

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for for the benefit of the
land)

2 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 65



To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 and BE15 the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

5 NONSC Winter Gardens

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved plans demonstrating
the details design of the winter gardens and terrace balustrade shall be submitted to, and
approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority. The submission shall demonstrate
the use of obscure glazing up to the top level of the balustrade which shall be to a
minimum height of 1.2m.

REASON

To ensure an appropriate visual appearance and to prevent overlooking to adjoining
properties in accordance with policies BE13, BE19 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and in accordance with the
Council's Adopted SPD - Accessible Hillingdon.

6 M5 Means of Enclosure - details

Before the development is commenced, details of boundary fencing or other means of
enclosure shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
The approved means of enclosure shall be erected before the development is occupied
and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON
To safeguard privacy to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking area servicing the proposed residential block shown on the approved plans,
shall be marked out; designated and allocated for the sole use of the occupants; and
constructed prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 66



To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

8 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.
(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(iii) Existing and proposed site levels.

(iv) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction
work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

10 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 67



Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

1 TLS Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas (including details of access
to amenity areas),

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

The landscaping details shall address landscaping within the main application site;
landscaping to the frontage of and within the proposed open car parking area adjacent to
Melbourne House; landscaping to the parking area adjacent to 83 Perth Avenue; and, if
necessary, replacement planting adjacent to the Norwood Gardens Access.

REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 68



To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

12 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

13 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

14 TL21 Tree Protection, Building & Demolition Method Statement
Prior to development commencing on site, a method statement outlining the sequence of
development on the site including demolition, building works and tree protection shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority, and the scheme thereafter
implemented in accordance with the approved method statement.

REASON
To ensure that trees can be satisfactorily retained on the site in accordance with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 TL20 Amenity Areas (Residential Developments)

None of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be occupied, until the outdoor amenity area
serving the dwellings as shown on the approved plans (including balconies where these

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 9



are shown to be provided) has been made available for the use of residents of the
development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be retained.

REASON

To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in
accordance with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

16 SUS2 Energy Efficiency Major Applications

No development shall take place on site until an energy efficiency report has been
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The energy
efficiency report shall demonstrate how the Mayors Energy Hierarchy will be integrated
into the development, including a full assessment of the site's energy demand and
carbon dioxide emissions, measures to reduce this demand and the provision of 20% of
the sites energy needs through on site renewable energy generation. The methods
identified within the approved report shall be integrated within the development and
thereafter permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6, 4A.7, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

17 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance with level 4.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 4A.1 and
4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

18 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) /if appropriate/ and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices
4A.12 and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

19 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development, including the 3 open parking areas. Details of security measures shall be

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 20



submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before development
commences. Any security measures to be implemented in compliance with this condition
shall reach the standard necessary to achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation
awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA)
on behalf of the Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

20 OoM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

21 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & to Wheelchair

Al residential units witt2gadE8%elopment hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, and provide a space for the storage and charging of mobility scooters
and/or electric wheelchairs as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

22 NONSC Platform Lift

Prior to the commencement of development hereby approved, details of the platform lift
to serve the wheelchair accessible unit shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by,
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the lift shall be installed in accordance with the
approved details and permanently retained and maintained.

REASON
In order to ensure the development achieves an appropriate level of accessibility in
accordance with Policy 3A.5 of the London Plan and the HDAS - Accessible Hillingdon.

23 MCD10 Refuse Facilities

No development shall take place until details of facilities to be provided for signposted,
screened and secure storage and collection of refuse and recycling at the premises have

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 21



been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the
development shall be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with
the approved details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

No storage of refuse or recycling shall take place external to the approved stores or
building envelope.

REASON

In order to safeguard the amenities of the area, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan
(February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

24 NONSC Cycle Storage

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be occupied until the 12 covered and
secure cycle storage spaces shown on the approved plans has been provided on site.
The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the approved details prior to the
occupation of the development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

25 OoM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(ii) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safety and intact for later re-use or processing.

(iv) Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto adjoining roads (including wheel
washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demolition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

26 H6 Car Parking - Layout, Lighting and Security

The development hereby approved shall not be commenced until the details scheduled
below relating to the 3 open car parking areas have been submitted to, and approved in
writing by, the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter, the scheme shall be implemented in

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 72



accordance with the approved details.

Schedule:

Parking layouts, including the marking out of spaces;

Lighting arrangements; and

Additional security measures, including specific measures to address access between
the neighbouring residential estate and the car parking area accessed off Norwood
Gardens.

REASON

To ensure that the facilities is provided have an appropriate layout and design in
accordance with Policies AM7 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and in pursuance of the Council's duty under
section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to consider crime and disorder
implications in excising its planning functions; to promote the well being of the area in
pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000, to
reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on Community Safety By Design and
to ensure the development provides a safe and secure environment in accordance with
policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

27 SUS8 Electric Charging Points

Before development commences, plans and details of 2 electric vehicle charging points,
serving the development and capable of charging multiple vehicles simultaneously, shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To encourage sustainable travel and to comply with London Plan Policy 4A.3.

28 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved details of the access
gate to the undercroft car park, incorporating facilities for its operation by disabled
persons, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.
Thereafter the access gate shall be installed in accordance with the approved details and
maintained for so long as the development remains on site.

REASON
In order to ensure the development achieves an appropriate level of accessibility in
accordance with Policy 3A.5 of the London Plan and the HDAS - Residential Layouts.

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of development details of a scheme of waiting restrictions in
Perth Avenue at, and opposite, the site access bell mouth shall be submitted to, and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the approved scheme
shall be implemented prior to the occupation of the development.

REASON

In order to provide safe and unobstructed access into and out of the site access in
accordance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 23



INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
PT.10
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
H5 Dwellings suitable for large families
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities
AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes
AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 74



3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8

Pursuant to the Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993, the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 and any other relevant legislation, you are advised as follows:

(i) Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary should only

be carried out between the hours of 0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 25



the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No such work should be carried out on
Sundays and Bank Holidays. All noise generated during such works should be controlled
in compliance with British Standard 5228;

(i) Measures shall be taken to eliminate the release of dust and odours caused by the
works that may create a public health nuisance.

(iii) No bonfires on the site should be allowed to take place at any time.

9

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Councils central CCTV system.

10

The applicant is encouraged to incorporate an in sink waste disposal system to the
scheme in order to reduce the level of landfill waste generated by the proposal.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site consists of three separate areas of land, including the main site and
two garage sites. The garage sites are located in proximity to the main site with one
being adjacent to Melbourne Court and one being adjacent to nos. 83-87 Perth Avenue,
they contain 38 and 19 garages respectively. The garages are currently only available to
those willing to rent them and at presently 21 of the garages are rented, although it should
be noted that these may be utilised for storage rather than car parking.

The main site is a roughly rectangular area of land accessed via a private road from Perth
Avenue and a second access leads to the site from Norwood Gardens, the existing hard
play areas to the rear of Sydney Court are also included within the application site.

The site was formerly a car parking area, however it has been unused for some time and
is currently fenced off with the hardstanding damaged in places. There are no marked out
parking bays and in its current condition the site is not capable of use as for car parking
without substantive repairs. The site lies within the developed area as defined within the
Saved Policies UDP and has a public transport accessibility level of 2.

It is approximately 1m below the level of the surrounding ground, which includes a school
and neighbouring flats.

The surrounding area is predominantly residential in character with properties in the
immediate vicinity consisting of post-war Council blocks, which are four storeys in height.
Immediately to the north of the site lies Brookside Primary School and Melbourne House.
A 13 storey Council block lies slightly to the south west.

3.2 Proposed Scheme
Planning permission is sought for a residential development to provide 12 flats (11 two

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 76



bedroom and 1 one bedroom) with associated parking and landscaping.

The proposed block would be approximately 16m (five storeys) in height, 12.6m wide and
23m deep. It should be noted that the change in levels means this would only be 15m
above the surrounding ground level.

Private terraces totalling 123 sq.m would be provided to the south of the block serving
three of the first floor units, these would be located above the undercroft car park and be
approximately 2m above neighbouring ground level.

Each flat above first floor level would be provided with a 4.68sq.m winter garden (in effect
a balcony enclosed by glazing). A communal amenity space totalling 400 sq.m would be
provided for the future occupiers and a soft landscaped amenity area totalling 450sq.m
would be provided for the benefit of residents within the neighbouring estate.

On of the existing hard surfaced play areas within the neighbouring estate would be
replaced with landscaping and re-provided as a new 190sqg.m play space to the rear of the
site for the benefit of existing and future occupiers.

The equipped play area to the rear of Sydney Court is not altered by the proposals,
however the adjacent hard surface play area would be replaced with soft landscaping. A
replacement hard surfaced play area is proposed to the rear of the main application site,
adjacent Lyttleton Court.

The existing vehicular access from Perth Avenue would be utilised to serve the new block
of flats and would lead to a total of 12 car parking spaces (1 of which would be disabled
standard) within an undercroft parking area. The undercroft area would also provide for
refuse/recycling storage, secure cycle storage and general stores for use by future
residents.

14 new car parking spaces would be provided to the rear of the main application site and
access via the existing road from Hobart Close.

On the garage sites a total of 45 garages would be demolished and replaced with formal
parking areas containing a total of 58 parking spaces(38 adjacent to Melbourne Court and
20 adjacent to No. 83 Perth Avenue).

3.3 Relevant Planning History

65936/APP/2009/713 Car Park Rear Of 1-16 Sydney Court Perth Avenue Hayes

Residential development to provide 11 two-bedroom flats and 1 one-bedroom flat with
associated parking and landscaping.

Decision: 21-09-2009 Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History

A previous application for the redevelopment of the main site (Ref: 65936/APP/2009/713)
was deferred by the Central and South Planning Committee on the 08/09/2009 due to
concerns relating principally to car parking issues, although further information was also
requested relating to the density of the wider estate. The current application seeks to
address the concerns relating to parking and additional information has been provided
within the density section of this report.

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 27



There are no conditions or other planning restrictions within the history of the main site or
the garage sites which require the provision of parking on these sites or allocate parking
on these sites to occupiers of any neighbouring buildings.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

See above.
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.16

PT1.17

To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

To seek to ensure the highest acceptable number of new dwellings are provided
in the form of affordable housing.

Part 2 Policies:

PT.10
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE24
BE38

H4
H5
R17

AM2

AM7
AM8

AM9

AM13

AM14
AM15

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 728



OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area
OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 6th January 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application was advertised in a local newspaper, site notices posted and 371 local
owner/occupiers notified including the Yeading Residents Association, Hayes Town Centre
Residents Association and the Hayes Town Partnership.

3 petitions have been received objecting to the proposal for the following reason:

(i) Noise and disturbance arising from building works;

(ii) Overlooking of existing homes and school;

(iii) Loss of light/overshadowing;Increased traffic on a dangerous road, in particular due to proximity
of the school; and

(iv)Loss of car parking.

7 letters of objection raising the following concerns:

(a) The estate is already overcrowded;

(b) Will create increased car parking;

(c) The proposal will cause disruption during construction;

(d) Object to the loss of the garages which are rented by residents of Melbourne House and
provide secure parking; and

(e) Concerns relating to vandalism within the open parking areas.

LETTER FROM JOHN MCDONNELL MP

Objects to the proposal for the following reasons:

The proposal is too dense and intensive;

The proposal will have an overbearing impact on nearby dwellings and the school playing field;
The proposal will increase traffic generation; and

Consideration should be given to the use of the site as a play area.

THAMES WATER
No objection.

Internal Consultees
TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

This advice is offered after reference to the drawings submitted with the application, Simon Pryce's
Arboricultural Report dated 21 August 2008 and a recent site visit.

The site is a disused car park with the only significant trees situated at either end of the site near
the access roads and off-site in the open space to the north. An arboricultural report (August 2008)

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 729



has been submitted which assesses the quality and value of eleven trees on and close to the site.
There are several other trees on land adjacent to the site.

Three Birches are, situated at the west end of the site, alongside the access road off Perth Avenue.
These trees are categorised 'R' (for removal), because they are dying or in severe decline and
their removal is justified on the grounds of good arboricultural management.

The eight trees situated at the eastern end of the site (off-site - on Council land) are of varying
quality and value. The Cherry trees (Nos. 10 & 11 on the survey) nearest to Hobart Road are
valuable features, allied to the clump of similar trees on the small green east of Westport Court,
and should be retained as part of any development.

The other trees (No.s 4-9) are situated off-site on sloping land in proximity to the proposed car
parking area (and widened drive). Depending on how the parking spaces are to be constructed,
there may have to be changes in ground levels and/or retaining walls close to the trees, which may
well put them in jeopardy, but no details have been provided. If any of these trees are affected
and/or have to be removed to facilitate this part of the development, there is space on land which
lies in the ownership of the applicant (blue site outline) to plant new trees in replacement of them.

While some tree loss is proposed and justified, and more may be necessary, a commitment to tree
retention and replacement as part of a detailed landscape scheme is made in the Design and
Access Statement. The layout indicates that there will be space and opportunity for a high quality
landscape scheme in accordance with Saved Policy BE38.

Subject to conditions TL1, TL2, TL3, TL5, TL6, TL7 and TL21, the application is acceptable in
terms of Saved Policy BE38.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT - NOISE AND AIR QUALITY

No objections are raised to the proposal and no conditions are considered necessary in relation to
these issues.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT - CONTAMINATION

There is no contaminative use of the land. It appears there is some limited landscaping. | would
suggest adding the soil landscaping condition below so any soil used for the amenity areas is
tested to make sure it is clean and uncontaminated.

SECTION 106 OFFICER

The proposed scheme would give rise to the need for the following planning obligations:

1. Education: in line with the SPD a contribution of £41,020 towards education.

2. Health: in line with the SPD a contribution of £3,902.23 is required in order to meet the
healthcare needs of the proposed development.

3. Community Facilities: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £10,000 is required in
order to improve facilities at the Hayes Recreation Centre.

4. Libraries: in line with the SPD a contribution equal to £414 is sought in order to improve local
library facilities.

5. Construction training: in line with the SPD if the construction period exceeds 3 months or costs

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 80



over £2m then a contribution equal to £2,500 for every £1m build cost will be required.

6. Project Management and Monitoring: in line with the SPD if a s106 agreement is entered into
then a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contributions will be sought to enable the
management and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

URBAN DESIGN OFFICER

The proposal regards the erection of a single block of flats on an existing brownfield site, at the
Northern edge of a flatted development site. The application site, which is currently used as a car
park, adjoins extensive playing fields to the North. The flat roofed 4 storey block is considered to
integrate well with the existing built context as well as the wider surroundings in terms of scale,
height, massing and general design concept. The development of the car park is not considered to
have any detrimental impact on the character of the adjacent playing fields, as the application area
is an existing built up area, and views of the future development and proposed landscaping as
opposed to the existing car park is considered to enhance the appearance and character of the site
as a whole. The proposed materials; stock facing bricks on the ground floor and coloured render on
the upper storeys, are well established in the area. The introduction of decorative panels in the
form of murals and coloured render on the North elevation; which provide interest, ensure
architectural quality and assist in reducing the visual impact of the building; is welcomed.

The proposed amenity spaces with rigorous new tree planting are strongly supported, as they
create new recreation areas, but also provide an important visual and ecological green link to the
adjacent playing fields.

The apartments benefit from extensive winter gardens with full height sliding glass doors, which
provide additional amenity space and increase daylight levels. The first floor apartments benefit
from secluded private gardens. The building is partly sunken into the ground and provides car
parking space and plant on the lower level. The proposed scheme benefits from high standards of
design, materials and details, and includes sustainable high tech solutions such as solar panels
and rain water harvesting, which is strongly supported.

HIGHWAYS

Refuse bins should be located within 10 metres of the public highway. The storage area is shown
to be over 35 m from the public highway. However the plans indicate a waste collection point by the
gable wall of Sydney Court. Subject to a management plan for refuse bins to be transferred to the
collection point and back being included within a Section 106 agreement the proposed
arrangement is acceptable.

Car parking provision meets the Council's maximum standards. One cycle space per flat has been
provided.

The provision of the 3 parking courts would increase the availability of parking facilities to occupiers
of the estate and is likely to result in a reduction of on-street parking. Conditions should be imposed
to secure details of the layout, drainage and lighting of these areas. Subject to no concerns being

raised by the Council's Access Officer no objection is raised to the lack of disabled parking spaces
in these parking areas, which would be some distance from the units they are intended to serve.

No objections are raised on highway grounds.
ACCESS OFFICER

No objection, subject to conditions to secure the wheelchair unit and implementation of Lifetime

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 31



Homes.

In relation to the car parking sites (satellite) there is no objection to the lack of disabled parking
within these areas, given the purpose of their provision and the distance from the units they are
intended to serve.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposal seeks permission for the erection of a residential development on a disused
car parking site. The proposals would also provide a soft landscaped amenity area in the
centre of the neighbouring residential estate and a replacement hard surfaced play area
to the rear of the site for use by neighbouring residents.

There is no objection to the principle of a residential development on the application site
and the provision of additional amenity space for the residents of the neighbouring estate
is supported.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The main application site has an area of approximately 0.29 hectares and benefits from a
public transport accessibility level of 2. The low level buildings and open space of the
neighbouring school, combined with the 4 storey and 13 storey blocks within the locality
provide a mixture of characteristics from both urban and suburban contexts, however the
site is predominantly within a suburban setting.

Policy 3A.3 of the London Plan seeks to maximise the level of development on sites,
subject to compatibility with the local context and all other relevant planning policy. Table
3A.2 of The London Plan recommended densities of 150-250 hr/ha and 50-95u/ha for a
suburban setting.

The proposal seeks a density of 148 hr/ha or 41 u/ha which is considered to be
appropriate for the area having regard to the London Plan Guidance and surrounding
context.

At the Central and South Planning Committee on the 08/09/2009 members sought to
obtain additional information relating to the density of the wider area. In relation to this
issue density is the ratio of the number of units or habitable rooms and the area, the
appropriate area for such a calculation is a subjective issue while information on this issue
is provided below, this is 'approximate only' and it is not considered it would be sound to
rely on such information in decision making.

* Immediately neighbouring estate to the south (Sydney Court, Hawke Court, Christchurch
Court, Lyttleton Court, Westport Court, Auckland Court and Wesport Court) approximately
78u/ha.

* Opposite estate (Melbourne Court, 1-23 Dunedin Way and 1 - 23 Perth Avenue)
approximately 124 u/ha.

In determining this planning application the density of the proposed scheme should be
treated on its own merits in accordance with the adopted development plan and current
guidelines within the London Plan. In the case of an existing area the material implications
of the density (or number of occupiers) present themselves within the existing conditions
within the area, such as capacity of amenity space and levels of on street parking. The
impact of the proposal having regard to these existing conditions is assessed within the
relevant sections of this report and the application is not considered to result in any

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 82



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

7.08

detrimental outcomes.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The application site is not located within proximity to an archaeological priority area, a
conservation area, an area of special local character or any listed buildings. The proposal
does not raise any concerns relating to these matters.

Airport safeguarding

The proposal does not give rise to any concerns regarding airport or aerodrome
safeguarding.
Impact on the green belt

The application site is not located in proximity to the Metropolitan Green Belt.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The proposal would involve the erection of a 5 storey (16m high) block on a disused car
parking site. The indicative materials palette consists of stock facing bricks on the ground
floor and coloured render on the upper storeys which are well established in the area.

The context within the surrounding area is primarily four storey post war Council blocks,
with the 13 storey Melbourne house forming a significant part of the areas character. The
site is set approximately 30m behind the primary building line on Perth Avenue and it is
considered that the flat roofed block would integrate well with the neighbouring estate and
the built context of the wider area in terms of scale, height, massing and general design
concept.

In addition, the main application site is currently a vacant area of hardstanding which is
not currently maintained to a high standard and does not positively contribute to the
character of the area or the amenity of surrounding properties. It is considered that the
proposed development, which includes landscaping and amenity areas to serve future and
existing occupiers, would enhance the appearance of the site benefiting both the
character of the area and providing a higher level of amenity for nearby occupiers.

The relocation of an the hard play surface within the neighbouring residential estate to the
rear of the main application site would allow for the provision of a soft landscaped amenity
area, which would enhance the appearance of the existing estate and total level of open
space available to neighbouring occupiers while maintaining a commensurate level of play
facilities.

The garages which are proposed for demolition are brick built with metal garage doors,
they are of no particular architectural merit. There would also be the opportunity to
provide soft landscaping to the road frontage with Perth Avenue adjacent to the largest
proposed open parking area adjacent to Melbourne Court which would serve to enhance
the amenity value of the street scene.

Accordingly, the development is considered to positively integrate and enhance the
character of the existing area in accordance with policies BE13 and BE19 of the Saved
Policies UDP.

Impact on neighbours

Policy BE24 the Saved Policies UDP and guidance within the adopted Hillingdon Design
and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) - Residential Layouts require that the design of new
buildings protects the privacy of occupiers and their neighbours.

In relation to overlooking all of the proposed windows are over 21m from habitable room
windows within Sydney Court, Lyttleton Court and Napier Court. It is therefore considered

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



that the proposed development would not result in any detriment to neighbouring owners
or occupiers as a result of overlooking and that the scheme complies with policy BE24 of
the Saved Policies UDP.

The HDAS - Residential Layouts and Policy BE20 of the UDP seek to ensure that all new
developments maintain appropriate provision of daylight and sunlight to neighbouring
properties and avoid overshadowing. Policy BE21 of the UDP and guidance within HDAS
- Residential Layouts requires that proposals for new buildings would not result in a
significant loss of residential amenity by reason of their, siting, bulk or proximity. The
proposed development is located such that it would not be detrimental to the amenity of
neighbouring occupiers through overshadowing or dominance.

The proposed development would also involve the provision of a 190sg.m hard surfaced
play area to the rear of the main site, for use by the existing neighbouring occupiers, and
involve the soft landscaping of part of the existing play surfaces within the neighbouring
estate. This would increase the visual amenity of the central area of the estate and level of
external amenity space currently available to the benefit of the occupiers of neighbouring
properties.

It is not considered that the proposal to replace the garages with open car parking areas
would have any detrimental impacts on the occupiers of 83,85 or 87 Perth Avenue or
Melbourne Court. Nor is it considered that the introduction of the small parking area
adjacent to Westport Court would have any detrimental impact on the amenity of these
occupiers.

In summary, it is considered that the proposed development would have a satisfactory
relationship with, and maintain an appropriate level of residential amenity to, neighbouring
residential properties.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy BE24 the Saved Policies UDP and guidance within the adopted Hillingdon Design
and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) - Residential Layouts require that the design of new
buildings protects the privacy of occupiers and their neighbours.

The design and layout of buildings, winter gardens and roof top amenity space within the
scheme is such that there are no instances of overlooking to habitable windows internal to
the scheme which would be a cause of concern with regard to privacy. The scheme also
achieves appropriate levels of separation from neighbouring properties so as to avoid
overlooking.

The HDAS - Residential Layouts and Policy BE20 of the UDP seek to ensure that all
residential developments and amenity space receives adequate daylight and sunlight. It is
considered that that the proposed residential units and their associated amenity space
would all benefit from an appropriate level of daylight.

The HDAS - Residential Layouts seeks to ensure that an appropriate living environment is
ensured for future occupiers through the provision of adequate internal floorspace within
residential units. As such, for one-bedroom and two-bedroom units it seeks a minimum
internal floorspace provision of 50m? and 63m?, respectively. All of the units within the
proposed development would provide adequate floorspace in accordance with the
Council's requirements.

The HDAS - Residential Layouts recommends as a minimum 20m? of amenity space be

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 34



provided per one bedroom unit and 25m? per two bedroom unit. This area must be in a
convenient location in relation to the flats they serve and be of a usable size. For the
proposed development this would equate to 295sq.m of amenity space. The proposal
would provide a 400sq.m communal amenity space, three private terraces totalling
123sg.m and a number of winter garden balconies would also be provided. It would
therefore provide adequate amenity space to ensure the amenity of future occupiers.

Overall, the development would provide an appropriate residential environment for future
occupiers.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal seeks to provide the following levels of car parking:

12 spaces (including 1 disabled space) on the main application site to provide for the
future occupiers;

14 spaces on the main site to re-provide for occupiers of the adjoining residential estate;
38 spaces on the garage site adjacent to Melbourne Court to re-provide for occupiers of
the adjoining estate; and

20 spaces on the garage site adjacent to 83 Perth Avenue to re-provide for occupiers of
the adjoining estate.

In relation to car parking there are three main considerations, whether the proposed
parking for future occupiers is acceptable; whether there is a loss of parking from the
main site; whether the proposals for the garage sites will result in increased on-street
parking; and whether the parking provision for neighbouring occupiers would be
appropriate.

WHETHER THE PROPOSED PARKING FOR FUTURE OCCUPIERS IS ACCEPTABLE

The proposal would provide 12 parking spaces for the 12 residential units proposed. One
of which would be provided to disabled standards.

This level of parking is considered to comply with the Council's maximum parking
standards and the recommendations of the London Plan and accordingly, there would be
adequate parking for future occupiers of the development.

WHETHER THERE IS A LOSS OF PARKING FROM THE MAIN SITE

The history of the application site (the main site and the two garage sites) is particularly
relevant to this consideration.

The main site was developed as part of the Yeading Green estate in the mid 1960's and
provided a multi-storey car park for the estate. The planning history for the site does not
contain any requirement that the site be utilised or retained for the purposes of car
parking.

The multi-storey car park was demolished in the 1970's and was converted to provide 72
car parking spaces, this area was subject to a number of problems including flooding and
this resulted in the Tenant's association at the time electing to cease use of the site and
secure it. The exact date of the closure of the car park is unclear, however it is known to
have been more than five years ago and anecdotal evidence provided by residents at the
previous Committee meeting would suggest the closure took place a significant time ago.

However, there are a number of leasholders within the Yeading Green estate who have a

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 85



right to park on the site or such other area or areas as the Lessor in its absolute discretion
from time to time determines. This in itself is a civil matter, rather than a planning issue,
however the need for the lessor to re-supply parking elsewhere has potential implications
and therefore the application identifies locations for this re-provision on two existing
garage sites at Melbourne Court and adjacent 83 Perth Avenue. The re-provision
proposals would provide 72 parking spaces for residents of the neighbouring estate, which
is the same number of spaces which were historically located on the application site.

In conclusion, there is no planning requirement for the site to be utilised for parking, and
given the length of time that the site has been closed the proposal would not result in the
displacement of car parking from the main site or any implications for the operation of the
highway network. The proposal addresses the matter of re-provision of parking for future
occupiers and the redevelopment of the main site does not therefore raise any material
issues relating to car parking.

WHETHER THE PROPOPOSALS FOR THE GARAGE SITES WILL RESULT IN
INCREASED ON-STREET PARKING

The planning history indicates that the garage sites sites at Melbourne Court and adjacent
to 83 Perth Avenue are not linked to any surrounding properties by way of any conditions
or restrictions. They are currently rented out on an individual basis and the applicant has
confirmed there are no leasehold interests in these garages.

36 of the 57 existing garages are currently vacant, which means demolition of the
garages would result in a maximum of 21 spaces being displaced from these areas
(although it is considered likely that a number of the rented garages are utilised for
general storage rather than parking and that a lower number of vehicles would be
displaced).

However, the proposal as a whole would provide 72 spaces for the use of occupiers of the
residential estate, who in the existing situation would be required to park on the street. It is
therefore considered that overall, the proposal is would reduce the level of on-street
parking and any associated impacts within the the vicinity of the application site.

WHETHER THE PARKING PROVISION FOR NEIGHBOURING OCCUPIERS WOULD
BE APPROPRIATE

In terms of the number and specification of the proposed open parking areas, they would
represent a like for like replacement for those which were historically located on the main
application site. While a number of the parking courts lie a greater distance from the units
they would serve, these spaces have the benefit that they do not lie on lower land,
meaning users will not have to traverse a relatively steep slope in order to utilise the
facilities.

There is no provision of disabled parking spaces within the proposed open parking areas,
however the parking areas adjacent to Melbourne Court and 83 Perth Avenue are located
at a distance where the provision of disabled parking within these areas would provide
little benefit to the users. Similarly, the 14 spaces to the rear of the main application site
are located at a lower level than the units they are intended to serve and their use by
disabled persons would not be practical.

In considering this issue it should also be taken into account that all of the units above

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 86



ground floor level within the existing residential estate are accessed only by stairs and that
given these units were built in the 1960's they are not constructed in a manner which
makes them readily accessible by, or easily converted for use by, disabled persons.

In this instance it is not considered that the lack of disabled parking spaces within these
parking areas represents a significant concern, nor would it represent sufficient grounds
on which to refuse the scheme.

In terms of layout the these parking areas are considered to be acceptable.

CYCLE PARKING

The proposal would provide cycle parking facilities within the basement in accordance with
the Council's requirements.

ACCESS ARRANGEMENTS

The proposed block and car parking areas on the main application site would utilise the
existing site accesses and the proposed development would result in fewer vehicular
movements than if the site were brought back into use as a car park.

Similarly, the re-provided parking spaces on the garage sites would be accessed utilising
the existing accesses and the total number of spaces proposed within each area would
result in no increase in the level of use of these accesses, above that which would occur if
the current garages were fully utilised.

Accordingly the Council's Highways Engineer has raised no objections to the scheme in
terms of access or traffic generation.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

Issues relating to design have been addressed within the 'Impact on the character &
appearance of the area' section above.

Issues relating to access have been addressed within the 'Disabled Access' section
below.

Subject to a condition requiring the development to meet Secured by Design standards
the proposal is not considered to give rise to any concerns regarding security.
7.12 Disabled access

Policy 3A.5 of the London Plan and guidance within the HDAS - Accessible Hillingdon
requires new residential developments to achieve Lifetime Homes Standards and for 10%
of the units to be easily adaptable for wheelchair users.

The Council's Access Officer has reviewed the application in detail and considers that the
proposal would represent a development which fully complies with Lifetime Homes
Standards and would provide a wheelchair unit with two potential access routes.

Accordingly, the proposal complies with policy 3A.5 of the London Plan and guidance
within HDAS - Accessible Hillingdon.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The London Plan and guidance within the Council's Supplementary Planning Document

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 87



for Planning Obligations requires that 50% of all residential units are provided as
affordable housing on schemes of this size.

The application has been submitted on behalf of the Council's Housing Department and
all of the units within the scheme would be provided as affordable. The proposal would
therefore exceed the requirements of adopted policy relating to affordable housing.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

An arboricultural report has been submitted which assesses the quality and value of 11 on
and off site trees. 1 of these trees are Birch, situated at the west end of the site,
alongside the access road off Perth Avenue and are proposed for removal within the
scheme, these trees are rated 'R' because they are in decline and their removal is justified
on the grounds of sound arboricultural management. The indicative details demonstrate
an intention to provide replacement planting in this area.

The other 8 trees are situated at the east end of the site. These trees are given 'B' and 'C'
ratings (fair and poor). These trees are marked for retention and subject to appropriate
tree protection measures would not be directly affected by the proposed development.

There are also other trees situated on sloping land to the east of the site, in proximity to
the proposed car parking area (and widened drive). It is unclear from the submitted details
whether the construction of the car parking area in this location will be detrimental to these
trees. However, the trees are not considered to be of a particularly high standard and
their is scope to secure replacement planting within land under the ownership of the
applicant by condition.

In the existing situation the application site is a fenced off area of hard landscaping which
has been poorly maintained and overgrown. The proposal would provide a soft
landscaped amenity area to the rear for future residents and additional soft landscaping
area within the neighbouring estate.

There would also be the opportunity to provide soft landscaping to the road frontage with
Perth Avenue, which lies within the applicants ownership, adjacent largest of open parking
area adjacent to Melbourne Court. This would help to screen and soften the appearance
of the parking area and enhance the landscape value of the street scene.

The layout indicates that there will be space and opportunity for a high quality landscape
scheme in accordance with saved Policy BE38. Subject to conditions securing an
appropriate landscaping scheme, it is considered that the proposed development would
enhance the landscaping of the site in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Saved Policies
UDP.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The proposal would provide adequate provision for the storage of waste and recycling
within the undercroft parking area. The storage area is over 30m from the public highway
and that there is inadequate space within the proposed development to manoeuvre a
refuse vehicle, accordingly a refuse collection point has been specified adjacent to the
access road and the refuse bins would be moved from the storage area on collection
days.

Subject to a condition to secure details of the setting out of the collection area and the
management of the bins on collection days being secured through an appropriate legal
agreement there is no objection to the proposed development in terms of refuse and
recycling storage.

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 88



7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policies within section 4A of the London Plan require developments to provide for
reductions in carbon emissions, including the provision of 20% of the developments
energy needs through on site renewable technology.

The application is supported by an assessment which indicates that the development has
been designed to achieve level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes and that a
significantly more than a 20% carbon dioxide reduction (based on regulated emissions)
would be provided through the installation of solar thermal and solar photovoltaic panels to
the roof of the proposed building.

While the submitted energy report does not appear to take account of unregulated energy
usage within the proposed development adequate information has been provided to
indicate that the development is capable of providing for a 20% reduction in total carbon
dioxide emissions and this issue could be appropriately addressed through the imposition
of a condition requiring a revised energy strategy.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Subject to a condition requiring the use of sustainable urban drainage on site it is not
considered that the proposal would give rise to any concerns relating to flooding or
drainage.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

The application seeks permission for a residential development within a residential area.
It is not considered that the proposal gives rise to any concerns regarding noise for either
future or neighbouring occupiers of the main site or neighbouring occupiers of the existing
garage sites.

The application is accompanied by an Air Quality Assessment, which concludes that the
development would not have a detrimental impact on local air quality. The Council's
Environmental Protection Unit have reviewed the submission and raise no concerns in
relation to Air Quality.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The application was advertised in a local newspaper, site notices posted and 371 local
owner/occupiers notified including the Yeading Residents Association, Hayes Town
Centre Residents Association and the Hayes Town Partnership.

PETITIONS

3 petitions have been received objecting to the proposal for the following reason:

(i) Noise and disturbance arising from building works;

(i) Overlooking of existing homes and school;

(iii) Loss of light/overshadowing;

(iv)increased traffic on a dangerous road, in particular due to proximity of the school; and
(v)Loss of car parking.

Comment on the petitions:
Issues (ii), (iii) and (iv) are addressed within the body of the report.

Issues (i) pertains to construction impacts which could be appropriately mitigated by
condition.

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 89



Issue (iv) relates to concerns of increased traffic and highways safety. These issues are
addressed within the body of the report and the Council's Highways Engineer does not
have any concerns regarding the proposal with regard to traffic generation or
highway/pedestrian safety.

INDIVIDUAL OBJECTIONS

2 letters of objection raising the following concerns:

(a) The estate is already overcrowded;

(b) Will create increased car parking; and

(c) The proposal will cause disruption during construction;

Comment on individual objections:
Issues (a) and (b) are addressed within the report.

Issue (c) pertains to construction impacts which could be appropriately mitigated by
condition.

Issue (d) pertains to the loss of garages rented by residents of Melbourne House. There
is no planning requirement for the retention of these garages. The parking issues are
discussed in detail within the body of the report and overall it is considered that the
proposal is likely to reduce the level of on street parking in the vicinity.

Issue(e) pertains to concerns relating to vandalism within the proposed open parking
areas, the concerns are noted and conditions are recommended to ensure that
appropriate measures are implemented with regard to security in these areas.

LETTER FROM JOHN MCDONNELL MP

Objects to the proposal for the following reasons:

The proposal is too dense and intensive;

The proposal will have an overbearing impact on nearby dwellings and the school playing
field;

The proposal will increase traffic generation; and

Consideration should be given to the use of the site as a play area.

Comments on objection from John McDonnell MP:
The first 3 issues are addressed within the body of this report.

The fourth issue relates to a potential alternative use for the site. There is no planning
policy which requires the site to be utilised for other purposes and each scheme must be
considered on its own merits. No objection is raised to the principle of the development
as addressed in the body of the report.

7.20 Planning obligations

The Council's S106 Officer has advised that the scheme would give rise to the need for
the following planning obligations:

1. Education: in line with the SPD a contribution of £41,020 towards education.

2. Health: in line with the SPD a contribution of £3,902.23 is required in order to meet the

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 40



healthcare needs of the proposed development.

3. Community Facilities: in line with the SPD a contribution in the sum of £10,000 is
required in order to improve facilities at the Hayes Recreation Centre.

4. Libraries: in line with the SPD a contribution equal to £414 is sought in order to improve
local library facilities.

5. Construction training: in line with the SPD if the construction period exceeds 3 months
or costs over £2m then a contribution equal to £2,500 for every £1m build cost will be
required.

6. Project Management and Monitoring: in line with the SPD if a s106 agreement is
entered into then a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contributions will be sought
to enable the management and monitoring of the resulting agreement.

Subject to an appropriate legal agreement being entered into, the proposed development
would provide for the required obligations.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

N/A
7.22 Other Issues
None.
8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 91



9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks permission for the erection of a block of 12 residential units on the
site of a derelict car park.

The design, scale and massing of the building are considered to be appropriate and in
keeping with the character and context of the surrounding area.

The proposal would not detrimentally impact on the residential amenity of neighbouring
occupiers and would provide an area of soft landscaped amenity space for the benefit of
the neighbouring estate. In addition the proposal would provide an appropriate residential
environment for future occupiers.

The proposed scheme, as amended, would provide for an appropriate level of accessibility
and the proposal does not give rise to any concerns with regard to highway or pedestrian
safety.

The application is therefore recommended for approval, subject to conditions and a legal
agreement to secure the provision of affordable housing and the necessary planning
obligations.

11. Reference Documents

(a) The London Plan

(b) PPS1

(c) PPS Planning and Climate Change
(d) PPS3

(e) HDAS - Residential Layouts

(f) HDAS - Accessible Hillingdon

Contact Officer: Adrien Waite Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 9th March 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 92



e

"
()
.y
S
S
B
S
S
S
A
S
B
B
S
"@
.

Brookside
Primary School

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Car park at rear of
1-16 Sydney Court
Perth Avenue, Hayes

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
65936/APP/2009/2629 1:2,000

Planning Committee Date

Central and Sweth | February 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

LONDON




APPENDIX B

Central & South Planning Committee — 19" July 2011
PART | - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS Page 924



124.

Car park rear of 1-16 Sydney Court, Perth Avenue, Hayes -
65936/APP/2009/2629

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of 2
petitions received objecting to the proposal and the agent
addressed the meeting.

The petitioners made the following points:-

There are two schools within 20 yards of the site and the
dust from the removal of the concrete will have an impact
on the playgrounds as they are in constant use.

The proposal would not be a benefit to the estate.

The estate is already overcrowded with a number of
occupiers needing re-housing.

Traffic problems due to the construction traffic entering and
leaving the site.

There are 4 schools within 10 minutes walk of the site and
construction traffic would cause congestion throughout the
school drop off and pick up times.

Perth Avenue is used as a rat run for everyday traffic
without the additional construction traffic for this site.
Parking problems already exist in the area and speed of
traffic already an issue.

Where are the cars displaced by this development going to
park.

Vandalism to cars already occurs due to the current
situation in relation to parking.

Demolition of 59 garages and creation of two car parks
would mean decrease of parking places available .
Replacement parking spaces were being provided for
leaseholders and not tenants.

Quality of life for residents of Melbourne House would be
affected by disturbance, noise and pollution.

Demolition of garages should not be allowed as Hillingdon
has double the average car crime.

There was a lack of parking for people with disabilities.
The five storey block would be out of character with the
surrounding area.

The effect the proposal would have on the school should be
taken into account.

An application to extend the school would conflict with the
proposed plans for this site.

If this proposal was allowed the school playing field would
flood.

There are no facilities for young people in the area.

The agent made the following points:-

Action By:

James
Rodger
Nigel
Bryce

- Page 2 -
Page 95




e Site has been securely fenced and not used as a car park
for many years.

¢ Funding has been secured for the proposal from Homes
and Community Agency and would be an opportunity to
stop the site from deteriorating still further.

e The development proposes 12 units and a condition
restricting the occupiers to over 55s would be acceptable.

e There would be lift access to all floors.

e Council standards have been met in regard to sustainability.

e There would be no overlooking from the development to
existing properties.

e The proposal would improve the appearance of the site with
the ball court being relocated.

e The proposal would provide 72 car parking spaces at no
cost to residents.

e Consultation has been undertaken with the Head Teacher
at the school and concerns regarding the construction
process discussed.

e Calming measures have been welcomed by the school.

The Ward Councillor addressed the meeting making the following
points:-

Supported the petitioners objecting to the proposal

BE13 not complied with in regard to layout and appearance

The proposal does not complement or improve the area.

The flat roof would be out of keeping with the surrounding

area as the building adjoining the site had pitched roofs.

o |If allowed the proposal would give the feeling of a ghetto
effect.

e All neighbouring residents affected by the proposal had

objected to the proposals.

The Chairman asked officers for clarification of the points raised in
relation to construction management, anti social behaviour,
parking provided and the Clean Air Act.

In regard to the construction management, officers reported that
condition 25 covered the concerns raised by the petitioners in
relation to noise, vehicle movements and hours of use.

Officers acknowledged that the school was a sensitive neighbour
and the traffic management contained in condition 25 v should be
amended to include avoidance of school drop off and pick up
times. The committee agreed the amendment to condition 25 v.

In regard to the concerns raised in relation to vandalism and anti
social behaviour conditions 19 and 26 sought to address these
issues. Condition 19 — Secure by design would require sign off by
the Police.

- Page 3 -
Page 96




A question was raised in relation to density to which officers
advised that page 32 contained the information requested at the
previous meeting. The density for the proposal was within the
range contained in the London Plan.

The parking provided replaced the 72 garages lost as a result of
this development. There are currently only 17 garages occupied.

Members were informed that in regard to the query in relation to
the Clean Air Act this was included as an informative as there was
more powers under separate legislation to enable immediate
action.

A member raised concerns in relation to the openness of the site
and that if allowed this application would close this visual gap
changing the character of the estate. The flat roof would be out of
keeping and would not harmonise with the surrounding area. It
was acknowledged that the school had flat roofs but the buildings
were lower.

In answer to a number of issues made in relation to security and
flooding, officers reported that:

i) The Crime Prevention Officer was aware of the Anti Social
Behaviour (ASB) in the area. In the light of this a robust condition
was sought to address the issues of ASB. This application gave
the opportunity to redesign the parking to improve the security of
the area providing security lighting and CCTV. It was suggested
and agreed that condition 26 be amended to include additional
parking for people with disabilities.

li) In relation to the issue raised in relation to flooding officer
advised that the site was not the subject of any Environment
Agency Flood Hazard. The site was historically subject to poor
drainage but there was no evidence of excessive flooding from the
school playing field.

The recommendation with conditions 25 and 26 amended and an
additional condition added was moved, seconded and on being
put to the vote there were 4 in favour and 2 against. The
recommendation was therefore agreed.

The dissent of Councillors Allam and Duncan was recorded
against this decision.

Resolved

That this authority is given by the issuing of this notice under
Regulation 3 of the Town and Country Planning General
Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land)

- Page 4 -
Page 97




b)

d)

That the applicant being the local authority and being
the only legal entity with an interest in the land which is
the subject of this application, and hence being unable
to enter into a section 106 Agreement with the local
planning authority, completes a Statement of Intent
(Statement) to make provision for the following matters
as would a third party developer under a section 106
planning obligation:

i) The provision of 100% affordable housing by
habitable room.

ii) A refuse/recycling management strategy.

ii) The provision of a contribution of £41,020 towards
educational facilities.

iii) The provision of a contribution of £3,902 towards
healthcare facilities.

iv) The provision of a contribution of £10,000 toward
community facilities.

v) The provision of a contribution of £414 towards local
library facilities

vi) A contribution of £2,500 for every £1 million build
cost to provide for construction training.

vii) A cash contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contribution to enable the management and monitoring
of the requirements of the legal agreement.

That in respect of the application for planning
permission, the applicant meets the Council's
reasonable costs in preparation of the Statement and
any abortive work as a result of the agreement not
being completed.

That planning officers be authorised to negotiate and
agree details of the proposed Statement.

That if by 17th March 2010, the Statement has not been
completed, delegated powers be given to the Director
of Planning and Community Services, at their
discretion, to refuse planning permission for the
following reasons:

1. The applicant has failed to provide, through an
appropriate Statement of Intent or other appropriate
legal agreement, an adequate provision of on site
affordable housing. The proposal is therefore
contrary to Policy Pt1.17 of the London Borough of
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies September 2007, Policies 3A.10 and 3A.11
of the London Plan (February 2008) and the London
Borough of Hillingdon's Supplementary Planning
Document on Planning Obligations.

- Page 5 -
Page 98




2. The development is not considered to have
made adequate provision, through planning
obligations, for contributions towards educational
facilities, healthcare facilities, community facilities,
library facilities, construction training and
monitoring. Given that a Statement of Intent, or
other appropriate legal agreement, has not been
secured to address this issue the proposal is
considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document for Planning
Obligations (Adopted July 2008).

3. The development has failed to provide
adequate facilities for the storage and collection
of refuse and recycling contrary to policy 4A.22 of
the London Plan.

e) That subject to the above, the application be deferred for
determination by the Director of Planning and Community
Services under delegated powers, subject to the
completion of the Statement.

f) That if the application is approved, the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report, addendum
sheet condition 25 and 26 as amended and an additional
condition be attached.

Amend condition 25 replacing the words:

"Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall
submit a demolition and construction management plan to
the Local Planning Authority for its approval”

with the words "Prior to development commencing, a
demolition and construction management plan shall be
submitted to and (in consultation with the adjoining school)
be approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority."

Also amend condition 25 (v) - by inserting the words "and to
avoid school drop off and pick up times" after the words
"peak hours"

Amend condition 26 by - inserting the words "The final
approved scheme shall be implemented prior to the
occupation of the dwellings" after the words "approved
details” which are at the end of the second sentence.

- Page 6 -
Page 99




Also amend condition 26 - by inserting the words "and
provision of 10 percent of all the spaces being designed for
use by disabled persons”

Additional Condition —

None of the dwelling units hereby approved shall be occupied
at any time by any person other than:

(a) A person or persons aged 55 years of age or over; or

(b) A person aged 45 years of age or over residing in the
same unit with their spouse or partner aged 55 years or over,
as "a couple™; or

(c) A person falling wholly within the scope of (b) above who
continues to reside in the same unit upon and following the
demise of such older spouse or partner.

Reason:

To safeguard the residential amenities of the occupiers of
the units, to safeguard the adequacy of ancillary vehicular
parking provision at the site and to mitigate the impacts of
the development on local educational facilities and to accord
with policies BE19, AM14, R17 of the London Borough of
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies
(September 2007)."

125.

1 & 1A Bath Road, Harlington - 35805/APP/2009/2433

Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a five storey,
192-bedroom hotel, basement and surface level car parking,
bar/restaurant, meeting rooms and other associated works.

35805/APP/2009/2433

In accordance with the constitution a representative of the
petitioners in support of the application addressed the meeting.

The petitioner in support of the application made the following
points:-

e The proposed Hotel is of a high quality design establishing
a higher standard of Hotel along the Bath Road.

e The proposed Hotel had been reduced to 5 storeys with
192 rooms with the main feature being retained.

e Planter boxes make a feature linking to the proposal to the
Green Belt.

e Landscaping was important and enhances the area and this
would be maintained.

Action By:

James
Rodger
Nigel
Bryce

- Page 7 -
Page 100




v
~

=z

|

1~

1~
- Ta &S

Brookside
Primary School

G
v N
.y
S
S
B
S
S
S
S
S
S
B
S
"@
.

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Car park at rear of
1-16 Sydney Court
Perth Avenue, Hayes

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
65936/APP/2009/2629 1:2,000

Planning Committee Date

Central and Soutét | February 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

H~ILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 47 SWANAGE WAYE HAYES
Development: Erection of a first floor side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 48600/APP/2011/548

Drawing Nos: 1:1250 Location Plan
FEB/11/08 - Proposed Plans & Elevations

Date Plans Received:  07/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/03/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the corner of Swanage Waye and is sited on the north
side of this road. It comprises a two storey end of terrace house with a hipped roof, front
porch, single storey side and rear extension (granted planning permission on 01/09/1995
ref: 48600/C/95/0889) as well as a detached outbuilding at the end of the rear garden.
The application property adjoins 45 Swanage Waye to the west, which has not been
extended at the rear. To the southeast and northeast of the application site and on the
opposite side of Swanage Waye, are nos. 66 to 68 Swanage Waye and 70 Swanage
Waye, respectively. To the north (rear) of the application site is 49 Swanage Waye, which
has its flank elevation wall facing the rear garden of the application property. The street
scene is residential in character and appearance comprising two storey terraced and
semi-detached properties and the application site lies within the developed area as
identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The previously refused scheme proposed a first floor side extension set 1m behind the
front wall of the application property. It measured 2.8m wide along the front elevation,
5.3m deep and finished with a hipped roof set 400mm below the main house roof ridge.

This current application attempts to overcome the reasons for refusal of the previous
scheme by proposing a first floor side extension set 0.2m behind the front wall of the main

house, as per the existing ground floor extension. It would measure 3m wide, 6m deep
and finished with a hipped roof set flush with the main roof ridge.

1.3 Relevant Planning History

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



48600/APP/2010/1535 47 Swanage Waye Hayes

First floor side extension.

Decision Date: 25-08-2010 Refused Appeal:23-DEC-10  Dismissed
Comment on Planning History
The previous application was refused for the following reasons:

1. The proposed first floor side extension, by reason of its siting, overall size, height and
bulk, taken together with the projection beyond the return building line with the
neighbouring properties to the north, along Swanage Waye, would result in a visually
intrusive and overdominant form of development on this prominent corner plot, which
would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and character and
appearance of the area. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies BE13 and BE19 of
the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and
section 5.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential
Extensions.

2. The proposed first floor side extension, by reason of its siting behind the front wall and
below the roof ridge of the main house, would fail to integrate with the scale and form of
the original house and the row of terrace houses of which it forms a part. The extension
would be detrimental to the character and appearance of the original house and this row
of terrace properties, nos. 41 to 47 Swanage Waye and would detract from the visual
amenities of the street scene and surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to
policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies, September 2007) and section 5.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

An appeal was lodged and subsequently dismissed on 23rd December 2010.
2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

12 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. A petition with 50 signatories in
support of the application has been received making the following comments:

"The following petition is to confirm that we the undersigned have no objections to the
proposed development of a first floor side extension at 47 Swanage Waye and we believe
that this development will have no detrimental effect to the local area and we therefore
fully support this application.

We believe that permission should be granted for the above development on the basis of
the above."

Officer comments: The points raised are addressed in the report.

Councillor Garg: Requests that this application is determined by the planning committee.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house, on the street scene and surrounding area, and on
residential amenity.

In determining the appeal, the Inspector states at paragraph 4.

"The proposed extension would breach the return building line of properties in Swanage
Waye to the north. In this respect it would conflict with the requirements of the Hillingdon
Design and Accessibility Statement Supplementary Planning Document (HDAS). | have
not been informed as to the extent of public consultation on the HDAS and as such | can
only attach limited weight to it. Nevertheless the design principles within it are generally
those to which | would have regard in any event. Given its size, height and siting the
appeal proposal would be prominent in the street scene from Swanage Waye and as a
result of these features | consider that it would be both intrusive and overdominant.
Whereas the existing single storey extension also breaches the building line, it has
significantly less visual impact.

From the front of the property the proposed extension would be read in the street scene
as part of the terrace. | note that there have been alterations to other dwellings in the
terrace but none as significant as that proposed here. The proposal would incorporate
materials and design features to match the existing dwelling. However, it would be
stepped in from the existing ground floor extension and front elevation and the roof ridge
would be set down from that of the main part of the building. In my view, these aspects of
the design would not integrate well with the form of the house and its relationship with the
rest of the terrace. They would also not accord with the guidance in the Hillingdon Design
& Accessibility Statement: concerning end of terrace extensions."

Paragraphs 5.7 and 5.8 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Extensions advises that for end of terrace houses, two storey side extensions should
integrate with the main house. There is no requirement for a setback from the front wall
and the roof ridge should be equal to the main roof.

The proposed development would integrate with the main house and the terrace of
properties and as such would not detract from the character and appearance of the street

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



scene, overcoming the second reason for refusal of the previous scheme. However, the
proposed first floor side extension would be wider than the previously refused scheme. It
would therefore project further beyond the return building line with the neighbouring
properties to the north, along Swanage Waye, resulting in a visually intrusive and
overdominant form of development on this prominent corner plot, which would be
detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and character and appearance of
the area.

The applicant has made reference to similar developments on Swanage Waye and in
surrounding streets. However, each application is determined in their own merits and
furthermore, on this issue, the Inspector makes the following comments:

"My attention has been drawn to many other examples of extensions in Swanage Waye
and the wider locality which are considered to be comparable with that proposed here and
which | saw on my visit. However, in my estimation none directly replicate the
circumstances of the appeal scheme and in any event | do not have the background
details that led to their approval.”

The proposal is therefore contrary to policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and section 5.0 of the
Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions. The current
application proposal is therefore not considered to have overcome the first reason for
refusing the previous application.

There are no properties to the east that would be adversely affected by the proposed
development. The attached house, 45 Swanage Waye, would not be adversely affected
by the proposed development as it lies on the opposite side of the application property.
Furthermore, 49 Swanage Waye, which lies to the rear, is some 17m away and this
distance is sufficient to ensure that the proposal will not harm the residential amenities of
the occupiers of that property through overdominance and visual intrusion. The new rear
first window would not result in a significant increase in overlooking onto 49 Swanage
Waye over and above that from the existing first floor windows of the properties in the
terrace.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would not harm the residential amenities of the
occupiers of the adjoining properties and as such would comply with BE20, BE21 and
BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007). The new windows would provide an adequate outlook and natural light to the
rooms they would serve, in accordance with London Plan Policy 4A.3.

Off-street parking and private amenity space will not be affected by the proposed
development.

This application is recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal
The proposed first floor side extension, by reason of its siting, overall size, height and

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 106



bulk, taken together with the projection beyond the return building line with the
neighbouring properties to the north, along Swanage Waye, would result in a visually
intrusive and overdominant form of development on this prominent corner plot, which
would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the street scene and character and
appearance of the surrounding area. The proposal is therefore contrary to policies BE13,
BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies,
September 2007) and section 5.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement
(HDAS): Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.
HDAS 'Residential Developments'
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 107



N

Playground N

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

47 Swanage Waye
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
48600/APP/2011/548 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

Central andfSgouth| July 2011

9
&

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 298 KINGSHILL AVENUE HAYES

Development: Change of use from A1 (Retail) to A3 (Restaurant) & A5 (Takeaway) and
installation of 2 x extract ducts to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 8195/APP/2011/38

Drawing Nos: Design & Access Statement
Drg No 1510/1
Drg No 5559/1A

Date Plans Received:  10/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/02/2011
1. SUMMARY

The application relates to the change of use of an existing vacant A1 retail unit to an A5
restaurant use. The application seeks to get the principle of the use to be determined
and no exterior alterations are proposed save the installation of two extract ducts to the
rear. Any future alterations to the frontage would require further planning permission.
The parade comprises 24 units (although 3 of the existing units are double units).

Currently, 14 of these units (excluding the application site) remain in A1 (Retail) use, as
such, it is considered that should the application receive consent an adequate choice of
facilities would remain. Furthermore, subject to appropriate conditions relating to hours of
operation, litter control, odour and extraction control, the proposal would not conflict with
any other of the relevant Adopted policies within the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

In this case the 2 rear extraction vents/flues/chimney would be set sufficiently far (9m
and 15m) from residences located above the ground floor shops. In addition, because of
the parapet atop the rear of the ground floor element, the flues would not be highly visible
from properties to the north. There is not an objection in terms of impact on visual
amenity.

In addition, the proposal would bring an existing vacant unit back into commercial use
along with its associated employment opportunities.

Therefore subject to appropriate conditions the application is recommended for Approval.
2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 109



2 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 OM15 General Litter/Waste

No development shall take place until a scheme detailing the method of disposal, storage
and collection of litter and waste materials, generated by the business and/or discarded
by patrons, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The details shall include a description of the facilities to be provided and the
methods for collection of litter within and in the vicinity of the premises. The approved
scheme shall be implemented in full thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that adequate provision is made for the disposal of litter and waste, in the
interests of maintaining a satisfactory standard of amenity in the locality, in accordance
with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Plans (September
2007).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No persons other than staff shall be permitted to be on the premises between the hours
of 10:30 am and 23.00 hours.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following
hours;

09:00 hrs to 18:00 hrs Monday to Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and Bank/Public
Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE3 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007).

6 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for 2 bicycles have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the
approved details prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently
retained.

REASON
To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

7 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

The proposed unisex accessible toilet facility shall to be designed to BS 8300:2009 and
shall be provided before the use hereby approved commences and thereafter
permanently retained as such.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

8 N12 Air extraction system - noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise, odour and vibration emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall then be fully
implemented before the development is occupied/the use commences and thereafter
shall be retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the building
remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 111



measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 134 Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings'

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 112



Compliance with Building Regulations 'Access to and use of buildings' and Disability
Discrimination Act 1995 for commercial and residential development.

You are advised that the scheme is required to comply with either:-

- The Building Regulations 2000 Approved Document Part M 'Access to and use of
buildings', or with

- BS 8300:2009 Design of buildings and their approaches to meet the needs of disabled
people - Code of practice. AMD 15617 2005, AMD 15982 2005.

These documents (which are for guidance) set minimum standards to allow residents,
workers and visitors, regardless of disability, age or gender, to gain access to and within
buildings, and to use their facilities and sanitary conveniences.

You may also be required make provisions to comply with the Disability Discrimination
Act 1995. The Act gives disabled people various rights. Under the Act it is unlawful for
employers and persons who provide services to members of the public to discriminate
against disabled people by treating them less favourably for any reason related to their
disability, or by failing to comply with a duty to provide reasonable adjustments. This
duty can require the removal or modification of physical features of buildings provided it
is reasonable.

The duty to make reasonable adjustments can be effected by the Building Regulation
compliance. For compliance with the DDA please refer to the following guidance: -

- The Disability Discrimination Act 1995. Available to download from www.opsi.gov.uk

- Disability Rights Commission (DRC) Access statements. Achieving an inclusive
environment by ensuring continuity throughout the planning, design and management of
building and spaces, 2004. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

- Code of practice. Rights of access. Goods, facilities, services and premises. Disability
discrimination act 1995, 2002. ISBN 0 11702 860 6. Available to download from
www.drc-gb.org.

- Creating an inclusive environment, 2003 & 2004 - What it means to you. A guide for
service providers, 2003. Available to download from www.drc-gb.org.

This is not a comprehensive list of Building Regulations legislation. For further
information you should contact Building Control on 01895 250804/5/6.

9

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of
Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990.
You should ensure that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on
Saturday. No works should be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(i) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard 5228, and use best practicable means as defined in section 72 of the Control
of Pollution Act 1974;

(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 113



emissions caused by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on
control measures is given in  The control of dust and emissions from construction and
demolition: best practice guidelines , Greater

London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents

should be allowed at any time.

10

Thames Water recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on all
catering establishments. We further recommend, in line with best practice for the
disposal of Fats, Oils and Grease, the collection of waste oil by a contractor, particularly
to recycle for the production of bio diesel. Failure to implement these recommendations
may result in this and other properties suffering blocked drains, sewage flooding and
pollution to local watercourses. Further information on the above is available in a leaflet,
'Best Management Practices for Catering Establishments' which can be requested by
telephoning 020 8507 4321

SEWERAGE INFRASTRUCTURE - Thames Water would advise that with regard to
sewerage infrastructure we would not have any objection to the above planning
application.

WATER COMMENT - With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by
the Veolia Water Company. For your information the address to write to is - Veolia Water
Company The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

11

Please ensure that the entrance door is not be too heavy to open - the maximum opening
force at the leading edge of the door should not exceed 30 Newton from 00 (closed
position) to 300 and 22.5N from 300 to 600. An electronic - hydraulic assisted
mechanism can be employed to stop the door from being disabling and considered
"heavy" to many people. Further information can be obtained from Building Control on
01895 250804/5/6."

12

It is noted that roller shutters have been applied to the unit. The installation of roller
shutters requires planning consent. The Authorities Adopted Design Guidance on
“Shopfronts and Signage' Section 9.0 - 9.9 deals with security measures, and comments
as follows, whilst the councils recognises the need for premises to be adequately
secured and protected through appropriate security devices, it is concerned the character
of the area can be adversely effected by inappropriate physical security measures. Solid
and visually impermeabile roller shutters can create a forbidding and unsafe environment
after dark, preventing passive surveillance (both into the street and the shop). Their
appearance also adversely affects the character and appearance of the building and the
area. These types of shutters are easy to vandalise with graffiti, which in turn can further
negatively affect the character and image of the area. Therefore, external solid roller
shutters (including punched, perforated or micro-perforated shutters) should be avoided
and where necessary, internal open-mesh type screens and other visually permeable
shutters should be used.

13 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs and in
particular does not grant consent for the projecting sign; separate consent for which may

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 114



3.1

3.2

3.3

be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of Advertisements)
Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary consent is an
offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice, contact -
Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
(Tel. 01895 250574).

CONSIDERATIONS

Site and Locality

The application site is on the north side of Kingshill Avenue. The unit forms part of a 3
storey parade, with commercial at ground floor and residential above. To the front there is
a wide footway and limited street side parking is available. This side of the street is
commercial in character and appearance, although facing the parade, on the opposite
side of the road are residential properties. The application site lies within a "Parade’, as
identified in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (UDP) (Saved Policies, September
2007).

Proposed Scheme

The proposal involves the change of use of the ground floor from a retail unit (A1) to
Restaurant (A3). No external alterations are proposed to the frontage and to the rear two
extract ducts would be installed.

The unit has been vacant for approximately 2 years

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
None

Planning Policies and Standards

Policy 3D.2 Town centre development of the London Plan
Policy 3D.3 Maintaining and improving retail facilities of the London Plan
Policy 4A.22 of the London Plan

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local

area

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

22 neighbours and interested parties were consulted and four responses have been received,
which make the following comments -

1. | believe that there is a lot more restaurants than needed so | am strictly against an A3 use being
given. For improvement to Kingshill Avenue | believe that restaurants are not needed

2. Often the air is polluted by smells coming from these and the large amounts of waste left in
overflowing and open wheely bins. It would also add to the parking problems, the traffic using the
service road and the rodent infestation which already exists in the area.

3. As owners of the Freehold at 302 Kingshill Avenue we feel that currently there are enough
restaurants and other eateries in this area, meaning that there is too much competition causing
them all to struggle. New businesses would breathe new life into Kingshill Avenue.

Following a review of the scheme it was identified that there was a Takeaway component to the
scheme, and it was renotified on 26 April with a revised description (including the takeaway
operation). Four objections were received in relation to the second round of consultation, raising
the following matters:

* Reiterate objections raised in the first round of consultation.

* The applicant should utilise existing extraction equipment rather than introduce 2 new extraction
vents

* The restaurant current emits odours which are unpleasant and affect washing

* The restaurant will divert trade away from other restaurants and have a competitive impact on
other restaurants

Thames Water

Recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on all catering establishments. We
further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and Grease, the
collection of waste oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle for the production of bio diesel. Failure
to implement these recommendations may result in this and other properties suffering blocked
drains, sewage flooding and pollution to local watercourses. Further information on the above is
available in a leaflet, 'Best Management Practices for Catering Establishments' which can be
requested by telephoning 020 8507 4321

SEWERAGE INFRASTRUCTURE - Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage
infrastructure we would not have any objection to the above planning application.

WATER COMMENT - With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the

Veolia Water Company. For your information the address to write to is - Veolia Water Company
The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 116



Internal Consultees

Environmental Protection Unit:
Recommend the following conditions should the application be recommended for approval.

Condition 1

No persons other than staff shall be permitted to be on the premises between the hours of 10:30
am and 23.00 hours.

REASON: To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not
adversely affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Condition 2
Deliveries and collections, including waste collections, shall be restricted to the following hours;
09:00 hrs to 18:00 hrs Monday to Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and Bank/Public Holidays.

Reason:
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan.

Condition 3

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme which specifies the
provisions to be made for the control of noise and odour emanating from the site or to other parts
of the building, has been submitted to, and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme
shall include such combination of measures as may be approved by the LPA. The said scheme
shall include such secure provision as will ensure that the said scheme and all of it endures for use
and that any and all constituent parts are repaired and maintained and replaced in whole or in part
so often as occasion may require.

REASON:
To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of adjoining or nearby properties is not adversely
affected in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

Informative

INF 20 Control of environmental nuisance from construction work

Nuisance from demolition and construction work is subject to control under the Control of Pollution
Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993 and the Environmental Protection Act 1990. You should ensure
that the following are complied with:

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of 0800 and
1800 on Monday to Friday and between the hours of 0800 and 1300 on Saturday. No works should
be carried out on Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays;

(i) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British Standard
5228, and use best practicable means as defined in section 72 of the Control of Pollution Act
1974;

(iii) Measures should be taken to eliminate the release of dust, odours and other emissions caused
by the works that may create a public health nuisance. Guidance on control measures is given in
The control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition: best practice guidelines
Greater

London Authority, November 2006; and

(iv) No bonfires that create dark smoke or cause nuisance to local residents

should be allowed at any time.

Highways:

The site is located in Kingshill avenue Hayes, which is unclassified road, although section of
Kingshill Avenue is classified Borough Secondary Distributor Road. The site form part of a

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 117



shopping parade and is set back by approximately 6.5m from the rear of existing footway which is
3.5m wide, and carriageway of 9.0 m wide, with unrestricted parking spaces in the front of shops,
although parking restriction applies to the rear of parking bays to within the vicinity of the site.

As indicated in the submitted application form, the proposed restaurant would employ two full time
and four part time staff, and undecided about the opening hours.

Some trips to/from the site are likely to be linked with residents or those already in the vicinity, and
no increase in trip generation is anticipated.

The peak traffic and car parking associated with the application is likely to be at times outside the
normal highway network peak periods and also at times when most retail units in the Town Centre
have ceased trading, and hence the lay-by in front of the site could be used by customers for
parking, whilst nearby customers are likely to walk to the proposed restaurant.

Policy AM14 of the UDP refers to the Council's vehicle parking standard contained in the Annex 1.
The London Borough of Hillingdon UDP (adopted 1998) saved policies, 27th September 2007,
requires maximum of three vehicle parking and six cycle parking spaces for similar use.

However, considering the location of site, availability of on street parking at the lay by in front of
shop, no objection is raised on the highways aspect of the proposals subject to the applicant be
requested to provide the following

1) Details of covered and secure cycle storage for use by staff.

Waste and Recycling Officer - | would make the following comments on the above application
regarding waste management.

a) The application is for a fast food take-away. One x 1,100 litre type of bulk bin is needed to
safely and hygienically contain the waste arising from this type of business. This design of bin has
dimensions given in the table below:-

Bin Size Height Depth Width
1,100 litre Eurobin 1,370mm 990mm 1,260mm

Further bins could be required for the separation of waste for recycling.

b) The bulk bin should be sited on an area of hard-standing, with a smooth surface, so that it can
be washed down with water and disinfectant. The surface should be cambered so the run off
follows towards a proper drain.

c) The collectors should not have to cart a bulk bin more than 10 metres from the point of storage
to the collection vehicle (BS 5906 standard). The collection crew would therefore need to access
the rear of the shop, via Adelphi Way. Alternatively the owners would have to present the bulk bin
at an agreed collection point n the allocated day.

d) The gradient of any path that the bulk bins have to be moved on should ideally be no more than
1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface should be smooth. If the path is raised above
the area where the collection vehicle parks, then a dropped kerb is needed to safely move the bin
to level of the collection vehicle.

ACCESS OFFICER - Plans submitted indicate that this building would not be fully accessible to
disabled people using wheelchairs. It is appreciated that this application relates only to a change of
use and that no building works are proposed, however, the Equality Act 2010 seeks to protect
people accessing goods, facilities and services from discrimination on the basis of a protected
characteristic, which includes those with a disability. As part of the Act, service providers are
obliged to improve access to and within the structure of their building, particularly in situations
where reasonable adjustment can be incorporated with relative ease.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 118



1. In terms of this particular planning application, as no alterations are proposed to the existing
shopfront, no specific accessibility improvements will be required for gaining access into the shop
unit. However, the planning applicants should be advised, by way of a planning informative
attached to any grant of planning permission, of their legal obligations to provide a service that
allows disabled people access and should be encouraged to put in place provisions that allow
wheelchair users to gain access to the restaurant.

2. A planning condition should be attached to any grant of planning permission, requiring the
proposed unisex accessible toilet facility to be designed to 8300:2009.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The Local Planning Authority seeks to protect vulnerable parades which are particularly
important to the community and to provide opportunities for the establishment of new
essential shop uses in existing A1 premises.

Policy S6 states changes of use applications will be granted where; a frontage of design
appropriate to the surrounding area is maintained or provided; the use would be
compatible with neighbouring uses and will not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to
nearby residential properties; and would have no harmful effect on road safety or worsen
traffic congestion.

Policy S7 states changes of uses in parades will only be permitted if the parade retains
sufficient essential shops to provide a choice appropriate to the size of the parade, the
surrounding area is not deficient in essential shop uses, and the proposal accords with
policy S6 (above).

Policy 3D.3 of the London Plan (2008), states Boroughs should work with retailers and
other to prevent the loss of retail facilities within these areas.

Kingshill Avenue comprises a parade of approximately 24 commercial units at ground
floor with residential units above (although of the commercial units there are 3 double
units). Currently the parade comprises 14 units still maintaining an A1 use. It is noted this
unit has been vacant since 2009. As such it is considered should the proposal receive
consent, there would still be an appropriate choice of shops within the parade, and
furthermore, it would bring an existing vacant unit back into commercial use along with its
associated employment opportunities and therefore would be considered acceptable in
this instance.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable No housing is proposed.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable - the application does not affect any of these designations
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable The application is not within a safeguarding area..
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable the application is not within the Green Belt
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) requires new development to
harmonise with the appearance of the existing street scene and area, and Policy BE15
requires alterations to existing buildings to harmonise with the scale, form, architectural
composition and proportions of the original building.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 119



The application proposes the installation of two extractor flue to the rear. Accordingly,
these flues would not be visible from the street front, although vantage would be gained
from the adjacent properties to the rear. However, these elements are considered to be
in-keeping with the commercial nature of the existing building and entirely what you would
expect to see on a site of this nature.

The 2 rear extraction vents would be set sufficiently far (i.e. 9m and 15m) from residences
located above the ground floor shops that they would not cause such harm to the outlook
of these residences as to warrant refusal of the appliaction. In addition, because of the
parapet atop the rear of the ground floor element, the flues would not be highly visible
from properties to the north.

In this instance, the proposal is considered to accord with policies BE13 and BE15 of the
Hillingdon UDP (Saved Policies, September 2007).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 states permission will not be granted for uses which are likely to become
detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding properties and policy OE3 states
buildings or uses which have the potential to cause noise annoyance will only be permitted
if the impact can be mitigated.

The Environmental protection officer has considered this application and has suggested a
number of conditions should be applied relating to control of; hours of operation; extract
ventilation systems and odour control; deliveries; and future illumination to
advertisements, to safeguard the amenity of residents and the surrounding area.

The case officer has held a meeting with the Environmental protection officer to
specifically understand if the proposed flues would cause harm to the amenity of
occupiers of the resuidenxces above the ground level shops due to noise, vibration and
odour. The Environmental protection officer has made it clear that subject to the
conditions which are reccomended, the scheme would not cause harm to residential
amenity.

Therefore subject to the appropriate conditions being applied the proposal is considered
to accord with policies OE1 and OE3 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable, no housing is proposed.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Highway Engineer has been consulted on the application and has commented that
the site is located in an unclassified road, although a section of Kingshill Avenue is
classified Borough Secondary Distributor Road. The site forms part of a shopping parade
and is set back by approximately 6.5m from the rear of the existing 3.5m wide footway.
The carriageway is 9.0 m wide with unrestricted parking spaces in the front of shops..

The submitted application forms state the proposed restaurant would employ two full time
and four part time staff. Likely opening hours are undecided at this stage. Some trips
to/from the site are likely to be linked with existing residents or those already in the
vicinity, and therefore no increase in trip generation is anticipated.

The peak traffic and car parking associated with the application is likely to be at times
outside the normal highway network peak periods and also at times when most retail units
in the Town Centre have ceased trading, and hence the lay-by in front of the site could be
used by customers for parking, whilst nearby customers are likely to walk to the proposed

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



7.11

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

restaurant.

Policy AM14 of the UDP refers to the Council's vehicle parking standards, contained
within Annex 1. The London Borough of Hillingdon UDP (adopted 1998) saved policies,
27th September 2007, requires maximum of three vehicle parking and six cycle parking
spaces for similar use. However, considering the location of the site and the availability of
on street parking at the lay by in front of the unit, no objection is raised on highway
grounds, subject to the covered and secure cycle storage for 6 no. cycles being provided
for use by staff.

Cycle storage could be provided to the rear of the property and this could be secured by
way of condition.

The proposal would therefore comply with AM7 and AM14 of the UDP (Saved Policies
September 2007).
Urban design, access and security

Not applicable the application is for change of use and installation of extract ducts to the
rear. Therefore the application does not involve any alterations to the frontage of the
building

Disabled access

A disabled WC is provided and conditions and informatives are recommended to cover
accessibility issues.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable. The application is for change of use with installation of extract ducts to the
rear. The site is situated within an existing commercial area and would not have an effect
on any existing landscape features.

Sustainable waste management

The waste development manager has been consulted on this application and has
commented that the site would require a bulk bin to safely and hygienically contain waste
arising from the use and that this would need to be stored in a suitable position.

The plans clearly show an area available to store a bulk bin of adequate size. A condition
is recommended to secure appropriate details of screening to any permission issued
before the development commences. As such, the proposal would be considered
acceptable in relation to these matters.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable the application is for change of use and save the installation of the
extract ducts to the rear, does not involve any alterations to the building
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not within a flood zone and no further drainage issues have been raised.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

These matters have been considered under "impact on neighbours'.
Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised in terms of noise, odour, refuse storage impacts have been addressed
in the report and conditions are recommended to ensure amenity is not affected by odours
from the proposed use.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 121



The other matters raised have either been dealt with by way of condition, informative, or in
the main body of the report. The competitive relationship between other restaurants, in
this scenario is not a material planning consideration.

7.20 Planning obligations

Not applicable
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable
7.22 Other Issues

None

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

The application relates for change of use only and does not involve any exterior
alterations to the building, save the installation of two extract ducts to the rear and as such
the existing frontage would be maintained. Subject to appropriate safeguarding conditions
the proposal would be considered compatible with neighbouringing uses, the due to the
existing siting (within a commercial parade) it is not considered to result in an adverse
impact to highway safety. It is considered that should the application receive consent, the
parade would still an appropriate level and choice of shops, and therefore is considered to
comply with Policies S6 and S7 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007).

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 122



11. Reference Documents

(a) Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007)

(b) London Plan (February 2008)

(c) HDAS: 'Residential Layouts', 'Accessible Hillingdon' and 'Shopfronts'

(d) Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan, Saved Policies, September 2007)

(e) Consultation responses

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 123



. ’
f’ 4
T

R
EONIAN

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

298 Kingshill Avenue,

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education

Hayes & Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale @&
8195/APP/2011/38 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date 1D

Central & Seuth4

April 2011

GDON

LONDON

THILLI




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 13 BOURNE AVENUE HAYES

Development: Alterations to single storey rear extension with new flat roof to rear and part
demolition of existing single storey outbuilding to rear to provide extra
amenity space to front. (Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 30586/APP/2011/252

Drawing Nos: 1400A/05/KG: Location Plan
1400A/04/KG: Proposed Elevations
1400A/03/KG: Proposed Floor Plans
1400A/02/KG: Existing Elevations
1400A/01/KG: Existing Floor Plans

Date Plans Received:  03/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/02/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south side of Bourne Avenue and comprises a two
storey end of terrace house with a single storey rear extension and a detached outbuilding
at the end of the rear garden, the subject of this application. The application property
adjoins 15 Bourne Avenue to the west, which has not been extended at the rear and has a
ground floor rear bay window (which serves a lounge) sited closest to the shared side
boundary. To the east of application site and separated from it by a shared side path is 11
Bourne Avenue, which has not been extended at the rear and has an obscure glass
ground floor secondary habitable room window in the side wall facing application property.
The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising two storey mid-
terraced houses, some with single storey rear extensions and the application site lies
within the 'developed area' as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a single storey flat roof rear extension,
involving alterations to the existing unauthorised rear extension. The currently constructed
rear extension measures 5.75m wide, 4.2m deep and finished with a mono-pitched roof
2.6m high at eaves level and 3.5m high at its highest point. The proposed rear extension
would now measure 5.75m wide, 4.2m deep along the side boundary with 11 Bourne
Avenue for a width of 3.4m, 3.6m deep along the side boundary with 15 Bourne Avenue
for a width of 2.35, forming a stepped rear wall. It would be finished with a flat roof 3m
high.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 125



It is also proposed to carry out alterations to the outbuilding involving removal of the front
wall to create a covered area to form private amenity space.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
30586/APP/2008/3204 13 Bourne Avenue Hayes

Single storey rear extension (Retrospective application).

Decision Date: 07-01-2009 Refused Appeal:
30586/APP/2009/2475 13 Bourne Avenue Hayes

Retention of existing single storey rear extension to include alterations to rear and roof (Part
retrospective) (Resubmission).

Decision Date: 18-01-2010 Refused Appeal:25-NOV-10  Dismissed
Comment on Planning History

Planning permission ref: 30586/APP/2009/2475 for the retention of existing single storey
rear extension to include alterations to rear and roof (Part retrospective) was refused in
January 2010 for the following reasons:

1. The existing single storey rear extension, by reason of its excessive length of projection
along the eastern elevation and overall size, constitutes a disproportionate and
unsympathetic addition, failing to appear subordinate to the scale, form and appearance
of the original house. The extension is detrimental to the character and appearance of the
original house and the visual amenities of the surrounding area generally. The
development is therefore contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and section 3.0 of
the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

2. The development, having regard to the size of the enlarged accommodation, fails to
maintain an adequate amount of amenity space for the occupiers of the enlarged
property, and as such results in an over intensive use of the remainder of the garden to
the detriment of the amenity of the neighbouring occupiers and character of the area. The
proposal is therefore contrary to policies BE19 and BE23 of the Councils adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and section 3.0 of
the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions.

An appeal was lodged against the Council s decision and an enforcement notice was
issued on 23rd February 2010 in respect of the unauthorised erection of a rear extension
without the benefit of planning permission. The appeals were dismissed and the
enforcement notice upheld, on 25th November 2010.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

10 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. 2 letters raising no objections and 1
letter raising an objection have been received, making the following comments:

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



(i) No objection on the grounds that steps are taken to comply with the requirements of
the enforcement notice and the Council s decision.

(i) The extension is too large by virtue of its bulk and proposed use as a stand-alone
residence.

Officer comments: Point (i) is noted and point (ii) is addressed in the report.

Crossrail: No safeguarding objections.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house, on the surrounding area generally, and on residential
amenity.

In determining the appeal, the Inspector states at paragraph 9:

"I agree with the Council that the size of the extension as built has resulted in a
disproportionate and unsympathetic addition to this property. In particular, the height of
the extension where is abuts the original dwelling is just below the height of the sill of the
main window at first floor level. This has resulted in an addition to the main house, which
appears bulky and over-large. It clearly fails to harmonise with the original building
because its scale is not subordinate and it dominates the rear elevation of the original
building. In my view the extension detracts from the character and appearance of original
house. | am aware that the SPD would limit the height to 3.4m but | consider the height of
the extension over and above this has resulted in its visual unacceptability.”

In terms of the effect of the extension on living conditions of the occupiers of No. 15
having particular regard to loss of outlook, the Inspect states at paragraph 14:

"l am advised that the rear ground floor bay window at No. 15 serves a lounge. | know that
the extension is not directly in front of the bay window. However, | am of the view that the

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 127



depth and height of the extension (which is sited along the common boundary with No. 15,
in relation to the bay window is such that the extension dominates and is harmful to the
outlook for the occupiers of that dwelling from that bay window."

The proposed amendments to the rear extension attempts to overcome these comments.
The proposed amendments would result in the reduction in the overall height of the rear
extension and this would go some way to achieve a subordinate extension to the main
house. However, part of the rear extension would still appear excessive in length in
relation to the original house. The proposal is still considered to appear overly large and
would not harmonise with the character, proportions and appearance of the original
house, contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and section 3.0 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions.

11 Bourne Avenue is set a sufficient distance form the rear extension so as not to be
adversely affected by it. The length of projection of the rear extension would be reduced
along the side boundary with 15 Bourne Avenue resulting in a rear extension 3.6m deep
along that side boundary and less than 3.4m high, in accordance with paragraphs 3.3 and
3.7 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions. This
distance and height are sufficient to ensure that the proposal would not breach a 45
degree line of sight taken from the rear bay window at 15 Bourne Avenue. Therefore, the
proposal is not considered to represent a visually intrusive and overdominant form of
development or a result in a significant increase in overshadowing, onto 15 Bourne
Avenue, in accordance with policies BE20 and BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

No windows are proposed facing 15 Bourne Avenue and therefore, no overlooking will
result, in accordance with policy BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Off-street parking will not be affected by the proposed development. With regards to
external private amenity space, the Inspector states at paragraphs 18 and 19:

"The rear garden between the extension and the outbuilding amounts to about 41 square
metres. This space is usable in terms of its shape and siting. The amount of available
space seems to be substantially greater than this figure because the common driveway
referred to earlier have been incorporated into the rear garden of No. 13. However, |
understand that the rights of neighbouring property occupiers to use this driveway remain.
Further, the existing situation of having this driveway effectively incorporated into the
garden at No. 13 may not continue in the long term especially if one of the other residents
with a right to use the driveway exercised that right in such a way that the occupiers of No.
13 felt that the only way in which they could secure sufficient privacy and security for their
children was by fencing their garden off from the driveway. In my view the amount of
external amenity space would be insufficient to meet the reasonable needs for outdoor
living space for a family dwelling.

The amenity space could be enlarged if part or whole of the outbuilding was demolished.
Whilst there is an Enforcement Notice, which requires the demolition of the outbuilding, |
understand that the Council do not require that step to be taken. On the limited
information | have it appears to me that any trade off in the size of the amenity space and
the outbuilding needs to be the subject of discussion between the appellant and the
Council and cannot be reasonably be resolved through the imposition of a planning

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 128



condition."

In response, it is proposed to remove the front facade of the outbuilding to create an open
covered area, which will be used as additional external private amenity space to that
which currently exists. The will result in a private amenity area some 57sgq.m in size.

Paragraph 3.13 of the Hilingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential
Extensions advises that at least 60sq.m of private amenity space should be retained for 3
bedroom houses. Although the proposal would result an area some 3sq.m less than the
recommended standard, this difference is minimal and as such, it is considered that a
refusal on this ground will not be sustained at appeal. However, the proposal would result
in an outbuilding that would appear unsightly at the bottom of the rear garden. There are
no other outbuildings of a similar design to that which is being proposed to the rear of
houses in this part of Bourne Avenue, and furthermore the alterations do not comply with
paragraph 19 of the Inspector's comments. It is therefore considered that the proposal
would detract from the character and appearance of the surrounding area generally,
contrary to policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and section 9.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

This application is recommended for refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed single storey rear extension, by reason of its excessive length of projection
along the eastern side elevation, constitutes a disproportionate and unsympathetic
addition, that would fail to appear subordinate to the scale, form and appearance of the
original house. The extension would be detrimental to the character and appearance of
the original house and the visual amenities of the surrounding area generally. The
development is therefore contrary to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and section 3.0
of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The alterations to the existing outbuilding will result in a structure that would represent an
incongruous and visually intrusive form of development which would be detrimental to the
character and appearance of the surrounding area generally. The proposal is therefore
contrary to policies BE13 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) and section 9.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 129



all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.
HDAS 'Residential Developments'
Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 130



:

Peter Fagan House

v * h
3 =
¥ :
ek :
p= 't i
1 g i
12 I N
T ! : ! ®post r El Sub Sta
r ,Z 36 J ' S | 34
S T — ——
14 €e €z
| I | - R
D
|| AL I\B
46 36
26
. WALTHAM “‘ “.31'1'“
......... el e ... AVENUE \Y
S 5
6¢ sz —I : : n ,: q
_ : i i g
2l b
Hq p :A , Lo =
a DL =
28 ' ' 1
14 : HE
' 2 ' ]
Notes Site Address
. OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary 13 Bourne Avenue Planning,
For identification purposes only. Hayes Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
C ight, Desi d Patent: . . . 4
Aztpilggs (th:il\?:?)s and ratents Planning Application Ref: Scale .
’ 1:1,250 K X
Unless the Act provides a relevant 30586/APP/2011/252 =0 o8N )
tion t ight. - - 3
SHOSRION o CopT9 Planning Committee Date i A ’!b
© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 ordnance survey 100019283 | Central and Souti July 2011 ™NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 132



Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 165 NORTH HYDE ROAD HAYES

Development: Change of ground floor from Class A1 (Retail) to Class A3 (Restaraunts and
Cafes) for use as fast food restaurant with new extract duct to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 17357/APP/2011/18

Drawing Nos: Exist Plan and Elev PL0O3 Rev A

Prop Plan and Elev PL04

PLO2

PLO1
Date Plans Received: 05/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/01/2011
Date Application Valid: 20/01/2011 19/01/2011

1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of a retail unit to a fast food
restaurant. The proposed change of use will not harm convenience shopping for local
residents and as such would not harm the vitality and character of the shopping parade.

While no issue is taken with the change of use, there are concerns over the ability of the
proposal to adequately accommodate refuse and recycling storage which would be
associated with the proposal. Given the site constraints objection is raised to the scheme
in this regard.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal has failed to provide adequate waste storage facilities, in a suitable location,
in accordance with the councils adopted standards, and therefore the proposal is contrary
to policy OE1 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and
policy 4A.22 of the London Plan (February 2008).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 4A.22 Spatial policies for waste management

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south side of North Hyde Road between the junctions
of Roseville Road and Wyre Grove and forms part of a terrace of 16 units forming a parade
of shops, comprising ground floor commercial units with first floor residential units above,
some accessed from the rear, and a two storey rear extension. The application property
comprises a ground floor retail unit with a rear extension and lies opposite a pedestrian
crossing.

The buildings and structures to the rear of the application premises significantly constrain
the space to the rear of the premises to narrow alleyways.

To the east lies 167-9 North Hyde Road, a GP practice, and to the west lies 163 North
Hyde Road, a betting office. To the rear of the terrace lies a service road. This part of North
Hyde Road is predominantly residential in character and appearance, with the parade of
shops providing convenience shopping for local residents, and the application site lies
within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the change of use of the ground floor vacant retail unit to
a restaurant within class A3 and installation of an extract flue on the eastern facing flank
wall of the two storey side extension.

The proposed flue would measure 0.5m wide and extend 1m above the eaves of the roof.
The existing metal staircase leading to the first floor flat entrance would be shifted 0.8m to
be attached to the inner flank wall of the extension at 167 North Hyde Road, to
accommodate the proposed extract duct.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 134



3.3 Relevant Planning History
17357/PRE/2003/179 165 North Hyde Road Hayes
TP PRE-CORRES. CHANGE OF USE

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has a long and varied planning history, however there are no planning decisions
directly relevant to this proposal.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 4A.22 Spatial policies for waste management

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

23 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. 1 letter of objection has been received making
the following comments:

(i) There are enough food outlets in the parade;

(ii) The proposal will lead to an increase in litter; and

(i) the proposal will be adjacent to a crossing and as such may harm highway and pedestrian safety
as vehicles may park in front of the premises.

Officer comments: These are addressed in the report.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 135



These issues are addressed in the main body of the report report.
Hillingdon Chamber of Commerce: No comments received.

BAA: No safeguarding objections

Thames Water:

Sewerage: Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage infrastructure we would not
have any objection to the above application

Thames Water recommends the installation of a properly maintained fat trap on all catering
establishments. We further recommend, in line with best practice for the disposal of Fats, Oils and
Grease, the collection of waste oil by a contractor, particularly to recycle for the production of bio
diesel. Failure to implement these recommendations may result in this and other properties suffering
blocked drains, sewage flooding and pollution to local watercourses. Further information on the
above is available in a leaflet, 'Best Management Practices for Catering Establishments' which can
be requested by telephoning 020 8507 4321

With regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by Veolia Water Company. For your
information the address to write to is - Veolia Water Company The Hub, Tamblin Way, Hatfield
Herts, AL10 9EZ - Tel - 0845 782 3333.

Internal Consultees
Environmental Protection Unit:

No objections subject to conditions relating to plant and machinery, noise, external lighting,
restriction on the hours for delivering and waste collection, restriction on the hours of operation.

Environmental Protection Unit - Contamination:

The application site is located on the former National Filling Factory. It is noted that this is a change
of use application, and no ground works appear to be indicated. However, it may still be advisable to
include a contamination informative as a precaution.

Waste Management:
| would make the following comments on the above application regarding waste management.

a) The application is for a restaurant and cafe. One x 1,100 litre type of bulk bin is needed to safely
and hygienically contain the waste arising from this type of business. This design of bin has
dimensions given in the table below:-

Bin Size: 1,100 litre Eurobin / Height: 1,370mm / Depth: 990mm / Width: 1,260mm
Additional bins for recycling waste may also be required.

b) The bulk bin should be sited on an area of hard-standing, with a smooth surface, so that it can be
washed down with water and disinfectant. The surface should be cambered so the run off follows
towards a proper drain.

c¢) The collectors should not have to cart a bulk bin more than 10 metres from the point of storage to
the collection vehicle (BS 5906 standard). The collection crew would therefore need to access the
rear of the shop. Alternatively the owners would have to present the bulk bin at an agreed collection
point on the allocated day.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 136



d) The gradient of any path that the bulk bins have to be moved on should ideally be no more than
1:20, with a width of at least 2 metres. The surface should be smooth. If the path is raised above the
area where the collection vehicle parks, then a dropped kerb is needed to safely move the bin to
level of the collection vehicle.

Highways:

No objections to the proposal.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site forms part of a local shopping parade; nos. 141 to 171 odd. Local
shopping parades serve an important role in providing convenience shopping that caters
for the needs of local residents.

Policy S6 of the London Borough of Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) states that change of use will be granted where; a frontage of design
appropriate to the surrounding area is maintained or provided; the use would be compatible
with neighbouring uses and will not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to nearby
residential properties; and would have no harmful effect on road safety or worsen traffic
congestion.

While there is not an objection in terms of the impact of the proposal on the street scene,
the rear flue/chimney would adjoin the residence above the shop and be immediately
adjacent to the rear stairs leading to the upstairs residence.

Policy OE1 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states permission will not be
granted for uses which are likely to become detrimental to the character or amenities of
surrounding properties and policy OE3 states buildings or uses which have the potential to
cause noise annoyance will only be permitted if the impact can be mitigated.

Policy S7 establishes the criteria where service uses would be permitted in parades and
states that change of use from A1 will only be granted if the parade retains sufficient
essential shop uses to provide a range and choice of shops appropriate to the size of the
parade and to its function in the Borough and that the surrounding residential area is not
deficient in essential shop uses.

The supporting text to this policy comments that the Local Planning Authority seeks to
protect vulnerable parades which are particularly important for the local community and
provide opportunities for the establishment of new essential shop uses in existing Class A1
premises. Therefore, as many essential shop uses as possible will be protected, and
ideally there should be no less than three in smaller parades and a choice of essential
shops in larger parades and in local centres should be retained.

Paragraph 8.22 and policy S7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007) seeks to ensure that all residential areas are within half a mile of
a least 5 essential shop uses, although not necessarily within the same parade. For some
local shopping areas the closure of just one essential shop may be so significant as to
precipitate the closure of other shops and the ultimate demise of the centre as a whole.
The LPA seeks to protect vulnerable parades and corner shops which have a particularly
important role for the local community and to provide opportunities for the establishment of
new essential shop uses in existing class A1 premises. Ideally there should be no less

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 137



than 3 (essential shops) in the smaller parades and a choice of essential shops in the
larger parades.

The shopping parade comprises the following uses:

141 Travel Agent (A2)
143 Take Away (A5)
145 Electrical Store (A1)
147 Grocer (A1)

149 Newsagent (A1)
151 Butcher (A1)

153 Off Licence (A1)
155 Salon (A1)

157 Driving School (Sui Generis)
159 Takeaway (A5)

161 Takeaway (A5)

163 Betting Office (A2)
165 PA Hire (A1)

167-9 Solicitors (A2)

171 Vacant (A1)

There are at least 3 essential shop uses in the centre - nos. 147, 149 and 151 North Hyde

Road. As such, the loss of this retail unit would not harm local convenience shopping

provision or the vitality and function of this shopping parade, in accordance with policy S7

of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

No alterations are proposed on the front elevation of the unit and therefore the proposal
would not harm the appearance of the street scene.

There are no material changes to the bulk and massing of this building and the open look
shopfront would be maintained to the street and therefore it is not considered the change of
use of the ground floor of the building would result in a material impact on the appearance
of the street scene or result in the loss of light or outlook as a result of the change of use.

With regard to the design and appearance of the proposed extraction flue to the rear, this
structure, given its position, height and general bulk would be visible when viewed from the
rear window of and stairs leading to the residential flat above the application site.

It must be noted that to the rear of the site are buildings and structures which infill the
majority of space. The design and appearance of these structures and the rear of the
application site are of little architectural merit. Given that the appearance of this area to the
rear of the premises is significantly compromised, it is not considered the flue would cause
such harm as to warrant refusal.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states permission will not be
granted for uses which are likely to become detrimental to the character or amenities of
surrounding properties and policy OES3 states buildings or uses which have the potential to
cause noise annoyance will only be permitted if the impact can be mitigated. The
Environmental Protection Officer has raised no objection to the operational effectiveness of
the extract duct proposed and has suggested a number of conditions should the Council
be minded to approve the application relating to the control of noise and disurbance; the

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 138



710

7.1

712

715

718

719

extract ventilation system etc to safeguard the amenity of residents and the surrounding
area.

With regard to the extract duct it is considered the height of the duct will ensure the
extracted fumes would not present an adverse amenity issue in terms of air pollution.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal restaurant use would not lead to an increase in traffic generation given its
proposed use and location within a parade of shops. The application site lies opposite a
pedestrian crossing with its the 'zig-zag' white lines, both of which will prevent parking
outside of the unit. As such, it is not considered that the proposal will harm highway and
pedestrian safety.

The Council's Parking Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) requires 1 space per 25sgqm for non-shop uses. This
requirement is the same for shop uses. As no additional floorspace is proposed, no
additional parking spaces are required. As such, the proposal would not result in a
significant increase in on-street parking and would comply with policies AM2, AM7 (ii) and
AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September
2007).

Urban design, access and security

The existing stairway access to the upper floor flat will be retained albeit slightly relocated
to accommodate the extraction duct. As has been discussed in section 7.07, the design of
the flue would not enhance the appearance of the building or improve the outlook from the
upstairs flat or the rear access to it, and is not considered to be acceptable.

Disabled access

No external alterations are proposed to the existing shopfront. However, the existing
shopfront has an at grade shop entrance which will allow wheelchair access. It is not
considered that refusal of the scheme could be sustained for this reason.

Sustainable waste management

No details of refuse storage has been provided. Given the red line site essentially wraps
around the building it is not clear that there would be anywhere to locate a suitable bin store
within the red line application site.

Additionally, there are significant space constraints to the rear of the building and it is not
clear that there would be room (even beyond the red line) where adequate covered and
secure waste and recycling facilities could be provided. Objection is raised to the scheme
in this regard.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The siting of the proposed extraction duct has already been addressed above. The
Environmental Health Officer has raised no objections to the siting of the extraction duct.
As such, the proposal would comply with policy OE1 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Comments on Public Consultations

With regards to third party comments, these have been addressed in the report.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning legislation,
regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to make an
informed decision in respect of an application.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other opinion,
national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or other status'.

10. CONCLUSION

The application site is within a parade and is an A1 shop, taking into account UDP policy
S7 itis not considered that there should be an objection to the loss of a shop in this parade.

The hours of operation as well as noise and disturbance could be controlled and limited by
planning condition. However issues exist in relation to the refuse storage facilities and
waste collection.

It is not evident that there is space within the site to locate refuse and recyling facilities.
Given the space constraints to the rear of the premises is it not clear that any alternative
location for bins storage exists beyond the red line site. In the absence of adeqaute refuse
and recyling facilities the scheme is recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
London Plan (February 2008)

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 140



Avenge T

4

. _ SUTHERLANp

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

Hayes

165 North Hyde Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale .

17357/APP/2011/18 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date s
Central and South| July2011 |THLLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER B&Q SITE UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Variation of condition 12 (to extend the opening hours of the store) of
planning permission ref. 51508/APP/2008/2927 dated 16/04/2010 : (Single
storey canopy to front entrance, refurbishment and variation of condition of
planning permission ref. 51508/96/1907 dated 16/04/1997 to allow use as an
Asian supermarket, comprising 1,606sq.m main retail area, 69sq.m cafe
area, 690sqg.m bulk goods warehouse, 1,141sq.m goods storage area, and
the utilisation of the former Garden Centre trading area as a 425sq.m
covered trading area for fruit and vegetables. The proposal includes changes
to the external appearance of the existing building, existing parking layout,
boundary treatments, external lighting and associated bin
storage/compactors)

LBH Ref Nos: 51508/APP/2011/963

Drawing Nos: Design & Access Statement
Location Plan 1:1250
Letter dated 6/10/08
A(00)-01
A(00)-02
A(00)-00
Planning Statement and Retail Impact Assessment
Design & Access Statement
Draft Travel Plan
Transport Assessment
A(10)-01 Rev B
A(10)-10 Rev B
A(10)-11 Rev A

Date Plans Received:  19/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/04/2011
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission was granted in April 2010, for the change of use of the former B&Q
store off Uxbridge Road in Hayes, for use as an Asian Supermarket
(ref:51508/APP/2008/2927). This application seeks the variation of condition 12 of that
consent, which restricts operating hours. The reason for that condition is to safeguard the
amenity of nearby residents, particularly with regard to potential noise from the site.

The site has been subject to longer opening hours following grant of a temporary period
for six months, to assess the impact this would have. The Environmental Protection Unit
has confirmed they have not received any complaints from local residents within this
period and therefore have not raised an objection to the proposal.

The applicant has submitted a Design and Access Statement and supporting letter in
order to justify the proposal, contending that this condition is inconsistent with condition
13, relating to delivery hours; restricts other activities at the site, related to the operation
of the store; harms the ability of the store to compete with other supermarkets in the

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 143



area; and throughout the six months when the store has benefited from the extended
opening hours there have been no complaints of noise or disturbance.

In relation to the current hours of operation, the applicant's arguments are noted,
particularly in relation to the restriction this places on other uses of the site, such as
stocktaking, cleaning, etc, which are unlikely to generate excessive noise. It is not
considered that the additional opening hours proposed would lead to a significant
increase in noise or disturbance to the nearest residential occupiers. Therefore, approval
is recommended for the extended trading hours.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the use hereby permitted is commenced. Development shall be carried
out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 OoM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless further details
are submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such details

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 144



shall include location, height, type and direction of light sources, hours of illumination and
intensity of illumination and automatic light shut off system for the use of floodlights for
the car park or as otherwise required for security purpose. Any lighting that is so installed
shall not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in writing of the Local Planning
Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policy BE13 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and in the
interests of highway safety and London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

6 NONSC Screening to the outdoor sales area

Prior to the commencement of development, detailed drawings, including the proposed
materials to be used, in respect of the proposed screening to the frontage of the outdoor
sales/canopy area shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority and thereafter implemented in accordance with the approval.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Polices September 2007).

7 NONSC Service and Delivery Management Plan

Prior to the commencement of development, details of a Delivery and Servicing Plan
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and
thereafter implemented in accordance with the approval. The plan shall incorporate
measures to minimise the impact of the development on local congestion levels,
including measures to minimise vehicle deliveries during am and pm peak hours.

REASON

To encourage out of hours/off peak servicing to help mitigate the site's contribution to
local congestion levels in compliance with Policy AM2 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (saved Policies September 2007).

8 H10 Parking/Turning/Loading Arrangements - Commercial Devs.

The roads/turning/loading facilities/sight lines and parking areas (including the marking
out of parking spaces)and bicycle stands shown on the approved plans shall be
constructed prior to occupation of the development, thereafter permanently retained and
used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that the loading, roads, turning facilities and parking areas are satisfactorily
laid out on site in accordance with Policies AM3 and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the
London Plan. (February 2008).

9 H13 Installation of gates onto a highway
No gates shall be installed which open outwards over the highway/footway. The gates

shall be locked outside the hours of use specified under Condition 12 and deliveries
under Condition 13.
REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 145



To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced in accordance with
Policies AM3 and AMS8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

10 N11 Control of plant/machinery noise

No plant or machinery shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before the
development is occupied/use commences and thereafter shall be retained and
maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20
of the London Plan (February 2008).

1 N12 Air extraction system - noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before the
development is occupied/the use commences and thereafter shall be retained and
maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

12 NONSC Hours of operation

Retail sales shall not take place outside the hours of 08.00 to 21.00 Monday to Saturday
and 10.00 to 18.00 Sundays and Bank Holidays.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policies OE1 and
OES3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

13 NONSC Delivery and Loading hours

The premises shall not be used delivery and the loading or unloading of goods (to include
waste collections) outside the hours of 0700 and 1900, Monday to Friday, and between
the hours of 0700 and 1700 on Saturdays. No deliveries or loading shall take place on
Sundays or Bank Holidays.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policies OE1 and
OES3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Polices September 2007).

14 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Species, position, height, condition, vigour, age-class, branch spread and stem
diameter of all existing trees, shrubs and hedges on and immediately adjoining the site.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 146



(i) A clear indication of trees, hedges and shrubs to be retained and removed.

(iii) Existing and proposed site levels.

(iv) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

(v) Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees and other vegetation to be retained during construction
work.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

16 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 147



2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

17 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Compactors and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs, or
lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 148



in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

19 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

20 NONSC Risk Assessment

Prior to the commencement of development a Risk Assessment and Method Statement
outlining all works to be carried out adjacent to the water must be submitted and
approved in writing by the local planning authority in consultation with British Waterways.
The risk assessment shall also include details of the proposed safety equipment along
the canal frontage, which shall be installed prior to first occupation of the development
hereby permitted.

REASON

To ensure the safety to the users of the adjacent canal and the canal itself, in
accordance with Policy BE38 of Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

21 NONSC Landscaping canal side

No development shall take place on site until full details of the proposed landscaping
scheme, to include screening of the building and external vegetable market from the
Grand Union Canal, have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority in consultation with British Waterways. The landscaping scheme
should include reference to plant species types, surface treatments, fences and walls,
any signage and information boards together with the means of on-going maintenance
for a five year period. The approved landscaping scheme shall be implemented by the
first planting scheme after the development commences.

REASON

In the interest of preserving open views to and from the canal, the living environment for
future residents and enhancing the canal setting, in accordance with Policy BE38 of
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies 2007.

22 NONSC Structural Integrity of Waterway wall

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved a survey of the
condition of the waterway wall, and a method statement and schedule of the repairs

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 149



identified as part of the development hereby permitted, shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, in consultation with British
Waterways. Any heritage features and materials identified by the survey shall be made
available for inspection by British Waterways and where appropriate, preserved in-situ or
reclaimed and re-used elsewhere on site or on a nearby waterway wall. The repair works
identified shall be carried out in accordance with the method statement and repairs
schedule by a date to be agreed in the repairs schedule.

REASON

In the interest of the structural integrity of the waterway wall, waterway heritage,
navigational safety and visual amenity, in accordance with Policy BE38 of Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies 2007.

23 NONSC Freight by water

Before development is commenced, a feasibility study shall be carried out to assess the
potential of a wharf on the canal edge and for moving freight by water during the
construction cycle (waste and bulk materials) and following occupation of the
development (waste and recyclables). The use of waterborne transport shall be
maximised during the construction of the development unless the above assessment
demonstrates that such use of the canal is not physically or economically feasible.

REASON

To enourage the use of the canal for transporting waste and bulk materials in
accordance with Blue Ribbon Network Policies 3C.25 and4C.8 of the London Plan 2008
and Policy AM18 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies 2007.

24 NONSC Trolley Traps

Prior to the commencement of development, details of a trolley trap to prevent shopping
trolleys entering the canal, public highway and any access points into the site and in
accordance with the initiative launched by British Waterways to encourage supermarkets
to better manage the use shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The approved details shall be implemented prior to the occupation of
the retail store.

REASON

To prevent the abandonment of shopping trolleys on the canal and associated anti-social
behaviour, to the detriment of Health and Safety and the character and appearance of
the canal environment in accordance with Policy BE39 of the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies September 2007.

25 NONSC Electric charging points for electric vehicles

Prior to commencement of the development hereby approved, details of the installation
(including location and type) of at least two secure electric vehicle charging points within
the car park must be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The electric vehicle charger points shall be installed prior to occupation of the
development and retained for the lifetime of the building.

REASON
To comply with London Plan Policy 4A.3 and to encourage sustainable travel.

26 NONSC Screening of the compactors

Notwithstanding plans hereby submitted, and before any work commences on site,
further details of landscaped screening for the compactors shall be submitted to and

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and thereafter implemented in
accordance with the approval.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the canal setting, in accordance with Policy BE38 of
the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies 2007.

27 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted

Prior to commencement of the development, details of covered and secure cycle storage
provision for a minimum of 30 cycle parking spaces (for use by staff and visitors) shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The cycle storage
areas shall be completed in accordance with the agreed scheme prior to the occupation
of the development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

28 NONSC Waste Management Strategy

Prior to the commencement of development, a waste strategy shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority and thereafter implemented in
accordance with the approval. The plan shall include details of;

a)waste management and maintenance from the site and;

b)any form of screening (planting and fencing) to be incorporated to stop any refuse
coming into the canal from the site

REASON

To ensure that refuse from the site does not enter the canal which can adversely affect
its appearance as well as ecology, in accordance with Policy BE38 of Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies 2007.

29 OoM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, and to reflect the guidance contained in Circular 5/94
'Planning Out Crime' and the Council's SPG on Community Safety By Design.

30 NONSC retail sales area

No retail sales shall occur outside of the indoor and outdoor sales area as shown on the
approved plans.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 151



REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to restrict retail sale of goods in
accordance with Policy BE13 of Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies and in
compliance with Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning for Town Centres.

31 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policies AM13 and R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

32 DIS2 Access to Buildings for People with Disabilities

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances (to include
ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door width and lobby
openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved facilities should be
provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policies AM13 R16 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and London Plan Policies (February 2008) Policies 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

33 DIS4 Signposting for People with Disabilities

Signplates, incorporating a representation of the Universal Wheelchair Symbol, should
be displayed to indicate the location of convenient facilities to meet the needs of people
with disabilities. Such signplates should identify or advertise accessible entrances to
buildings, reserved parking spaces, accessible lifts and lavatory accommodation,
manageable routes through buildings and availability of additional services. Signs for
direction and location should have large characters or numerals and clearly contrast with
the background colour.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities are aware of the location of convenient facilities in
accordance with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

34 DIS3 Parking for Wheelchair Disabled People

Development shall not commence until details of 10% of the total parking provision for
wheelchair disabled people have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The development shall not be occupied until all the approved details
have been implemented and thereafter these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances in accordance with Policy AM5 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 152



Note: wheelchair users are not the only category of people who require a 'disabled'
parking space. A Blue Badge parking space can also be used by people who have a
mobility impairment (full-time wheelchair users account for only a small percentage of
this category) including elderly people, visually impaired people having a sighted driver,
children having bulky equipment such as oxygen cylinders that have to be transported
with them, etc.

35 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Materials and/or equipment deposited outside of the retail building shall not be stacked or
deposited to a height exceeding 2 metres above existing ground level.

REASON

In order to safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy OE1 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London
Plan Policy (February 2008) 4B.1.

36 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Notwithstanding hereby submitted plans, a vehicle auto tracks (including HGVs) shall be
submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority prior to the
commencement of the development demonstrating that delivery vehicles turning left
through the main gates can satisfactorily manoeuvre through the car park.

REASON

To ensure that the site can accommodate delivery vehicles and without prejudice to the
safety and free flow of traffic on the adjacent highway, in accordance with Policy AM2 of
the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies 2007.

37 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall not be used for any purpose on Public Holidays (which are not also
Bank Holidays).

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policies OE1 and
OES3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national
guidance.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 153



OL11 Green Chains

EC1 Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation
importance and nature reserves

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation
importance

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE32 Development proposals adjacent to or affecting the Grand Union
Canal

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

AM1 Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking

distance based catchment area - public transport accessibility and
capacity considerations

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 3D.11 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres

LPP 3D.3 London Plan Policy 3D.3 Maintaining and Improving Retail Facilities.
LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.
3 114B Compliance with Legislation Administered by EPU

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) advises that, pursuant to the Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts 1956/1968, Public Health Act(s) and other
relevant legislation, you must ensure that the following are complied with where
applicable:-

(i) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays or Bank
Holidays. All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228 : 1984;

(ii) The elimination of the release of dust or odours caused by works, that may create a
public health nuisance;

(iii) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents;
(iv) Notification to EPU of the installation of a boiler with a rating 55,000 to 1.25 million
Btu/hr and/or the construction of a chimney serving a furnace with a minimum rating of

1.25 million Btu/hr;

(v) Notification to EPU of the siting of any external machinery (eg. air conditioning);

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 154



(vi) EPU (and Planning Services) to be consulted if additional plant/machinery is to be
installed or existing machinery replaced.

4

Any access from the towpath, closures of the towpath or scaffolding over-sailing British
Waterway's land or water during the construction must be agreed in writing with British
Waterways before development commences. Please contact Ben Loader in British
Waterways London's Estate Team on 020 7985 7288 for further information.

5 128 Food Hygiene

The Council's Commercial Premises Section should be consulted prior to the use of the
premises so as to ensure compliance with the Food Safety Registration Regulations
1990, Hygiene (General) Regulations 1970, The Food Act 1984, The Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974 and any other relevant legislation. Contact: - Commercial Premises
Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Telephone 01895
250190).

6

The applicant/developer is advised to contact third party works engineer, in order to
ensure that any necessary consents are obtained and the works are compliant with the
current British Waterways' 'Code of Practice for Works affecting British Waterways'.

7

You are advised that should a scheme for Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) be proposed
for the site, you should liaise with the Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer to
ensure that this is compatible with the Council's CCTV system.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays or Bank
Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 155



The applicant is advised that the site is restricted to sale of goods to those of Asian
origin. The restriction is secured through a S106 Agreement.

10

You are advised that this approval in no way overrides your requirement to accord with
relevant Trading Law.

11

You are advised that where appropriate the Council will be minded to consider any
details which have previously been submitted and approved in relation to conditions on
planning permission 51508/APP/2008/2927 dated 16/04/2010 to be equally applicable
and acceptable in relation to the corresponding conditions on this permission.

12

You are advised that this permission related to the amendment of condition 12 of
51508/APP/2008/2927 dated 16/04/2010 and has been considered on the basis of the
plans provided within that application. The application does not constitute approval of
any alternative drawings not referenced within the decision notice.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises an approximately 1.2 hectare site, which accommodates
the former B&Q warehouse and associated car park, located on the southern side of
Uxbridge Road in Hayes. It forms a small part of a much larger site comprising the
warehouse building and ancillary car parking area. Planning permission has recently been
granted for the use of the building as an Asian Supermarket, this permission has now
been implemented and the site is now operating. The wider site is bounded to the north by
Uxbridge Road, beyond which are warehouse style buildings occupied by Shurguard Self-
Storage; to the east the site is bounded by the Grand Union Canal, beyond which are
residential properties in Bankside; and to the south and west are industrial and
commercial buildings.

The site falls within the Springfield Road Industrial and Business Area as shown on the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Proposals Map and also forms part of the
Hayes/West Drayton Corridor. The adjacent Grand Union Canal is designated as a Nature
Conservation Site of Metropolitan or Borough Grade | Importance and forms the
legislative boundary between the London Borough of Hillingdon and the London Borough
of Ealing. Uxbridge Road is designated as a London Distributor Road.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This application seeks to replace condition 12 of planning permission ref:
51508/APP/2008/2927 dated 16/04/10 which allowed alterations and refurbishment of the
existing building for use as an Asian supermarket.

Condition 12 of that consent states:

"The premises shall not be used outside the hours of 0800 and 2000, Monday to Friday,
and between the hours of 0800 and 1800 on Saturdays. The premises shall not be used
outside the hours of 1000 and 1700 on Sundays and Bank Holidays (hours of opening
should be in keeping with hours stated in Trading Law).

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 156



REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Polices September 2007)."

This application seeks to vary that condition to restrict retail sales to between the hours of
08.00 and 21.00 Monday to Saturday and 10.00 and 18.00 Sundays and Bank Holidays.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

51508/APP/2010/1416  Former B&Q Site Uxbridge Road Hayes

For a period of six months from the date of this permission, retail sales shall not take place
outside the hours of 08.00 to 21.00 Monday to Saturday and 10.00 to 18.00 Sundays and Bank
Holidays. Thereafter, retail sales shall not take place outside the hours of 08.00 to 20.00
Monday to Friday, 08.00-18.00 Saturdays and 10.00 to 17.00 Sundays and Bank Holidays,
unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority (Variation of condition 12
(opening hours) of planning permission ref: 51508/APP/2008/2927 dated 16/04/2010: single-
storey canopy to front entrance, refurbishment and use as an Asian supermarket)

Decision: 15-10-2010  Approved

51508/APP/2010/641 Former B&Q Site Uxbridge Road Hayes
Erection of canopy, relocation of cold storage unit and provision of WC facilities.

Decision: 10-06-2010  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site was part of an area transferred from Ealing to Hillingdon in the late 1980s. The
store was built following planning permission granted on appeal in November 1985, and
the following condition was attached:

"The premises shall be used for the retailing of DIY home and garden improvement and
car maintenance products, building materials and building merchants goods only and for
no other purpose within Class 1 of the schedule to the Town & Country (Use Classes)
Order 1972

Planning permission (Ref. 51508/96/1907) to vary this condition was approved on
16/04/1997, and this allowed an extended range of goods to be sold (excluding food). On
16 April 2010 planning permission was granted for the use of the site as an Asian
supermarket comprising 1,606m2 main retail area, 69m2 cafe area, 690m2 bulk goods
warehouse, 1,141m2 goods storage area, and the utilisation of the former garden centre
trading area as a 425m2 covered trading area for fruit and vegetables. That application
comprised the erection of a single-storey canopy to the front entrance and refurbishment
of the building (ref: 51508/APP/2008/2927).

On 10 June 2010 planning permission was granted for the erection of a canopy, relocation
of a cold storage unit and provision of WC facilities (ref: 51508/APP/2010/641).

Planning permission ref no. 51508/APP/2010/1416, sought permission, for a period of six
months from the date of that permission, to allow retail sales to place between the hours
of 08.00 to 21.00 Monday to Saturday and 10.00 to 18.00 Sundays and Bank Holidays.
Thereafter, retail sales would not take place outside the hours of 08.00 to 20.00 Monday
to Friday, 08.00-18.00 on Saturdays and 10.00 to 17.00 Sundays and Bank Holidays,

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 157



unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority (Variation of condition
12 (opening hours) of planning permission ref: 51508/APP/2008/2927 dated 16/04/2010:
single-storey canopy to front entrance, refurbishment and use as an Asian supermarket).
This application was approved on the 15th October 2010.

Planning Policies and Standards

Supplementary Planning Guidance Noise
UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

OoL11 Green Chains

EC1 Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation importance
and nature reserves

EC3 Potential effects of development on sites of nature conservation importance

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

BE32 Development proposals adjacent to or affecting the Grand Union Canal

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

LE2 Development in designated Industrial and Business Areas

AM1 Developments which serve or draw upon more than a walking distance based
catchment area - public transport accessibility and capacity considerations

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP 3D.11 London Plan Policy 3D.1 - Supporting Town Centres

LPP 3D.3 London Plan Policy 3D.3 Maintaining and Improving Retail Facilities.

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1
5.2

Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 158



6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 123 local owner/occupiers. 2 responses have been received which
make the following comments

1. | cannot see any reasonable objection to this proposal other than; the tannoy system is very
intrusive now, hopefully that would not be allowed the extended hours; and hopefully the owners
will take care of the wildlife that use the canal, by not cutting the undergrowth during nesting
season, etc.

2. | would like to appeal against this as it will create extra traffic on the Uxbridge Road and also
extra noise. As it is we get noise until late at night and this will make it worse.

LONDON BOROUGH OF EALING - No response received.
ENVIRONMENT AGENCY- No comments to make on this application

BRITISH WATERWAYS No comments to make on the extended opening hours

Internal Consultees

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT - The applicant seeks to vary condition 12 of planning
permission ref:

51508/APP/2010/1416 dated 15th October 2010, following a six month permission allowed for
temporary extended trading hours to monitor whether the scheme will adversely impact on
residential amenity by way of noise disturbance from trading activities.

| have reviewed the covering letter submitted by CGMS consulting and details of the design and
access statement. | can confirm that the Environmental Protection Unit have not received any
complaints of disturbance from the store during the extended temporary operating hours. Therefore
I have no objection to the condition being varied as applied.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The principle of allowing a supermarket at this site was established by planning
permission
ref: 51508/APP/2008/2927 dated 16/04/10.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of application
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this type of application
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this type of application
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this type of application
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Not applicable to this type of application
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The nearest residential properties are located approximately 40m away to the east in
Bankside, and 65m to the north west at the junction of Uxbridge Road and Delamere
Road.The main impact of the proposal on residential amenity is considered to be the
potential noise impacts associated with the longer trading hours proposed. This issue is
addressed in part 7.18 of the report.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 159



7.09

710

7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

718

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of application
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Given that the proposed extended trading hours are outside peak travel times, and would
spread the vehicle movements to/from the site throughout the day, it is not considered
that the proposal would have any significant impact on the surrounding road network. It is
further noted, no objection was raised by the Council's Highway Engineer to the previous
application for the same proposal, albeit for a temporary permission
(51508/APP/2010/1416). The proposal would therefore comply with Policy AM7 of the
UDP Saved Policies (September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

Not applicable to this type of application
Disabled access

Not applicable to this type of application
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of application
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this type of application
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this type of application
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this type of application
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this type of application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The wording of condition 12 restricts the use of the premises, outside specified times,
throughout the week. The applicant argues that this would restrict essential out of hours
trading activities, such as cleaning, shelf filling, setting up before opening, staff training,
maintenance, closing down and cleaning at the end of the trading day, etc, which are
fundamental to most stores. It is suggested that this restriction is so severe that it would
significantly affect the operation of the store. It is not considered that these activities are
likely to give rise to significant noise or disturbance, which is likely to be audible from
outside the site. Most activity, largely attributable to a small outdoor sales area, and
vehicle movements, would take place during trading hours.

Accordingly, it is not considered that the variation of the condition to restrict trading hours
only, would give rise to a significant increase in noise or disturbance sufficient to justify
refusal. The nearest residential properties are located approximately 40m away to the
east in Bankside, and 65m to the north west at the junction of Uxbridge Road and
Delamere Road. Properties in Delamere Road, which are located beyond the Grand Union
Canal, overlook the rear of building. The main operational area of the building, and the
store entrance, are located on the north and west sides of the building. Whilst service
access is provided to the rear of the building, this is restricted by a separate condition.
Accordingly, it is not considered likely that the extended hours would have a significant
impact on the residential amenity of the occupiers of these properties. The nearest
properties to the northwest are located beyond the busy four lane wide Uxbridge Road
and significant hedge/tree screening along the site's northern boundary. Given the
distance and screening provided, it is not considered likely that the proposal would have a
significant impact on the residential amenity of occupants of these properties.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 160



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The site has been subject to longer opening hours following grant of a temporary period
for six months, to assess the impact this would have. The Environmental Protection Unit
has confirmed they have not received any complaints from local residents within this
period and therefore have not raised an objection to the proposal. As such the proposal is
considered to accord with policies OE1 and OE3 of the UDP Saved Policies (September
2007).

Comments on Public Consultations

With regard to point 1, the tannoy system does not form part of this application and further
to discussions with the Environmental Protection Unit, it is confirmed should a nuisance be
found due to the use of a tannoy system at the site this would be more appropriately dealt
with under the Environmental Protection Act 1990. The remaining points are addressed in
the full report.

Planning obligations

Not applicable to this type of application
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 161



10. CONCLUSION

It is not considered that the additional opening hours proposed would be likely to lead to a
significant increase in noise or disturbance to the nearest residential occupiers,
particularly given the temporary nature of the proposal. There would be no adverse
impact on the local highway network and, notably, no objections have been received. The
proposal complies with relevant UDP policies and, accordingly, approval is recommended.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since 2008)
Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Contact Officer: Catherine Hems Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



1
-

TACentre +

m

3.2

I

-~ Qv
s m-al L 0y nmouwmzwm

ESTS l

Bridge Retail Park

Warehouse

ridge Retail Park

Warehouse

H

LONDON BOROUG
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,

Education

& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Environment

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON

otes

N

Act 1988 (the Act).

() <«
() <«
o o
o~ N
- >
=]
[} ° o
=T 8 ®
SM N o
QRS m
&ee o)
m o> ©
» T O (2]
otT I =
€9 5 =
= X ¢ o
(ol | - N| o ©
L O A~ (0] n
= Q| E
T QA f a
= K| €
m —
1 KA Sl @®
@ < O
0] (=]
i) 212 &=
© .m1.m c
M m_b c Q
= = )
[0] [%2]
eS8 <
§ES ¢ g
> > 5552 2 28
@ S »>0:- 8§ < 25
T 5, 2958w = o]
c 2 SoBa © Mm
3 g §8 %72 3 - >
o & €2 S o co
Q2 3 ssfe-32 IS
© c 28555385 59
= o ‘5 3 @ - =i}
N T 822822 ze
e £ £ 3 o g
= W.M%.WV = c?®
o 835 8¢ [} 20
2 LT 2T 0 o
5 £ 2 @29 I= O
f FEnoOo<> ©S

exception to copyright.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 164



Agenda ltem 14

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address GARAGE SITE REAR OF 85 AND 87 MANOR WAYE UXBRIDGE
Development: Erection of a pair of 2 two-storey, two-bedroom, semi-detached dwellings.

LBH Ref Nos: 67593/APP/2011/329

Drawing Nos: Design and Access Statement
Report on the Impact on Trees
Issue Sheet
110_B 001 REV B
110_B 002 REV A
110_B 003 REV D
110_B 004 REV B
110_B 005 REV B
110_B 006 REV B
110_B 007 REV B

110_B 008
Date Plans Received:  11/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/02/2011
Date Application Valid: 11/02/2011

1. SUMMARY

Full planning permission is sought to erecta pair of semi detached dwellings with
associated landscaping and parking. Analysis of separation distances to neighbouring
properties has been undertaken and the proposals are not considered to result in any
loss of amenity to adjoining occupiers due to loss of light or privacy. The proposed
dwellings would meet all relevant Council standards in terms of car parking, unit size and
amenity space provision and would, as such, afford future occupiers with adequate levels
of amenity. The proposal would result in the displacement of car parking spaces. All
these spaces would be reprovided nearby. No objection is therefore raised in this regard.
As such approval is recommended subject to conditions.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 SPO1 Council Application Standard Paragraph

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land).

2 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 165



The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 OM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the building is occupied. Development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 TLA1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(i) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 166



REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new tree,
hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to be first
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size and species to
be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial
works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with

BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial
work should be carried out to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS
4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard
Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

9 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 167



5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

10 TLS Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

1 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period. The new planting and landscape operations should
comply with the requirements specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs' and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General
Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft
landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place or, if planting in the same place would leave the new
tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a position to
be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority in the next planting season
with another such tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 168



unless the Local Planning Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

12 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON
To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

13 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & Wheelchair Standards

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, details demonstrating
full compliance with all Lifetime Homes criteria shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be
permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

14 OM20 Grampian Planning Obligations

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority detailing how improvements
to education facilities in the vicinity of the site arising from the needs of the proposed
development will be provided. The approved means and timescale of providing the
proposed improvements shall then be implemented in accordance with the agreed
scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to the improvement of
education facilities within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development,
in accordance with Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and
the Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Guidance.

15 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

No development shall take place until details of covered and secure facilities to be
provided for the screened storage of refuse bins within the site have been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the development shall
be occupied until the facilities have been provided in accordance with the approved
details and thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 169



REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

16 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

17 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas (including the marking out of parking spaces) shown on the approved
plans, shall be constructed, designated and allocated for the sole use of the occupants
prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter be permanently retained and
used for no other purpose.

REASON

To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

18 NONSC Soils

All soils used for soft landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination. Site
derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical contamination, and the
results of this testing shall be submitted for approval by the Local Planning Authority.
Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when
using this condition.

REASON

To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil
contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

19 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 170



the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

20 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details

No development shall take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 3 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 4A.1 and
4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

21 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows

The windows facing nos. 85-87 Manor Waye and the recreation ground shall be glazed
with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken
from internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

22 NONSC Reprovision of garages

Before development commences, a garage occupant relocation scheme shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The garage
occupant relocation scheme shall make provision of not less than 3 off street parking
spaces within 200m of the site. The replacement parking spaces are to be of an
appropriate width and condition to be agreed in writing by the Borough Highway
Engineer. Thereafter the development shall not be occupied until the garage occupant
relocation scheme has been implemented and existing garage users have been
relocated

REASON

to ensure the continued provision of off street parking spaces that are currently rented to
local Hillingdon residents and to accord with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

23 TL20 Amenity Areas (Residential Developments)

None of the dwellings hereby permitted shall be occupied, until the outdoor amenity area
serving the dwellings as shown on the approved plans (including balconies where these
are shown to be provided) has been made available for the use of residents of the
development. Thereafter, the amenity areas shall so be retained.

REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 171



To ensure the continued availability of external amenity space for residents of the
development, in the interests of their amenity and the character of the area in
accordance with policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

24 SUS5S Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) /if appropriate/ and to
ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices
4A.12 and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

25 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

26 NONSC Stopping Up

No development shall commence until all parts of the adopted Public Highway within the
site boundary have been 'Stopped Up' in accordance with S247 of the Town and Country
Act 1990 or any other relevant legislation. All and any costs related to this work shall be
borne by the applicant.

REASON

To ensure Public Highways land within the site boundary is released to facilitate the
development and to accord with policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

27 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 172



(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demoilition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE1M Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 173



land - requirement for ameliorative measures
HDAS 'Residential Developments'

3 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

4 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

5 12 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

6 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

7 119 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

8 120 Land Drainage

You are advised that, pursuant to the Land Drainage Act 1976, details of any works
affecting the beds, banks and flow of the river, including details of any outfall structures
discharging into the watercourse, should be submitted to the Environment Agency,
Planning Liaison Officer, Thames Region, Howard House, 10/11 Albert Embankment,

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 174



London SE1 7TG.

9

There is a possibility there may be some contaminating substances present in the ground
at depth. We have no information on the ground conditions. We would advise persons
working on site to take basic precautions in relation to any contamination they may find.
Please contact the Environmental Protection Unit on 01895 250155 if you require any
advice.

10 121 Street Numbering

All proposed new street numbering must be notified to and approved by the Council.
Building names and numbers must also be notified to the Council. For further information
and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering Officer, Planning & Community
Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

11

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Councils central CCTV system.

12 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

13

In relation to Condition 14, the applicant is advised that a financial contribution of £10,607
would satisfy the requirement of the condition.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 175



3.1

3.2

3.3

4.

CONSIDERATIONS

Site and Locality

The site is located on the south side of Manor Waye. It consists of a small garage court
(three garages and 9 parking spaces) abutting gardens of properties on the east and
north boundaries with the southern boundary adjoining a recreation ground.

The character of the area is predominantly defined by a mixture of post war two storey
semi detached and terraced houses with gardens and the more recent 1960's-1980's
development of houses and maisonettes occupying the area of land west of Manor Waye
to Whitehall Road. Buildings are pre-dominantly either brickwork or painted render with
pitched tiled roofs.

The site is not located is a designated area and is not subject to any Tree Preservation
Orders (TPO's).

Proposed Scheme

It is proposed to erect a pair of two storey, two bedroom semi detached dwellings with
curtilage car parking. Each dwelling would have one curtilage parking space.

Three existing garages on the site would be demolished, and it is the case that existing
users would be allocated other garages close to the site.

Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is no planning history on this site. Relevant officers have investigated the history of
this particular site and can confirm that there no planning or legal agreements which
requires the parking area to be provided.

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 176



BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE25 Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE11 Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 14th March 2011

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations

External Consultees

A total of 23 neighbours were notified of this application. Two letters of objection were received.
Objections have been raised on the following grounds:

i) Parking congestion

ii) Loss of light

iii) Overlooking

iv) Impact on health of local residents

v) Size of the development would have an overbearing impact on existing properties

vi) Site is too small to accommodate 2 dwellings

vii) Damage to trees

viii) Loss of parking spaces

ix) Construction impacts will adversley impact on residents (including from construction traffic)

Internal Consultees

HIGHWAYS ENGINEER
Further to our conversation of today, | understand that further proposal is made by the applicant
following highway comments dated 25th March 2011:

1) Original site visit showed nine vehicles were parked within the private land outside the garages.
However, | understand that vehicles parking within the area outside the garages are solely used by
others (namely Council staff who have not been allocated with vehicle parking spaces in the
Council's multi storey car park) rather than residents.

2) There are eight other garages at the rear of 11-59 Whitehall Road owned by the applicant. The
applicant is proposing to reprovide displaced users of garages at the site available garages at the
rear of 11-59 Whitehall Road.

3) Proposal is to demolish three garages and erect a pair of two storey two bedroom semi detached
houses with one parking space for each dwelling which complies with Policy AM14 of the UDP
Saved Policies (September 2007), Council's vehicle parking standard contained in the Annex 1.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 177



4) Consequently there will be no objection subject to the following:

a) The applicant should apply for stopping up order under s116 of highway act 1980 or s247 of the
planning act 1990, to acquire necessary section of public highway shown in the above drawing
which would enable development to be carried out.

b) A Grampian type condition to provide three garages replacing loss of garages by current
residents.

ACCESS OFFICER
The Access Officer raised the following concerns:

1. Level or gently sloping access should be confirmed.

2. The bathrooms/ensuite facilities, including the entrance level WC, should be designed in
accordance with Lifetime Home standards. At least 700mm should be provided to one side of the
WC, with 1100 mm provided between the front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite.
The location of the proposed entrance level WC will have, due to its siting below the staircase, a
sloped ceiling that would likely prevent the cubicle from being used as a future shower facility.

3. To allow the first-floor, including the entrance level WC, to be used as a wet rooms in future,
plans should indicate floor gulley drainage.

WASTE MANAGEMENT OFFICER

| would make the following comments on the above application regarding waste management.

The plan does show that a space has been allocated for the storage of waste which is good
practice. However, Hillingdon is not a wheeled bin borough. Bins or other containment would have
to be provided by the developer.

The current waste and recycling collection systems are: -

i) Weekly residual (refuse) waste using sacks purchased by the occupier

ii) Weekly dry recycling collection using specially marked sacks provided by the Council.

i) Fortnightly green garden waste collection using three specially marked reusable bags provided
by the Council free of charge.

The waste and recycling should be presented near the curtilage of the property on allocated
collection days.

ENVORNMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

There are no known historical contaminative uses identified at the site. The former garage use is a
possible source of contamination, and there is also the possibility of contaminated made ground
beneath the existing hard standing, as well as the hard standing itself if tarmac was used.

As new sensitive receptors are being introduced some contamination site investigation is required
for the site. This can be carried out as part of a geotechnical investigation.

If a standard contaminated land condition is considered too onerous for this application, as a
minimum the imports/landscaping condition is advised along with the contamination informative.

Condition to minimise risk of contamination from garden and landscaped area
All soils used for gardens and/or landscaping purposes shall be clean and free of contamination.
Site derived soils and imported soils shall be tested for chemical contamination, and the results of

this testing shall be submitted for approval to the Local Planning Authority.

Note: The Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) must be consulted for their advice when using this
condition.

REASON
To ensure that the occupants of the development are not subject to any risks from soil

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 178



contamination in accordance with policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

CONTAMINATION INFORMATIVE

There is a possibility there may be some contaminating substances present in the ground at depth.
We have no information on the ground conditions. We would advise persons working on site to
take basic precautions in relation to any contamination they may find. Precautions should be taken
to minimise the mixing of any material that is dug up with clean shallow soils that are to remain on
site. Please contact the Environmental Protection Unit on 01895 250155 if you require any advice.

REASON

You are advised this development is on a former block of garages based on Ordnance Survey
data. We have no information on ground conditions. There is a possibility of some contaminating
materials being present below the hard standing. The advice is provided on the grounds of Health
and Safety of the workers on site and to ensure the appropriate remediation and restoration of the
site once works are complete to minimise risk to the future occupants of the site. The suitability of
building materials and building techniques may also need to be considered under the Building
Regulations.

The construction site informative has been provided below for your use.

Construction Site Informative:
Pursuant to the Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Act 1993, the Environmental Protection
Act 1990 and any other relevant legislation, you are advised as follows:

(i) Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary should only be carried
out between the hours of;

- 0800 and 1800 on Monday to Friday

- 0800 and 1300 on Saturday.

No such work must be carried out on Sundays and Bank Holidays. All noise generated during such
works must be controlled in compliance with British Standard 5228;

(i) Measures must be taken to eliminate the release of dust caused by the works that may create
a statutory nuisance (a useful reference is the Best Practice Guidance - The control of dust and
emissions from construction and demolition, Greater London Authority, November 2006);

(iii) No bonfires on the site shall be allowed to take place at any time.

EDUCATION
Based on the creation of 2x4 room private houses in Uxbridge North a contribution of £10,607 is
sought.

TREES & LANDSCAPING

The garage site is located between the houses and the recreation ground. There are several trees
on and close to the site, which contribute to the visual amenity of the area. The line of four Lime
and Sycamore trees in the park, close to the southern boundary of the site, has a high amenity
value, as it forms part of the belt of trees lining the recreation ground, which is a large-scale
landscape feature of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38. The two Sycamores on the site reinforce
the feature, but have relatively low amenity values and, as such, do not constrain the development
of the site. The other (off-site) trees also have relatively low values.

The application includes a tree survey report and proposed tree protection measures. The scheme

has been designed so that the trees in the park (and the other off-site trees) will not be affected.
The layout also reserves space for landscaping, including tree planting adjacent to the boundary

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 179



with the neighbouring residential properties. In this context, there is no objection to the loss of the
two Sycamore trees on the site to facilitate the proposed development.

Subiject to conditions TL1 (levels and services ONLY), TL2, TL3 (modified to refer to the measures
detailed on the approved tree protection plan and methods in the approved '"Tree Report' dated 11
December 2009), TL5, TL6 and TL7, the application is acceptable in terms of Saved Policy BE38 of
the UDP.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is located within the Developed Area as shown on the Unitary Development Plan
Proposals Map. Furthermore, the site does not fall in a conservation area or Area of
Special Local Character. As such, there is no objection in principle to the demolition of the
existing garages and redevelopment of the site for residential purposes.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level (PTAL) of 3. The London Plan (2008)
range for sites with a PTAL of 2-3 in a suburban area is 150-250 habitable rooms per
hectare and 59-950 units per hectare. As such, based on a total site area of 470m? the
site would have a density of 42.6 units per hectare and 170 habitable rooms per hectare.
This complies with London Plan standards.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site does not fall within an Archaeological Priority Area and there are no Conservation
Areas, listed buildings or Areas of Special Local Character within the vicinity.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues arising from the proposed scheme.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site does not lie within or in proximity to the Green Belt.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The surrounding area is largely characterised by a mix of terrace and semi detached two-
storey properties. Only limited views of the development would be available from Manor
Waye due to the site's location at the end of a cul de sac. It is not considered that it would
have a significant impact on the visual amenities of the street scene in this location. The
proposed two storey dwellings are of a height and scale similar to surrounding properties.
As such it is not considered that the development would have an unacceptable impact on
visual amenity or the character and appearance of the streetscene.

It is considered that the proposed development would be in keeping with the character
and appearance of the surrounding area and that its visual impact is acceptable, in
accordance with policies BE13 and BE19 of the UDP saved policies September 2007.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The site adjoins residential properties to the north and is in proximity to dwellings to the
west on Manor Waye.

The distance to the dwellings to the north is approximately 19.5m. The distance to the
properties opposite will be approximately 16m. These distances exceed the minimum 15m
separation distance suggested as being appropriate in the HDAS Residential Layouts.

Windows are positioned looking either to the public highway or rear gardens of near by
properties. The rear bedroom windows are 7m from the rear boundary, they are at a right

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 180



angle to the rear of 79, 81 and 83 Manor Waye such that there would not be an
unacceptable degree of overlooking to the rear windows of these houses. Although there
would be increased overlooking of the rear gardens of these properties it should be noted
that these gardens are already overlooked from the common / neighbouring property. On
balance the level of overlooking is considered to be acceptable.

As such the scheme is not considered to result in any significant loss of amenity to
neighbouring properties in accordance with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
Hillingdon UDP saved policies (September 2008).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Unit Size

The Council's HDAS SPD states that a two bedroom house should have a minimum floor
area of 63sq metres. The proposal is two houses each with a floor area of 75sq metres
which accords with the Council's minimum standard and is as such considered
acceptable.

The proposed habitable rooms would all have an adequate outlook and natural lighting, in
accordance with policy BE20 of the saved UDP and 4A.3 of the London Plan (February
2008).

Amenity Space
The minimum requirement for private amenity space, as set out in the HDAS SPD, for a 2
bedroom house is 60sq metres of private amenity space. The proposed amenity space
proposed is 96sq metres and 123sq metres respectively for the two houses, which is in
excess of the minimum standards.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policies AM2, AM7, AM14 and AM15 are concerned with traffic generation, road capacity,
on site parking and access to public transport.

The site is not connected to the surrounding dwellings by any planning conditions or legal
agreements.

The parking forecourt currently contains three garages which are leased to local residents
as well as 9 parking spaces (12 total). During day time site inspections, the site was found
to be utilised for car parking. Officers noted however that the large majority of people
parking on the site were not local residents. This was established by noting that the cars
belonged to Council staff (cars featured Council staff parking stickers).

Officers also carried out evening parking surveys over a period of 2 weeks. It is worth
noting that there were no cars parked on the garage forecourt which is subject of this
application (i.e. it was only being used during the day) after 7pm.

Three other garage forecourts are located close to the site, these are described below:

i) 12 spaces (including 3 garages)

ii) 11 spaces (including 4 garages)

i) 11 spaces (including 4 garages)

These had a total of 11 garages. It should be noted that several of garages on the other 3

alternative sites are not in use. The applicant has confirmed that there are a number
(more than 3)which are not let.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 181



Furthermore Manor Waye had an average of 14 free on-street spaces for residents. It
should be noted that many of the properties on Manor Waye also have large front gardens
where cars are parked.

The alternative sites are within 200m of the application site. There are 3 garages on the
application site which are let. It is proposed to rehouse these tenants in alternative and
vacant garages on the near by sites. A condition is recommended to secure this
reprovision.

The proposal makes provision for two off street cutilage car parking spaces, one for each
house. This, given the medium PTAL rating for the site and its relative proximity to the
Uxbridge Town Centre, is considered acceptable.

It is therefore considered that the change of use of the site from parking to residential
dwellings would not have a significant impact on traffic and pedestrian flow in the
immediate area. The proposal therefore accords with Policies AM2, AM7 and AM14 of the
Hillingdon UDP Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.11 Urban design, access and security

This has been largely discussed in part 7.07 of the report. The size, siting scale and mass
of the building is considered to be acceptable in this location and the design, including the
roof, materials and fenestration, would be in keeping with the character and appearance
of the area. As such, the scheme is considered to be acceptable on design grounds.

7.12 Disabled access

The Council's Access Officer raised some minor concerns that the scheme did not meet
all lifetime homes standards. These will be secured by way of a condition should planning
permission be forthcoming.

Subject to a condition, the proposed development has been designed to meet Lifetime
Homes standards in accordance with Policy 3A.5 of the London Plan and guidance within
the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement Residential Layouts and Accessible
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Documents. The integration of these features within
the final design can be secured by an appropriate condition in the event of planning
permission being granted. The development is not of a scale which would warrant the
provision of wheelchair adaptable units.
7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

The scheme is for less than 10 units and therefore there is no affordable housing
requirement for the development.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The application site contains several trees, all of which have relatively low amenity values.
These are to be removed with new planting being proposed.
The Council's Trees and Landscape Officer has raised no objections to the proposal,
including the removal of trees on the site, subject to conditions, which would achieve
appropriate outcomes in terms of policy BE38.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The plans indicate that two refuse storage areas would be provided adjacent to the
proposed houses, one for each. The Council's Waste Strategy Department has suggested
that as shown the bin provision would appear to be adequate for this development. A
condition is attached to ensure that the bin stores will be covered and secure.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 182



The applicant's Design and Access Statement indicates that the scheme has been
designed to achieve a minimum of Level 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. Given
the modest scale of the scheme, the achievement of Code Level 3 is considered to
demonstrate that sufficient consideration has been given to sustainability issues.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not lie within a flood zone and as such there are no flooding issues on this
site.
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

It is not considered that the provision of residential unit on this site will lead to significant
noise or air quality issues sufficient to justify refusal.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

issues relating to the loss of parking, light and impacts on privacy have been discussed in
the body of the report and are considered acceptable. Conditions are reccommended to
mitigate impacts during the construction phase.

There is no evidence to suggest the development or future occupiers would cause harm to
the health of existing residents in the area.

Subiject to conditions to secure landscaping no objection is raised in terms of tree impacts.

The size of the site is adqeuate to accomdate the 2 dwellings and for internal floor areas
and external amenity space to comply with relevant requirements.
7.20 Planning obligations

The Council's planning obligations officer has advised that a contribution is required to
mitigate impacts likely to arise from the scheme on local schools. A condition is
recommended to secure this.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 183



these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

In conclusion it is not considered that the proposed development would be out of keeping
with the character or appearance of the surrounding area.

The design is such that it would provide an adequate living environment for future
occupiers. The location of windows and separation distances to existing dwellings is
adequate to prevent overlooking issues. The impact on the amenity of adjoining
properties is considered to be acceptable.

Car parking and bicycle parking provision comply with the Council's Car Parking
standards. Subject to conditions to secure the re-provision of replacement garages for
existing tenants on the site, no objection is raised to the change of use of the site.

As such, it is considered that the proposed development complies with the relevant UDP
and London Plan policies and approval is recommended subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007
London Plan (Consolidated with Alterations since 2004)

Planning Policy Statement 1 (Delivering Sustainable Development)
Planning Policy Statement 3: Housing

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon
Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations

Contact Officer: Matt Kolaszewski Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 184



Recreation Ground

Recreation Ground

--------------
___________

______

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Garage Site rear of
85 and 87 Manor Waye
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67593/APP/2011/329 1:1,250

Planning Committee Date

Central and Soutiy| July 2011

.,

i\HLLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 186



Agenda ltem 15

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 67 BERRYDALE ROAD HAYES MIDDLESEX
Development: Single storey side extension (Part-Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 64145/APP/2011/858

Drawing Nos: Site Layout (Block Plan)
1:1250 Location Plan
First Floor Plan (received 15/6/2011)
Side Elevations (received 15/6/2011)
Rear Elevations (received 15/6/2011)

Date Plans Received:  06/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/04/2011
Date Application Valid: 07/04/2011 15/06/2011

DEFERRED ON 28th June 2011 FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON

The application was deferred from the 28 June 2011 Planning Committee as incorrect
versions of the submitted plans had been presented to members. Those plans
indicated the rear extension being 3.6m deep. The revised plans show the extension
being 3m in depth.

The issue has been resolved, the correct plans (received 15 June 2011) are before the
committee for consideration.

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north side of Berrydale Road, at its junction with
Broadmead Road. It comprises a one bedroom two storey end of terrace house with a
single storey rear extension to the southeast side. The application property adjoins 66
Berrydale Road to the west, 37 Coulter Close to the northwest and 32 Coulter Close to the
north. No.32 Coulter Close has not been extended at the rear and has a main ground floor
rear habitable room window closest to the side boundary with the application property. To
the south of the site are nos. 1 to 4 Berrydale Road. The street scene is residential in
character and appearance comprising two storey mid-terraced houses. The application
site lies within the 'developed area' as identified in the saved adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 187



The previously refused scheme proposed to retain the existing single storey rear
extension at site. The single storey rear extension has been finished with a mono-pitch
roof and is in set some 100mm from the side boundary with 32 Coulter Close and the rear
garden of the application property, facing Broadmead Road. The extension is set back
some 3.4m from the southern site boundary with Berrydale Road. The single storey rear
extension measures, 4.9m deep, 4.2m wide, 2.4m high at eaves level and 3.4m to its
maximum height. Two windows and a door have been installed in the southern elevation
wall of this extension. The single storey rear extension comprises a kitchen.

This current application proposes to reduce the length of projection of the rear extension
from 4.9m to 3m deep, resulting in an eaves height of 2.9m high.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
64145/APP/2009/1813 67 Berrydale Road Hayes Middlesex
Single storey rear extension (Retrospective Application).

Decision Date: 29-10-2009 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Planning permission reference: 1217DN/83/547 was granted for the development of the
dwellinghouse with a schedule of conditions. Condition 8 states:

"Notwithstanding anything contained in the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Orders 1977 - 1981 no further enlargement extension
improvement or alteration of any dwellinghouse as therein detained shall be carried out,
nor any additional windows be provided or any garage to be erected or extended without
prior written permission of the Local Planning Authority."

A planning application ref: 64145/APP/2009/1813 for the erection of a single storey rear
extension was refused in October 2009 for the following reasons:

1. The existing single storey rear extension, by reason of its excessive length of projection
and overall size, constitutes a disproportionate and unsympathetic addition, failing to
appear subordinate to the scale, form and appearance of the original house. The
extension is detrimental to the character and appearance of the original house and the
visual amenities of the surrounding area generally. The development is therefore contrary
to policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies, September 2007) and section 3.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

2. The existing single storey rear extension, by reason of its overall siting in proximity to
the side boundary with 32 Coulter Close, taken together with its length of projection
beyond the rear elevation of that property, represents an overdominant / visually obtrusive
form of development when viewed from the rear ground floor habitable room window on
that property, compounded by a significant increase in overshadowing during the morning.
As such the extension constitutes an un-neighbourly form of development, resulting in a
material loss of residential amenity to the occupiers of 32 Coulter Close, contrary to
policies BE20 and BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies, September 2007), as well as section 3.0 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility
Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 188



3. The existing development, fails to maintain an adequate amount of private usable
external amenity space for the occupiers of the existing property, resulting in
overdevelopment of the site and poor living environment, detriment to the residential
amenity of the existing occupiers as well as the character, appearance and visual
amenities of the surrounding area. The development is therefore contrary to policy 4B.1 of
the London Plan, policies BE19 and BE23 of the Councils adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies, September 2007) and section 3.0 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential Extensions.

In 2009 the site was inspected and it was noted that a rear extension had been erected in
breach of condition 8 of the original 1983 consent (1217DN/83/547). A Breach of
Condition Notice was approved by Committee on 30 March 2011 and the notice was
served on the 18 May 2011 requiring the demolition of the unauthorised extension.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
11 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. No comments have been received.

Environmental Protection Unit:

The development is about 63 metres from the landfill area which lies below the new Grand
Union Village site. This was historic landfill and is not thought to be a high gas risk. The
property itself is also on land that was used as a landfill site, the landfill being removed by
builders. It was also used for MOD purposes such as weapons training.

As the extension is part retrospective it is likely partially built, and a gas membrane may
not be able to be installed. | would advise adding a gas and contamination informative.

Planning Enforcement Officer:

The extension was built without planning approval, and contrary to a condition on the
original consent for the main house. The Council's Planning Enforcement Team sought
permission from the Central and South Planning Committee to issue a breach of condition
notice. The matter was considered on 29 March 2011 where it was determined to issue
the notice.

The notice was issued on 31 March 2011.

The applicant has subsequently lodged this application in an attempt to overcome the

notice. If this planning application is approved then no further enforcement action would
be taken.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 189



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity
and the character of the area.

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the original house, on the street scene and surrounding area, and on
residential amenity.

The proposed reduction in the length of projection of the single storey rear extension has
not commenced. The proposed single storey rear extension by reason of its size, siting,
design, appearance and length of projection is considered to harmonise with the
character, proportions and appearance of the original property. It would appear
subordinate, as it would be set sufficiently below the first floor window. The proposed rear
extension would not be out of character with the surrounding area and as such, the
proposal would comply with policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007). The proposal would
overcome the first reason for refusal of the previous scheme.

There are no properties to the south west that would be adversely affected by the
proposed development. The proposed single storey rear extension would not be more
than 3m deep and 3.4m high, in accordance with paragraphs 3.3 and 3.7 of the Hillingdon
Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions. This distance and height are
considered to be sufficient to ensure that the proposal would not have a visually intrusive
and overdominant impact or result in a significant increase in overshadowing, on the
residential amenities of the occupiers of 32 Coulter Close. No windows are proposed
facing 32 Coulter Close and therefore, no overlooking will result. The proposal would
therefore comply with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007). The new windows would provide an
adequate outlook and natural light to the rooms they would serve, in accordance with
London Plan Policy 4A.3. The proposal would overcome the second reason for refusal of
the previous scheme.

Paragraph 3.13 of the Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS): Residential

Extensions states that for a one bedroom house a minimum of 40 sgm of garden space
should be provided. At present, the as built scheme only retains some 17sq.m of private

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 190



amenity space.

This current scheme would increase this to some 25.4sq.m (not counting the front
garden). It is acknowledged that this is a small house, and the applicant has advised the
extension is needed to accommodate a kitchen. Given the small size of the dwelling, it
acknowledged that the extension would make the property more useable for its occupiers.
Although the size of the garden would be below the recommended standard of 40sgm, in
this case given the small size of the house and that the applicant is reducing the size of
the extension to increase the size of the garden, a departure from guidance is considered
acceptable in this instance.

This application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Subject to the constraints of condition 2, the development hereby permitted shall be
implemented within 3 months from the date of this permission.

REASON

To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and to ensure
that in the interests of securing development in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) there is not an
accumulation of un-implemented planning permissions.

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The existing rear extension shall be demolished in so far as to implement the existing
rear extension shall be demolished in so far as to implement the development hereby
approved and all equipment and materials brought onto the land for this purpose and all
materials resulting from the demolition shall be removed within 4 months of the date of
failure to meet any one of the requirements set out in (i) to (iv) below.

(i) within 1 month of the date of this notice of planning permission a timetable for the
development shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority

and the timetable shall be no longer than an aggregate 3 month period commencing on
the date the local planning authority approves the timetable to the last day for the
substantial completion of the development as permitted by this decision notice;

(i) If within 4 months of the date of this planning permission the local planning authority
refuse to approve or do not determine the timetable within the period set out in (i)above a
valid appeal shall be made to the Secretary of State;

(iii) If an appeal is made in pursuance of (ii) above, the appeal shall be finally determined
and the submitted timetable shall be approved by the Secretary of State;

(iv) The development, including the demolition of the southern section of the existing
outbuilding, shall have been carried out and completed in accordance with the timetable
approved under this condition.

REASON

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 191



In the interests of the proper planning of the area and in order to facilitate the compliance
with the development hereby granted the local planning authority is of the view that the
implementation of this planning permission should take place in a timely manner.

3 HH-M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

4 HH-MRD4 Single Dwellings Occupation

The development hereby approved shall not be sub-divided to form additional dwelling
units or used in multiple occupation without a further express permission from the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the premises remain as a single dwelling until such time as the Local
Planning Authority may be satisfied that conversion would be in accordance with Policy
H7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 HH-OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

6 HH-RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 32
Coulter Close.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 192



policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 193



neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 194



prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working

hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to

adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (COZ2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 195



TNl mea

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,
Environment, Education

LONDON BOROUGH

& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TILLINGDON

LONDON

67 Berrydale Road

Site Address

Hayes

1,250

1

Scale

Date

July 2011

Planning Application Ref:

64145/APP/2011/858

Planning Committee

Central andSouth

Site boundary

Notes

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Designs and Patents

(the Act).

Copyright,
Act 1988

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283




Agenda Item 16

Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 18 STIPULARIS DRIVE HAYES

Development: Erection of a single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as storage
involving part demolition of existing building (Part-retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 31178/APP/2011/263

Drawing Nos: 1903 02/MT: Proposed Floor Plan and Elevations
1903 01/MT: Existing Floor Plan and Elevations
1903 03/MT: Location and Block Plans
Supporting Planning Statement

Date Plans Received:  04/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/02/2011

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The application site is located on the south side of Stipularis Drive and comprises a two
storey end terrace dwellinghouse with a single storey side extension, a single storey rear
extension and a detached outbuilding at the bottom of the rear garden, the subject of this
application. The attached house, 20 Stipularis Drive, lies to the east, is set back behind
the front wall 18 Stipularis Drive, and has not been extended. To the west lies 14 & 16
Stupularis Drive, a two storey apartment. The site is bounded by the Willows School to the
rear. The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising two storey
semi-detached and terraced dwellings and flats and the application site lies within the
developed area as identified in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved
Policies September 2007).

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The existing detached outbuilding is located at the end of the garden. It measures 7.3m
wide, 3.1m deep and finished with a flat roof with parapet walls 3m high at its highest
point. The outbuilding contains a shower room with a toilet and a wash basin, store and
gym and has been rendered and contains a UPVC door and window on the front
elevation.

It is proposed to reduce the size of the outbuilding from 7.3m wide and 3.6m wide. It
would be set along the side boundary with 20 Stipularis Drive and would provide a store.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 197



Following a complaint, it was established that a detached outbuilding had been built at the
bottom of the rear garden of 18 Stipularis Drive. Following the initial complaint, a detailed
investigation established that permitted development rights had been removed from the
entire housing estate and therefore the structure did not benefit from permitted
development. Subsequently the owner was advised that the detached outbuilding was
unauthorised.

An enforcement notice was issued in April 2010 for the following reason:

The outbuilding by virtue of its size, siting and design results in an incongruous,
overbearing and visually intrusive form of development, and as a result has an adverse
effect on the character and appearance of the dwelling and the wider locality. Therefore
the outbuilding is contrary to policies BE13, BE15, and BE19 of the Unitary Development
Plan and to the Council's Supplementary Planning Documents HDAS Residential
Extensions.

An appeal was lodged against the service of the Notice and was subsequently dismissed
and the Notice upheld in December 2010.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
9 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted. 1 letter of objection has been received

on the grounds that the part demolition of the outbuilding will make no difference to the
building bordering on 20 Stipularis Drive. It will still appear as an eyesore. The size of the
structure goes far beyond its intended use as a store.

Officer comments: This is addressed in the report.

Trees/Landscape:

No objections subject to conditions TL5 and TL6.

Environmental Health Contamination:

No objections subject to a contamination and site construction informatives.

Councilor Allen: | too am opposed to this application. The PD rights for these dwellings

were removed for good reason. It was envisaged that any further development here would
destroy what openness there is to the rear of these properties.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Standard Informatives

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 198



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration relate to the effect of the proposal on the character and
appearance of the surrounding area and on residential amenity.

In determining the Enforcement Appeal, the Inspector states at paragraph 3:

"The outbuilding straddles the width of the back garden to the appeal property and it is
also located beside the rear boundary. Its walls are rendered. The building looks
squeezed in against its garden boundaries and the render does not accord with the design
of the house, which is finished with bricks. Painting the render would do little to ameliorate
the discordant appearance of the building. There are good views of the outbuilding from
certain points along Glencoe Road and Pendula Drive across the open school playing
field, which adjoins the rear of the appeal site. From these locations the building is a block
of development, which stands out, rather than blending with its surroundings. It is an
incongruous feature that impacts adversely on the character and appearance of the area."

The proposed outbuilding would much smaller that that which currently exists. Although it
would not retain a 0.5m gap to the side boundary with 20 Stipularis Drive, contrary to
paragraph 9.2 of the Hillingdon Design & Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions,
the proposed outbuilding, by reason of its overall size, scale, bulk and design, would not
represent an incongruous feature in the rear garden. Overall, it is considered that the
proposed outbuilding would not detract from the character and appearance of the
surrounding area, in accordance with policies BE13, and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

The proposed outbuilding would be some 6m from the rear walls of 18 and 20 Stipularis
Drive and this distance is sufficient to ensure that it would not harm the residential
amenities of the occupiers of those houses through overdominance and visual intrusion.
Furthermore, the Inspector states the following on this matter at paragraph 5:

'As far as neighbours are concerned, the outbuilding is positioned as far away as possible
from the appeal house and the rears of adjoining houses. Therefore, while the building
may not be attractive, it does not impact unduly on matters of outlook, sunlight and
daylight. In these circumstances the living conditions of neighbours has not been
materially harmed. However, these matters do not outweigh the finding of serious harm
identified above.'

The proposal would comply with policies BE20 and BE21 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 199



Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).
With regards to private amenity space, the Inspector states the following at paragraph 5:

"It is noted that in relation to other SPD guidelines the development is acceptable. There is
a very slight shortfall in the usable garden space as a consequence of this building and
other extensions that have been added to the appeal property. However, this marginal
deficit is not a serious contravention and | do not find material harm to the amenities of the
occupiers of the house as a result.'

At present the amenity space measures some 36sq.m. The proposal would increase this
to 47sq.m. Although this would still be less that the 60sq.m recommended for 2 bedroom
houses, given the Inspector's comments, it is considered that the application cannot be
refused for this reason.

This application is recommended for approval.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Subject to the constraints of condition 2, the development hereby permitted shall be
begun before the expiration of 4 Months from the date of this permission.

REASON

To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and to ensure
that in the interests of securing development in accordance with policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) there is not an
accumulation of un-implemented planning permissions.

2 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The existing outbuilding shall be demolished to ground and all materials resulting from
the demolition shall be removed within 4 months of the date of failure to meet any one of
the requirements set out in (i) to (iv) below.

(i) A timetable with no longer than an aggregate 3 month period from the date of the local
planning authority's approval of the timetable to the last day for the substantial
completion of the development permitted by this decision notice shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority within 1 month of the date of this
notice of planning permission;

(i) If within 4 months of the date of this planning permission the local planning authority
refuse to approve or do not determine the timetable within the prescribed period a valid
appeal shall have been made to the Secretary of State;

(iii) If an appeal is made in pursuance of (ii) above, the appeal shall have been finally
determined and the submitted timetable shall have been approved by the Secretary of
State;

(iv) The development, including the demolition of the southern section of the existing
outbuilding (as indicated on Plan 1903-02/MT), shall have been carried out and

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 200



completed in accordance with the approved timetable.

REASON

There is an extant enforcement notice on this site and in the opinion of the local planning
authority remains to be complied with. The planning permission is intended to remedy
this breach of planning control. In the interests of the proper planning of the area the
authority is of the view that the remediation of the breach of planning control and the
implementation of this planning permission should take place as expeditiously as
reasonably possible.

3 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

5 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

6 M2 External surfaces to match existing building

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing
building in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 201



Saved Policies (September 2007).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The outbuilding building hereby permitted shall not be occupied at any time other than for
purposes ancillary to the residential use of the dwelling known as 118 Stipularis Drive.
The outbuilding shall not be used for purposes such as a living room, bedroom, kitchen,
or as a separate unit of accommodation. This restriction preventing the outbuilding from
being used as habitable accommodation shall apply for so long as the out building is in
existence.

REASON

To avoid any future undesirable fragmentation of the curtilage or the creation of a
separate residential use, so as to protect the amenity of adjoining residential properties in
accordance with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
September 2007.

8 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shown on the approved plans shall be be completed within
the first planting and seeding seasons following the completion of the development.
Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

9 RPD7 Exclusion of Garages, Sheds and Out-buildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no garage, shed or other outbuilding shall be erected within the
curtilage of the dwellinghouse.

REASON
To protect the character and amenity of the area and prevent overdevelopment in

accordance with policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 202



1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) set out below, and to all relevant material
considerations, including Supplementary Planning Guidance:

Policy No.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

HDAS 'Residential Developments'

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the

approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local

Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and

advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building

Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.

When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 203



any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal

agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

- carry out work to an existing party wall;

- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building

owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.

The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any

necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by

the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to

comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found

in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.
You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,

Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 204



any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 205



R Y

Pa——

ALBACLOSE """~

The Willows

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON
Planning,

t, Education

ironmen

& Community Services

Env

, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Civic Centre, Uxbridge

HILLINGDON

LONDON

Site Address

18 Stipularis Drive

Hayes

Scale

1,250

1

Date

July 2011

Planning Application Ref:

31178/APP/2011/263

Planning Committee

Central andSouth

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.
This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283




Agenda ltem 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 207



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 214



Agenda Item 18

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 215



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 220



Agenda ltem 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 221



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 226



Agenda ltem 20

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 227



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 234



Agenda ltem 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 235



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 242



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Planning Committee

19th July 2011

N HOQ00
N ,.;.}_J_;::L,g A%

T™HILLINGDON

NNNNNN

"
(J

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address AIRLINK HOUSE, 18-22 PUMP LANE HAYES

Development: Single storey rear extension and change of use of building from offices to a
restaurant / banquet hall at ground floor level with 23 hotel rooms above.

LBH Ref Nos: 5505/APP/2010/2455

Date Plans Received:  21/10/2010 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 12/11/2010
Date Application Valid: 10/11/2010

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 244



51
FH-
SMEY dUYD n%m
Avidsia Ede
® A¥d 2118Nd nmmu

\

BULDING LINE EXIST
FENCE WALL 20007M
HIGH

| N3auvo Hv3d |

NaaHvO HY3Y

Q¥ LNNOW L0l

Be—"
T
L % _ — ELGETILELTY
iy
€
2
m
+
p— " H
001 1583 a0 v
sono1ss
(e]o] 301440
AININULSNOD
HNOEY1 SIAVH
H 10 GLEL
CERCENEREITSIM
uw‘\l\‘\\\\\‘\l\u\\l\u\l\‘\ %
v o 45D o
ELL L
“aIvaNnoe Aus |
|
| | ! IS 0021 BN 14 H00718 156
| | | FLLLL NG
, _ QUOLOTAIATHNNG, 01 LIILZO0NTEIXT N
{ | | w ‘0N 193r0xd ‘ON ONIAYO |
|
| .w. o DNINNY I
| | | —— | A8 QM0FHO 39v1s
| NaQHVD HYEH | " w0, 0L0Z Ld36 Hiel evD00z |
\ | R | anssl  AGNAva auvg Fvos
Naauvo HVEH )
| naauvo Hv3d |
N3aHYD H3Y
| |
|
1

daNeE €an
‘SIAVH  INVIdIANNG 22-81

$534AAY LO3arodd

ybuIs °s JN

AN3ND

3SN 40 IONVYHD 0350d0Hd -103rodd

Xd9 ML NOONOT 35073 AIN3LTNd 52
SILIVIDOSSY NOIS3A HSV

A8 QIHIIHD ava |

HOILAIMISI0 | NOISIASY
|




7440070+ NVTd 46074 ANROUS SNILEXT ISNOH MNITEIV

aMe £8N 3HYT ANNY 2208

3N DM TNy

TAIFE MO 014 GNNOWD L5DE

EETPITY
wnosw
HOLOHITIVH
T S2ATH

TIN ALNY ANVON NOE

(:HD

WM A
AVASI0 3 AYd NN

d

T4 LNNON kL OH

BENOH HNITHRY 2281 LSIXE

MvduyD

el CEAEL]

QY LNNOW £ "ON

S aomees

BUZEOL WRIY HOOH TLOL

auzeE  aHE
avse 15t
onsc_ows
ATNUTRTS H00 IS

|

Page 246

4
|

Iws 002 1Ny H00T4 ANNOHD LS

FUL ONUYNA|
SUOL0ZAIATH NN 01 LILE00ANYDAIINNG
‘ON LO3roud ‘ON ONIMYHA
WO DNINNY I
ABQ3®O3HD| 39v1S |
0| 010Z 1d3S Higl £v@o0z:|
anssl AGNMWED ava 3vas
gNE €8N
‘SIAVH ‘ INVIdINNd 22-81
53404y 123royd
ybuis 's I
AIN3IM2

2SN 40 IONVYHD A3S0d0ud LO3rO¥d

Xd9 ML NOGNOT 35070 AINILING 52
S3LVIOOSSY NOISId HEV

NOUdRIISA0 | MOISIAGY

ABATHIID ava




ss300V

aaavsia :
-aaT1300WaY ]
—SMOGNIM- FONVHING g
aavusnies 53
swre TAATT ASIX3 m
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||
; zZvi0
= wvanvisau azvas 1sixa
ats P o1u3r04 ssvIO MAN i
A v

£ o R mE R N | =
o PrEA L =
a3 ,

||||| et B e <
RRE NERR W] BE A

AYLN3

Mivd 4vI

ABHO07113L0H MaN  OVisNIVE

®
azvio g 391440
wwmooss H unoavi
g NOLONITVH
2 » saAVH
- 3
v, m
sl L
] = R H
- o g
- I8 IN 1m H
2N B H
| B
§ &
e
54

‘ l\m ZW5Z=Aqqo] 83UBRUI MEN Pasodold
&)
{
N 4
soon
mon \

ZNSEL= uayapy pasodoid
sz IIEH 1anbued pasodoid
00" 0% WS- S1910} J0013 PUN0IS Pasodold
' = i soMoL (ZHSY 51180 [810H) ZWBOL =SI001 5.2 PUE ol
/- / NOLLVILLNIA ‘1eg BIOH ' B3IV [310H Pas0dold-Sealy [enpInpu|

| § . A WoINVHIIW

¥ 4 SNIW MaN
Agva

HUVAUVO AVIdSIO
GNV Avd O1End

CINB6EL=3W3HOS 0350d0O¥d 40 V3I¥Y ¥0014 TVIOL
4 INZ9E=
. - - » 5!
|

£a1Y J00Id 5,2 PES0d0Id [BI0L
neot= BalY J00I4 ,} Pasodoid [EJ0L
%h_ W TLS
L o
3w

i ol oM
A davas i | — o

N

ZWp.9 = Bl 10013 PuN0IY pasodoid 1oL
ZING0E= UOISUB)X® JE8) J00|) PUnoI9 pasodold
zZingoe = eaIe J00l4 PUNOID 15T

NI ONIGTING

3.1X3 a350doNd
D
D

SWoo'LL

LINN OLOW VD
‘SuaLTLI NoaNYD
ALiavd aaivALOY-4
! man waL
- T -3u4 3suv00-a
3 o B J SUALII ASVAUDD.
SaldoNvDa
SONVHISHINO0DY

ssasov |

M

A3M NIFHOLDA

BUILDING LINE

3u3H TIVM
o .

B2
<
@
B
@
B
B

e e

Page 247

M 1sha
HOIH 0022

OL/LLIS PasiAal,

31VOS 002:1-14400'0+@NV 1d ¥OO 14 ANNOYO A3SOdO¥d

|
' _ _ _ _ _ JLIL ONIMYNA
| | | | | | 90/0102Z13LOH/ANNG 01.1d3S/504002/
‘ON 103r0o¥d dONdANS/13LOH/dIWNG©N ONIMYN¥A
SN3IAAVO Ay LNNOW

‘___

0
H
e wo ONINNYId-
£ A8 QaN03HO 39VLS
VYO 0102 1d3S H18} £vVO00z:
anssi  Ad Nmvya aLva 31vos
aulinnom 20N

aNe €dn
S3AVH ‘ ANV1dNNG Z2Z-81L

S$S3¥AAV Lo3rodd

11111111 J ybuis s JN
llllllll 7 1\\\\\\\\1_ r

AN3ITO

!

|

|

L T13L1OH NOOY €2 ANV T1VH
__ 13INONVE/LNVINVLSIY OL S301440
\ INO¥4 3SN 40 IONVHO A3S0d0o¥d
1

\

_
_
.
_

:103rodd
Xd9 ZML NOGNOT3SOTO AINILINd §2
S3LVIOOSSY NOISAA HSY

A8 4aN0IHD auva NOLLAINOS3A | NOISIAZY




cwen0zs 3TwOS

A 144 WOEEHINV1d 0074 LSHId LSIXT ISNOH MNITAIV

Auvannos

=
K
5
2
@
E
H
"

TRLICMOOT 15HId LEIXE

o avanon e

o s

f

-®

Nigung

FCOETTRTT

221440
unosv
NOLOMI VR
% S3ATH

Ay

i.o ©

Page 248

3705 002 L@NvId HOOT4 15414 LSh@E

I1LU ONIARYHT
S0/0102/ATATLHNNS 01LdISA00/LE VIXVNNG
‘ON LO3rodd "ON SNIAYHA
o ONINNY I
| A8 Q3NDIHO i 39v1s
w0 0L0Z 1d3S H18l sv@00z: |
3nssl|  AGNAMYN alva ERVAL]
gNe €dn
‘SIAVH ' INVIdIAING Z2-8)
$53¥AAY LO3rodd
ybuis ‘s I\
AN3ITD

3SN 40 IDNVHD 03S0d0dd LO3rodd

Xd9 LML NOGNOT 350710 A3N3LING §2
S3LVIOOSSY NOISIA HSV

AB AT ETLL HOUGIHISIA | NOISKTY

-




7 - <
/ N P o
/& A 7
| \ /
13NONVE ¥OOTd
| ' / SRR N9 3008V 40014 OL BOMUANR s v s oz 4 o
\\\\\ = e = = Tivanvieed saavks  ONIAWVOOLISNOOVMIN  S3aVHS T vrs saavks ——
\ 7 i | Man uv108 MaN _AMYANNOS. HVI0S MaN uvios MIN
3 b = £ —— gi= == T
- LT Pl S
anvunvisay 1y = -~ = ~ BGIERG
01 AdONVD i b
$sV19 MaN ‘/\\f\ Tl ) ) = "
- 7 A i 6
csacoy ™ ﬂ o H 301440
— N s wnoavl
mavsia o - H NosoNITIVH
& - v ® SIAVH
J\S = :
! 3
. : A\
e B 6
"
NN H L D L 3
ﬁ ; 1e ‘ r
B i 2
- o LT — ST
L] | E ez wl =BC =1 g ddvis " prw—
. ) " NiamEsnon B T, e
w4 _ . | e #!j | o
. =T 1 | Tl 5] B ] L » e
\ T 3 I [o] a (D [ 3) [
— ¥ V1 onissINa|
5L 1080 30np ounxo | T — m S
2 \ 1onbueg wg'o I uoyoyy wo'L ‘@33 anca
* w0 reonsen | T xwszeo teorusen L]
Teusoyur mon - e o
I A
Prp— i
3onbueg wo'o |
X WOE'0 [EIRISA I
Jeusejur moN | i
| ! -
! §
B
| ” m
1oos D g (o))
G 1opun jejuozyioy | z 4
" O NaHOLY MaN OL ol
5 fot oo ' SIHD400U G380d0ud
£ wgz0 [IuozIOY !
ENS ewsorl mou ) o
2 (@)
u‘\\\\\\\\l\\\ o
anr onigng
0L/LLIS pasiAal,

YOS 002:1-T440€ €+DNV1d HOO1d LS¥I4 03SOdO¥d
| | | | | | | J1LIL ONIMVHA
| | | \ | | ' 90/0402/13LOH/IN 011d3S/90d002/

‘ON L03rO¥d dO¥dLSHT3LOH/NN "ON ONIMVNA
wWo ONINNY1d-
A8 @3xM03HO 3ovis
VYO 0L0Z Ld3S H18} £v000z:1
anssi Ag NmMwua alva Fv0s|

aNeg €an
‘SIAVH ‘ INVIANNG 22-81

SS3¥AAV LO3rodd

ybuis ‘s JN
AIN3IO

131O0H INOOY €Z ANV T1VH

. 13NONVE/LNVENYLSIY OL S301440
(. INNOW Z'ON INO¥4 3SN 40 IDNVHO 03SOdOAd
:103roNd
ay INNOWN LI "0l Xd9 ZML NOANO1T 3SOTO AINILTINd ST
S3LVIOOSSY NOISIA HSY
A8 @INOIHO aiva NOUdOs3a NOISIAZY




T SWOY'BY

AHYANNOT

ECTEETTRTT)

301410
unoavl
HOLOHITiTH
% S3AVH

t

R
A
|
= J\\
|
|
|

JILELT

.................. i

L isea

.

ZRIsT U014 ONODES LSDA

-®

WD
AV4SIO S Avd SNIAnd

@,,
,,

IOV VI HOO T IO,

aviese aue
aness 1Sk
2usscaws
TNATRGS HOO T IS8T

S

o

T FAvENOT 34IE
IS 002 1Ny Id H00T14 ANOOAS L8IX3
| ) LU SNIAYHT
L S0/0102A3AFdNND 01 1d3S/G00/ NS/ X FdNnd

: | ON 1D3rodd ON ONIMYHA
WO ONINNY I
A8 G3MI3HD 39vVLS

wyo 0102 Ld3s H1glL Lv@onz: |

NSS! AS NMYND 3Uv0)| ERlEs]

aNeE €9n
‘SIAVH ' ANVIdAINd 22-8)

$8340AV L23rodd

ybuis ‘s JN

1N3I72

e ———

3SN 40 IDONVHD 0350d0odd LO3rodd

Xd9 LML NOGNOT 35019 AIN3LINd 52
SALVIO0SSY NOIS3A HSV

A0 aBIOIHD ava NOLLANIS30 | woisunay

|
1\
|




= F

> @ ®

al

i
i

BUILDING LINE

©

8 (82|5(85 0|20

T
NoIsNaLXa us@

ann owiang

annnninl

a0 30Wn0T

a0uau|

Tavi 334400)

Tavi owssavg

caamons

A

Page 251

OL/LLIS PasiAalL,

FTVOS 002:1-14409'9+DNV1d HOO4 ANOOIS A3SOdONd
J1LIL ONIMVNA|

90/010Z/13LOH/dWNG! 011d38/20d002/
“ON 123ro¥d dO¥dANZ/13LOH/dNNG ON ONIMVAA |

wo ONINNY1d- |
A8 @3x%03HD 3ovis |

VYO 0L0Z Ld3S HL8} £VD00Z: 1
anssi A8 NMV¥A 3alva 3vos|

aNe €an
‘SIAVH ‘ INVIANNG 22-81

S$S3¥AAV Lo3rodd

ybuis 'S JN
AIN3ITO

T13LOH INOOY €2 ANV T1VH

13INONVE/LNVINVLSIY OL S301440

INO¥4 3sN 40 IONVHO a3S0d0odd
1103rodd |

Xd9 ZML NOGNOT 3SOT0 AINILINd 52
S3LVIOOSSY NOISAA HSY

A8 @HOIHO auva NOLLIOS3A | NOISIAZY




WA
AVASIO S A d SN0

3NN SNIgng

BUILDING LINE

L0

TAI06° 0T+

ZHbLr

4008 19 15IXE

14408 =‘++
oisnon
Juaninown
L1 Hom
pe wspaa
sisnatsix
00

s

ann oNgINg

@

@,MA
,,,,,,

AHvaNnOn 3418

o
Suphnamns

QNZEOV VAW HOOH WL0L:

auzse auz
w15k
asc o
TROTRIS W00 TS 1553

@ e
NOLOHITIVH

A * S3AVH

221440

-

Page 252

3OS 002 1NV 14406 01+ 400 L83

. . LU ONIMYHEa
S0/010Z/A3ATH NN 011d354900/40 02/ 1X3/dWNd

‘ON LO3MO¥d “ON ONIMYHO
WO SNINNY I
A8 3¥03HD 39vLs

wyo 0107 Ld38 H181| w00z 1
3NSSI AB NMWHA mEE_ 3728

aNEg €dn
‘SIAVH ‘ INV1dINNd 22-8l

_ $S3¥AAY Lo3rodd

ybuis s I

IN3ND

A8 QTHIIHD. arvo

3SN 40 IONVHD 03S0d0¥d -LO3rodd

Xd9 LML NOGNOT 350710 A3N3LINd 82
S3LVID0SSY NOISIA HSV

zach.xun!_ OIS




ann onianng

e

L1 KM
WIE151X3

..tan.o. ]

7 406" 01+

m.mmm. @
z

©

uwsu:nuw@

BUILDING LINE

WOTENELRE FRaN

&

Page 253

ITWOS 002 1-14306'0 L+BNv1d 400H A350d0ud
FLU ONIAYET

VO10ZNILOHENNL|

011438/204008/d0dd44009/

‘ON 1o3roud 3LOH/AIN ON ONIMYSA
R4 (o] DONINNY IS
| A8 03HIFHD ) 39v1S
| v¥0| 0102 1438 Hiel| vB00Z |
, anssl ABNMWNG| auva| 3Wos
\ aNE €an
| 'SIAVH ' ANV1dWNd 22-81
| $S340aav L23rodd
| ybuis ‘s JN
| INEMD
| i 13LOH INOOY £2 ANY TTVH

! LINONVE/LNYAENYLSIY Ol 321440
\ WOYd 3SN 40 IONVHI 03S0d0ud
\ -LO3rodd

| Xd9 LML NOGNOT 350710 A3N3LINd 82
\ SALVIOOSSY NOISId HSV

OIS0

A8 aDOID atva 7 HOISIAT




A0S 0011
B SNOILYAITI 3NV dWNd (LSIMHLNOSLNOHS 181X3

TILL ONIYHO
9001 02AIATHINNG 01 LITFROVATTALNONY XN
"ON 153roNd ON SNUYEa
v SNINN IS
AB Q31O aov1s
0| 10z 1435 HIgL v @00 1:L
aNSSI AT NMYNG ava o,
gNE edn
'SIAVH * INVIdINNd Z2-8L
SS34aav Lo3royd
ybuis ‘s JN
AN3ITD

3SN 40 IONVHI 03S0d0dd -LI3r0Yd

Xd9 LML NOGNOT 380710 A3N3LINd 52
S31VID0SSY NDIS3d HSV

A8 03INIIHD ELL NOILIRINS 30 NOISIATH
BRTFTYT] TR
80014 14400
i i = o
"= »:‘L
mn - on e ST EerE e R T ST
MO0, | orve b et I R L R T R R R TR U R AL AR AR
15k Seesmsmoeeeooe o e T T T T T T R e

13A31

¥0074 4409

LETE AN

|
4008 14406°0L+ _

AN
4008 idoEbL+
ANV 1d

wooy

OLOR L1

Tasix3

Pag




3 0

NOILVA3T3 "M’S) LNOY¥d d3S0d0oud

ASNOH MNITHIV

ik

- - I , N . - [ = === bl LB 13a3¥od14aNS
LNV ME | Gudinvraman] ) (SHRLNVTd MEN] ) [sudinviaman ) (suBLNvIE MEN | ) suzlnyidman | ) 1440004+
[ 1
FONVYLN
e griviay) GHNIV.LEY FIRZE 1310H gaNIv.a gfeive LAY T:.E.u
ANvHNY.LS SH f AT
MIN 0L 55300V 1513 sIx3 rMhAzm. ssYAman Lsixa Lsix3
O]
[T

Ol IUVLNI dIV

¢
20NvELNE |
ANvunvLsay oL | FINVHLNZ
AdONVD sSw1o man LNVaNv.isad
$SV19 MaN — —r— — NOLON|TdVH
= STAVH
raeraE R . QANIVINIVIA 38 sadvis
— uvi0s yvios AY108 0L NOILYAZT3 —— ¥v108
MaN Mman MaN 1s1xa RELERETTS FE T AN man
144099+

| | — .

| T X T 137371 SIAVE T ]
1 S3AVHS $3AVHS SIAVHS 144016+ SAAVHS [l Te)

/ wvios avI0s 108 sttt \
Man ManN MmaN QaNIVLINIVIA 38 \ MaN n/__ku

| \ ey [oL doou Lsixa |
| OL IHVLNI \ I o
L e HIV HSISS 1 !
[ I L3noNva f : ] 13A31 ooy (@]
IVLNOZINOH 14406°0 b+ (0]
Man
F F . m F

ATWOS 004 I-ENOILYAT I INY diNNd (M S) LNOHL d380d0dd
T ONIMYEO

90/0 1023 LOH SN 011435/60d00 /AT TIHH O

.DZPUWH,QIL. TILOH/EINNS  'ON DNIMYSA
Yo DNINNY 1
A8 G34I3HD| 39w1S
90| 0102 1d3S Higl £v@o0l:L
anssi  ABNMYNQ ava T8
gNe gan
'SIAVH ' ANV1dINNd 22-81
$S3¥0aav 123rodd
ybuis s JN
1IN3IT2

13LOH WOOY €2 aNY TTVH

LINDNVYE/LNYENYLS3Y OL §321440

WO¥4 38N 4O IDNVHD 03504 0dd
103rodd

%d9 LML NOGNOT 350710 AINALTNG 52
SILVIOOSSY NOIS3d HSY

AGAIHDMI v HOILLHRIISIO  HOISIARY

HS3¥d NTHOLIM
TYLNOZIHOH M3N

il

Jﬂ.ﬁg‘

\
SWE

WOO¥LNYId LSIX3

si1ona 7
1six3 ]

q440€°vL

+0 3YNSOTINT
WOoOoY LNV1d
4813 aHL
NIHLIM LIX3

Ol WO'L X W§Z'0

19N4a LovHLX3
NIHOLM M3IN

¥asid 1ona
LOWHLIX3
LanonNve
WS'0 X Wos'0
IYoILEAA
TYNEILNI
MIN

T3A37 400d LNVd

1440€° L+




3OS 001 1@ SNOIYATTF (LSYI-HLNOS)LHOIE 1S3

FILL ONIYND
A0 L0ZMIATdNNG| 0LLdISOIVAIIZLHO X dNNG
_"ON 103roNd ON SNIMYEA
w0 SNINNY 1S
ABA3403HO F9v1s
WO 0107 1438 Higl Ev@001:1
anssi|  Ag Nmwua awvg T8
aNE €dn
‘S3IAVH ' INVIdINNd 22-81
$834aayv L23roydd
ubuIs 'S JIN

AN3ND

35N 40 3ONVHD A380d0dd ' 103roud

Xd9 LA NOGNOT 3S073 AINILING §E
S3LVIOOSSY NOIS3A HSV

ABOINIIHD va NOILRIDS3O | NOISITY

4

RELYER]
¥0014 AND

/ A |/ 13A31

q440¢°e+ 40074 LSL

m m RELER

1440979+ ¥OOT4 ANZ 6
O
Al
(0]
(@)
Q)
ja

Nm RELERRE-FLAS

7440176+

7N 13A37 400¥

14406°0L+

M w 400d WOOY LNV1d
T440E° YL+




NOILYA3T3 ("3°S) LHOIH d3S0d0dd ASNOH MNITHIV

SNIg¥VD
‘a¥ LNNOW

H9IH
WIWO0.LZ SNITUVO a¥ LNNOW
M TTVM ASVAONNOE LSIX3

-

m m NOISN3LX3

REEEAY oL
T3A37 d00d

FI¥WOS 001 1-8NOILYAST3 (F'S) LIHDIY 0380d0ud
FLLL ONIARYHA
90/01 0213 LOH/ENNG 01 Ld3S/ 1 LdOOUATITLHO I/ OHd/

ON 103roydd TILOH/EWNG "ON SNIMYSO
w0 ONINNY T
A8 GEMOFHO 39v1S
WO 01027 Ld35 HIEL £v@oolil
anssi ASNMYHA 31va ELeS
gNE €8N
‘SIAVH " INVIdNNG 22-8L
$534AAV 1L03roud
ybuis s JN

LN3IND

13LOH WOOY €2 ANV T1vH

13NONVYE/LNYENYLSIE OL 321440

INO¥4 3SN 40 IONVYHD d350dOdd
:103rodd

Xd9 LML NOGNOT 35070 AINILIN ST
SILVIOOSSY NOISIA HSY

AB OBOIHD ava HoldRIZE3a HOISIAZY

HOIH WWO0LZ NOISNALX3

TIYH L3INONVYE 3v3d M3IN

4 slona
\ T 1sixa
1440°tL
+B 3UNS019NI
WOOH LNV1d
18IX3 IHL
NIHLIM LIX3

OL WO'L X WezZ'0
13Nna Lovyix3
NIHOILIM M3AN

L E L AN
H ¥0074 144000+
aNo
=T 3NV dind
JONVYELNE 7
\\\\\\\ = LNVANVLSIY — -
e e mmqau?mz\‘ﬁ f lif i
. I I
u1q 00sY X I =
_— 00vZ X 00FZ :
pajejnuan mau FONVYLNI Jana \
ANVENYLSIY OL ¥ooTd 1ddoee+
AdONY2 SSV19 MaN ist
SIAYHS
uvies
MaN
&
B FT L RN
¥o014 14409°9+
anz
Q3ANIVLNIVIA 38
Ol NOILVYAZT3 $3avHS
1s1xa ¥vigs
M3aN
==
h— — BV EAN
QINIVINIVIN 38 7 SlAYE e
/ Ol J400d LSIX3 {
!
{
/‘\ /
—— ] Taaan N
HY oHy 4004 14406701+
0L IAYLNI 1Y Sea
) T IV HS3¥d
HERULNAHDLE [E== ianonva
IVLNOZIYOH MaN e INOZRGH
/ ! MaN 1sv3 We
LELTTETVE]
WOOULNVId

< | 400¥ INvId  T44OE L

Page 257




ITWOS 00118 SNOIWATTI (1SIM-HLEONLS3T LShE
UL ONIMYSEO

800 10Z/AIA3HdWNG| 01 LdIS/E0AI T LS VXN

: .DZFUmﬁ.uIL, ‘ON ONIMYSEA
hatel ONINNY -
A8 O3423HO 39VLS
YWO| 0102 Ld3S HLgl nﬂ@ﬁd [HhY
anssi AS NMYHA alva 3OS
aNE €dn
‘SIAVH ‘ ANVIdINNd 22-8)
$$34aav Lo3rodd
ybuis 'S I
LNIND

3SN 40 IONVHI 03S0d0dd :1D3rodd

Xdg ZML NOGNGT 38019 AIN3LINA §2
S3LVIDOSSY N2IS3A HSV

ABOINIIHD Jiva HOILARIISIA | nosGY

NOILVAIT3 (321440 4NO8V1-1437)
1S3IM-HLHON LSIX3 ISNOH MNITdIV

EERELELAEVAN

H0074 144000+
anNo

13A31
i A

T4408°E+
18tk

ana
¥O007d 14409°9+
anNz

T T AN

$3aAVA 144016+

RELER] U M
WOOH HOLOW 1417 151X 3 400y 14408°0L+
IR ET- EAN

400¥ 408w+
ANVId

Page 258




NOILVYA3IT3 "M'N) L4317 d3S0d0¥d ISNOH MNITHIV

7373740074 NS

ANV dINind

73A3T HO0T4 LSk

13A317 $3AVE

13A317 400¥

1440004+

i

14408°+

$3AVHS
avios
M3IN

14409°9+

$3AVHS
¥v10s
M3IN

N

744016+

74406 0L+

HOIH WWooLz
SNIA¥YD Y
ANNOW M 1T¥M
AdVAONNOE 1SIX3
SN3g¥vo
‘ad LNNOW

- —
HOIH WWooLZ

NOISNILX3 ¥v3ay M3N 03s0dodd

AINIVLNIVIN 38 |
Ol NOILYAZ13 I
1six3a |

S

G3NIVLNIVIN 38
/ Ol J400¥ LSIX3
f

sLona

m ssoa |

ﬁOx fn_v
._tnn.er \
+ 3UNSO 10N /{ /\
WOO0¥ INV1d

181X FHL

NIHLIM LIX3
OLWO'L X WSZ'0

10Na LOVHIX3

NIHOLIM M3N

/™. NOISN3ZLX3 0L 13A31 400¥

AV 1440472+
»
Yo
Al
0]
o))
©
o
YOS 001 I-SNOIIWAIIE 14371 Q380d40uHd
L ONYEO
QA0 10ENIALOHGWNG] 0L LdIS0LH00IAITIF LT VOE!
ON L23r0dd 13L0H/ENNE  "ON ONMYEA
A4l DONINNY IS
xir ABO3MI3HI| ERLAE)
- 0| 0107 L3S HLEL £v@001iL
\ | Eal A NMYHO 3Alva m.,(um.
. m gNE €an
R ‘SIAVH ‘ INVIdINNd 22-81
$S$3¥Aav Lo3rodd
ybuis s JIN

AN3ITD

1310H WOOY €2 ANV 11vH

LINONVE/LNYENYLSIY OL $321440

INO¥d 3SN 40 IONVHDI 3S0d0O¥d
-103rodd

Xd9 ML NOGNOT 35010 A3NILING 52
S3LVID0SSY NOISAd HSV

A8 0IHDAHD awa HOLLRIISIA | NOISHTY




IWoS
00 1:1@ SNOILYA3 T3 T8 INNOW ( LSY3-HLHONHYIS 1SIK3
FLL SNIMYHO
0MDI0TVAIATHANNG 01 LIS L IATITeiw I DA/ INNG
"ON L03rodd "ON ONMYHO
w0 ONINNY e+
AB031I3HD 39V1S
WO 0102 Ld35 Higl £v@001:1
anssi|  AgNmwd auvg 308 |

gNE €an
‘SIAVH ‘ INVIdWNNd 22-8L

$534aav Lo3roydd
ybuis ‘s I\
AN3AMND
3SN 40 IONVHD A380d0dd LO3roud

Xd9 LA NOGNOT 3S073 AINILING §E
S3LVIOOESY NDISId HEV

ABOOIND va HOILRIJSIO | HOISIAIY

440L°EL+

= o ;!D o B FD = hD : T

= Hara1

14d0gc+ YO0TS LSL

PANj==S T R : : e : : e : e
14409°9¢ HOOT4'ANT -, g g ek = E—— e S 8 == o 2

D 13A37 s3AV3A
-_LLD—..@J |

- n_:m.. /._u_)m._ - | ' } 1 = \f | \\“n/ a1l | \ | _1/ _} 1 : / ! _‘\\I/ q
W@ ® ® ® ® @ ® ® 6

wood
WOLOW L4177 15I1X3

/. 400¥ Wood LNV1d

T4H40E°VL+




0

13A31 i |

40074 7440070+

NOILYA3T3 (*3°N) ¥4V3Y¥ a3S0d0dd ASNOH MNITHIVY

Q3NIVLIY
HUvddvd

aNo
» A
~N A —
3
S Jo04 dapun unt
301440 Wnoavh = |e3u0 140y J3np FIEAXE (a1oy
NOLONITdVH USOIN WID'L X WEZ'D suepaeb pa Junow WM T
2 SIAVH |ejuozLIOY [EWaIU) Mau K_H | (2w Spmd)lsmpuneq Juss ulg oS X
- == e sesesesseerassoseneny 00VZ-X-00%Z i
T ——— NOISNALXA ) N HOIH WIWDDLZ SNITUYD pelEiueA
\\\\\\ 13A37 4008 HOIH WIWO0ZZ NOISNILX3 ¥vad MaAN 0350d0dd a4 neRdT OB 134002+ SN T iR iR
RELER] 7N i
¥0071d 1440876+ ]
st |
1
1
— — I — — A -
I
I
L | y L
FEETRELTRELT T » |
usyauy wo'L x wez'o 7 |
-~ {amaT - [BAILI9A (U493 U) MU |
¥OO014 ANz ._Lmunu.? ”
I QINIVINIVI 38
| 0L NOILYAZT3
| 1sixa
|| , _||<|4 | I
REZEREETLEN _— ;
! o
| 1440176+ QINIVLINIVI 38
\ oL 400 1SIX3
RELPR Y 7 y rT —
14406701+ i | OL HVANI IV | , | | ©
| | WOOULNYId LSIX3 : 1 HS3Wd NIHOLIY |, : i !
| i IV.LNOZINOH M3N QY
/ . o
“ 0L IHVLNI i u (@)
dIV HSTWA ]
LanoNva \\ o
7 IVINOZINOH
uasiy tona | i \ MaN
\\\\\\ _ Lovdixa \ /
RELFR] —
2% LanoNvs
400¥ LNV1d S e \j nghw NOISNZLX3 SWE MAN
R ZTIRETY 14408 v TFTWOS 001 1-ENOILYAZ I Q¥ LNNOW (T N Hv3 0380408d
TWN¥ALNI D FWNSOTONA FWIL SNMYED
MaN WOoY INVId 90/0L0ZTBLOHENNG] 01 Ld3SZ1d00I/ATITIN O
£SDE THL "ON LO3r0Nd TALOH/ENNE "ON ONIYNA
NIHLIM LIX3 5 :
0L WD'L X WSZ'0 e ONINNY -
15na LoVHLX3 A8 03H0FHD 39v1S
NIHOLIM M3IN Wv0| 0102 1435 HL81 Y0011
anssl A8 NMWNO awva| W08
gNE €9n
'SIAVH " ANVIdWNA 22-8L
$S34aay Lo3roydd
ybuis s JN

AIN3IMD

T1310H WOOCH €2 ANV T1VH

LINONVE/LNYHNVYLSIY OL §321440

WO¥4 3SN 40 IONYHI A3S0d0Hd
103rodd

Xd9 LML NOONOT 35070 A3N3LINd 52
S31VIO0SSV NDIS3A HSY

A QDA uva NOILGMISIO | NOSWIY




SNIgEVO
“ad LNnOW

HOIH
WWOO0LZ SNIQHVD 0d LNNOW
M TIVM A¥VANNOSF L1SIX3

NIHILM

LIANONYSE

NOISNI1Xd dV3d ONIMOHS NOILDIS-§S0dD d3S0d0dd

/. NoisNaixa

1440LZ+ oL

73A3T 400¥

TWOE0 ILOTS-SS0MD 13F0J0N
21UL SNMYED
02/13LOWAING 01 1439/ 1400 /10T O/ \_J

'ON 103r0Md “ON ONIMYNT

WO ONINNYId- \ /

A8 03MI3HD 39v1s | — \

WO/ 0102 L35 HLl Boot: <
aNSSI A NMYEO aiva Tvas

'SIAVH ' INVIdINNG 22-8L

$8340av 123rodd

ybuig "s I
LN3IMD

73LOH WOOY €2 ANV T1vH

13NONVE/LNYENYLSIN OL §321440

INO¥4 3SN 40 IDNVYHD A3S0dOud
-103roydd

Xd9 LML NOGNO1 350710 AINILING §2
S31VIO0SSV NDISId HSV

A ATDIND ava NOUARIZSIA | HOKITY

HOIH WWOO0LZ NOISN3ILX3
TIVH LINONVE dvId M3IN

0,

151x3

ona

1440871
I IYNSOTONI
WOOH LNV1d
18IX3 IHL
NIHLIM LIX3
Ol WO'L X WSZ'0
19NQ LOVHLXE
N3IHOLIM MaN

WOOH INV1d
400 01 NHY M3N

Agg01

N

144000+

ANYT dWiNd

N

14408°e+

14409°9+

s

1440L°6+

Ay

14406°0L+

N

14408 FL+

Page 262




/

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Airlink House
18 - 22 Pump Lane
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale

5505/APP/2010/2455 1:1,250

Planning Committee

Central and Sowals

Date
July 2011

AR
HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 19-22 CHIPPENDALE WAYE & CAR PARK AREA TO REAR OF 23-28
CHIPPENDALE WAYE UXBRIDGE MIDDX

Development: Erection of a two storey building comprising 12, one-bedroom supported
housing units, along with ancillary office space and associated landscaping
for new building, alterations to car parking and access arrangements (both
vehicular and pedestrian) (involving demolition of dwellings known as 19, 20,
21 and 22 Chippendale Way). (Outline Application).

LBH Ref Nos: 67544/APP/2011/736

Date Plans Received:  21/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 21/03/2011
Date Application Valid: 21/03/2011 24/06/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 264



¢0/d/0¢aontoc

ovouet| _ .,,,..@,w_ £V B 005} o
NYId 3LIS ONLISIXT \ //
390148XN A \ aljua)d
IAVM TIVONTAdIHD Z2°61 y _\ slea A Aeg

/ \ abpugxn

AN RSN WISTI00N “IO0WBEN IMINID A Zi/NY
|

(sAsl10}s G)

SUIM 06 NOLL NOD BOTYR R
o) ; 527y Buipjing -
NOADNITTIH ] 5 Aaiols ajbuis
i P o\../u!/, 095 6% yued Jeo
& S Ka10)s-IjnW
W S8y,

%
5

A
~ 051°05

|
. oh L
1 Yy —
|

o

avoy Myvy

Buiping £
BO_NDEJQ Kalo)s abuis

~_Pajsl|

dfoo) Buipiing

(Mau uUanqi&

suapiebueas

2assuan




NOTES

Tho Conbrackon musd vesity o Heeiieons. ot e wia tobry seng ol
omimancing work, o making Y sh00 O/ EQs Ay dacToparces st
b 169001 0 T Comiract Admarysaor bokem procesding

DO NOT SGALE FROM THIS DRAWNG

—4p—

Schedule of Accommodation

Site Area 2,008m?

0.20ha

0.496acre

Supported Housing Units

Ground Floor:

1-B flats ‘A" @ 50.8m*>  5No

1-B flats 'B' @ 50.8m*  1No

1-Bflats 'C'_@60.7m* _ 1No®
GF total 7No

car park

First Floor:
1-B flats 'A' @50.8m*  4No
1-B flats 'B' @ 50.8m* _ 1No
FF total 5No
TOTAL 12Ne
* wheelchair accessible

rear gardens

™ - Density: 104 habitable rooms/ha
- 42 habitable rooms/acre

: \ Building massing:
bk % 2-storey and 1-storey with partial
R L > loft space and projecting gables

Amenily space.
External ground area 361.0m?

Minimum requirement:
20m? per 1-B flat x 12No 240.0m?

Parking:
residents + visitors 21No
(incl. 2No wheelchair accessible)
bicycles visitors 4No
_____ residents  12No
....... Refuse:

Communal refuse bins space
provided.

single storey
building

low brick wall with
metal railings,
height 1.5m

[= o=

outline of existing -
building road sign.”

stone slabs -
TFILLINGDON
LONDOW
MAJOR CONSTRUCTION PROECTS
/12, CVC CONTRE, UIBRIOGE, WIODLESEX, US 11w

Tet: 01898 250 111
Fax 01898 277 224

‘Chimes'
multi-storey car park
(5 storeys)

19-22 CHIPPENDALE WAYE
UXBRIDGE

eSCRPTION

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

1250 @ A3 |§E’ | = feono

C=rrewe

2010D20/P/03




¥0/d/02d0loe

5 LU0 LOL saoedg paJeys [ |
ovouBl] oo .88 Y@
: : U9’ BY V419 49
NYId HOO 14 ONNOYS 03S0d0Hd ON. .o i
(slqissanoe Jieyolpaym) M09 ONL O,8dAL SIvIdE-L [
=palmn A0S ONL .8 9dAL Sividg-L[ ]
JAVM FTVANIAdIHO Z2-61 AUg0G ONG Y, wa..:.. w_:d..n_n_ a1 —

‘3TNA3HOS NOILYAOWWOIDV

YEE 442 SBRID Wy

e e fdoves _ _
NOQDNITTI4p — =) L S =|
,n—mﬂ : b\ L : —mm : - g : _
= _T.., “ e “ - @ % N @ -’ ‘Nﬂ @ _’
G abunc abunon D abunon _H_
il i , L]
IS - = aouesul — -
! \b_ adA ]\ \< mer., /¥, 8dAL,
! \\ /, = Eoohnmm\\ wooipag k:umc g1 | _ 18l a- _C. woolpag | 1ey m._v.”. ~ wooipag
L " _W 55 N -
,// \\\ 1
v O]
1]
ooJpeg =
n Alooiyie, E
F \
K 7
] (U
LL

LW00J JoM-1OMOUS 0] UOISIBAUOD
ajgissod Joj gn} Yieq yjeauag Jopuio)
AjInB 100y aAey 0} SWooiyjeq |8

h @
\ NEI
s EoEEmm_

\
~ woolpag

AUL'9L
woolpag

jueld




§0/d/02danloc

WG 0L ealy |eunwwod [
oworig| _ v @00z 1 U066 saoedg paleys [
NYd HOO4 LSHI4 03500V wg'gey VIO 44
Z
o ONG W10l1 44
3900EXN AU DS ONL 80dAL sivida-L ]
JAYM FWONIAIHD 2264 AUZ'0S ONF M. edAL Sivid48-L [ )

E ks o ‘37INA3HOS NOILYAOWWO IOV

NI B8N XISTIOON “JOOMEXN “IUINID A “Zi/Nr
S12370Hd NOLIMMISHOD BOFYA

ok
NOADNITTI4P
|
I { | - - [= | ==
] [ ‘ﬁ 1 | | |
G abunon D abuno 5 i abuno E
\ /
— [ — aouejua
L /57, 29T @Ao
T woolpag Uiey g1 | wooJpag pioa wooipag woolpag
L & \ -l = ! =] ay =~ -~
] BN v 7 %
1 ~ / \
I A
! \
! Q:\__.mm/,
e
s 2
/
LIOCI JOM-JOMOUS O} UOISIOAUOD o
a|qissod Joj qn} Yieq yjeauag
AnB Jooy arey o) swooiyieq (|8
WBiyoos
WwBiay Buiied wy'z
| — | -
abpa |jem 1 / \.. \ammm ]
WB1ay Bulizo wg'L xe o7 o
1uBI4001 F E | Jels it
Y|
il | eouo Baly [BUNWIWOYD
1
U D Zliejs ﬂ ,m Adoues
sjybigoos abpa
i Eprmen] foe = [FaEEe (it “|||:J, ﬂrnluu Jlem e Jubiay
1 #
X D SRR SRR R e o R e
“““ 2 | | | 1 | i | | | i ! I ,_\
IF 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 L

1esry

DMAYHA SN




90/d/0€A0lt0c

on ErmwIG

0L/0V/61 _ ds v 0011
- st

.....

NY1d J00Y 03S0d0¥d

HouaMIE30

30a1axn
FAVM ITVONIJJIHO Z2-61

L0

A3 ZU/NE
"

A

ONMAVHO SIHL HOH4 VDS LON OO

o
1S SorRANIED Ay S 00 AU BueL) 10 i0m BUuBUAO
3720 Buirs 000 1S 9 1 SUOIRUBNID 6 A 81041 KA L

s2108




1S3M-HLHON - ¢ NOILVAT T3 ey 071 o o1

papes punosb |ewaixa

— "

- aeb ueusapad

AN3WJOI3AI0 03S0d0¥d—— h Bupped Jeos

MMV 4L DM TIVOR 10N 00

0003 By KARRSUAEY 124160 9 0 P 3es 0
s s iy A1) ey e DU 11 o B

SAUON

_ ds £V @ 00Z |
2/ 133HS
SNOILYAT 13 03S0d0Yd
390148XnN
JAVM TTVANIIAIHD Z2-61
ek ddiyn- ., meb ueuisapad
P PV SERLBEED: “hedioo)| »
Javons = |
PET LLT RERLOD Oy
AN BB XISTIONM “I00IENN THINID WD 21N
S12010N NOUIORISHOD BOPPR
NoONT
Bujies iejow ybiy wg'y
NOUOODONITTIHE =
e— _ o
(Aiuejo Joj Jualedsues) UMOYS ||em)
‘wg'L by
Aany ‘sBullies [B1OW UIM [[BM ¥UQ MO
ajepuaddil
Aasinn: i ) /
F
= T] — —
i
afanan
— o — — P
13
ian ||
DNMIED W
[
S

1S3IM-HLNOS
(1) NOILVA313 133418
JAVM FTIVANIJdIHO

EZON ¥Z ON

(seoeds oNZ) Aepp an0i9
LLON

ANINDOT3A3A A3S0dOYd ¥
|




80/d/0240L02

e — oS ev B 00Z +

[AAEEIY
SNOILYAT13 0350d08d

390IHExXN
FAVM FTVONIddIHD E2-61

VL LLZ GO9I X0
LUl 052 S6mID WL
N1 98N ‘TISTIONA “IO0MEXN "RANID DD Ti/Nr
133704 NOUINMIENOD HOIVA

HOONOY

NOAODNITTIH

weg _ o _ [ o

MMV i1 NON 1 TS 10N 00

s O iy W 15 S48 AU BT 13 ys0m DiRsin00
e s 9 8

wiom

PeOY Yed GG ON ————=——— eale Ajuawe

wblay wo'z
©) dn @2Ud} pJECY ASOJD
PuE |[em %ouq ybiy wy'L

akem

1SV3-HLNOS - ¥ NOILVYAT13

ANIWJOT3A30 03504084

Ylediooy

aouaj Jaquiy by we'y

I1BJ 0Z:1L XBw o}
papesb punoib [ewaixa

I €T ON

] 1
1/ saioka_

1SV3-HLHON - € NOILVAT13

» akepm ajepuaddiyg ——
|

wg'L y6iay ‘sbuijes
|E19L LM [[BM HOLQ MO

ays Masunu Buioej
SMOpuIm 3|qeb
) Buizejb ainasgo

N\

Aaly
ajepuaddiyn

ANIWH0TIAZA A3S0dOHd

:

Kasiny
| I

—

liem youq ubiy wg'




60/d/02aoloe

e _ m_ v @ 0044
SNOILD3S A3S0d0Odd ﬂ E comi
p— —T F—1 _“_
JoaIHExn - — £ _ —_
JAVM FIWONIddIHD 22-61 7. 144 7 i
o | 013A37
ek woolpag Lwooljeg 10pUIOD woaiyieg woolpag R
MIT LLT SERIO vey w O
LiL ST SERLD Gl m o
MNL PEN AISTIO0M “IDORENN IWINID DA LNy S 7
S193rDHd NDILINKISNOD HOMYR o
HOONOT -
d ﬂ.u % S
NOAQODNITTIAE L e = — -
i i %
a [RETER =
7 8 } 800 ORHIOG wodiyieg woospag B
: L =
CI e o B < ONIMIAD
[T | RETER g\ ||
\M& N m
(a\}
(0]
(@)
V-V NOILO3S ©
K peale Ajuswe sjusplisal o
_ . Yredjoo)
|
%
| I8} 021 Xew o} E E |
apesb punoib jeusayxa
m P : v 11 11 1 | | p—
, / i
=T ——— —— S 056
- e =
_——_—— — - 013A3 L1iL © dwes
A woolpsg R | [Hopuiod Aqqon eouenug
90’1 ol §
8
auy punoib Bunsixa = _ ajeb ueujsapad
A I
1Btay wg'z — L
" 0} dn @ous) pJeoq 8s0[D =) . “
puE [lem %o11q YBiy wg'| = T = || e
11 H 44
k———— fiepunog eys Jeas 8 w BaJY [BUNWLWIOY | = LI3A37 |/
1 2 = Buize|B |aAa| ybiy
< n_u ONIMIZD
,_n L 13A37
= ad g e 7 L — -

«GE




Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

19 - 22 Chippendale Waye and
Car Park area to rear of 23 - 28
Chippendale Waye, Uxbridge

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
67544/APP/2011/736 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

Central and Sowals

July 2011

T™HILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 47 SWANAGE WAYE HAYES
Development: Erection of a first floor side extension

LBH Ref Nos: 48600/APP/2011/548

Date Plans Received: 07/03/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/03/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 274



3 : ~ SN @]
o , 26711 % o ] |

oG ¥ 00I1 - A5

TR TR A AR NS LT
S 1@255%%?&84»335,

@) SRNETE AAIS ESUT AL QLT CIDMERS D] B9 uﬂ_

[]

QI AP ST GEAUTTY

:.:...*I|WJII

L
N
it
T
)

2
g

|
%
£3

]
| " L]
| | | |
| i | ||
W <o a7, _ o w w,ﬁ
I~ |
. - i
ﬁ N ol _
| m I |
| el _7
S _ L - L |
_ e L il
: \ L H_v | ﬂ i
i L[ ,
¥ neaa SNIAT ] s ﬂ _ I L._ ~ |
i L | | 0
T ] _ TL!\L!.&.. i
- LB s i
n*u =
b_|
=] L _ |




7\

Playground

Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
; OF HILLINGDON
Site boundary 47 Swanage Waye Planning,
For identification purposes only. HayeS Environment, Education
This copy has been made by or with & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
ight, Desi P
igtpf gggt('th: SAligs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale
o 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 48600/APP/2011/548 =1y

exception to copyright.

Planning Committee Date

2011 O o Sosorsser | Central andBowth| July2011 | THILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 298 KINGSHILL AVENUE HAYES
Development: Change of use from A1 (Retail) to A3 (Restaurant) & A5 (Takeaway) and
installation of 2 x extract ducts to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 8195/APP/2011/38

Date Plans Received:  10/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/02/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 277



acstlatl ow oy 8l
MEIMN CXN0| 42235 0] 9
1055] ARk Roohipy

1| o151 o g _ R

219z 2ol _ G| 9mos

A2NS V2GS W

: an  CFGAW
x99 ¥ 2. |
BanANY MIHSLAr 967 |

TWH doon3 g.ﬁ.m 13

eG:| @ g VG

T
[ T LT T 1
s ¢ z , Jo
Nvd dood ammozl
FmBO0Y A — \ ) ]
= _ = | _\ - T -IH — I||r||— —— — -
| i
%] |
Rl b Tr _
i . (9113 owwass o sit)
= T L) T L_ﬂ‘ 574 Firn ey v
L = ke T
ok ¢ et 3 M| .
m " R._l.U < - | i
)] : 7 3
L,._l_. : “r_l M i
il = o 1
g LL s T

fees 25 Page 278



vl T

010Z 12034va ‘001:1 0G| 3Wos
066. L9Z - 1020 xed
96¢¢ L9¢ - L0Z0 HED

1d6 LMN Uocpucy ‘Jaang Joa| g
sajeidossy aulkg Adoyjuy

-LN3IT0

JUDRINDISaY pasodoid

DPIUBWID KIS
IO D S35 UAPR 0y paubrsapa) ko
04 KEZ VAT

anyj snowaud 0 400,
Wnoag 9104 Bupsg —

-

NV1d ¥00T74 ANNOH9

NOILO3S

S < e
e ol | ]
VSO0 = L w0 vazig || PemoTLS | | o e
X8 78N X3S310dIN ! / i i i | — L
SIAVH m _ ! |
- 3NNIAY TIHSONIM 862 i - Pl i : N\Tq _
31s — : | ] g T | 301435 BIINDOD AviY -3AVL INVHNY 1S3y
i 1 abpiig 1504 m U Lot
_ a38vsio 1 é\_A_ - 1 B
: | X3S0 3 ‘.w,n_ o S Ll \.|.T@ i
=Ll = | . B = i wiil e =
D3I uonoindaid : o B —1 ' B i M |
SIS s - LHS0Q PUDL SO z ” \ ,_i-” - fm g Jr_ ;J , ,L 1.”« A h . 7
05zl NYId NOIYI01 \ | B e W e A i ,

NIHILIM
oy 120319

e

5

INVHNYISTY
ooy 04

]

0 350,65 pud 4|1y L L]
+SEUUNOW UCHARAUDS —————
3 311EICS PUD * 4000 101
DACO0 WE PEpUBESan| |
1302458 PADINSUI - PUNOS

L

52}}3u0H 0w ©}
553000 ADMO{[O¥




.
.
§
.
" .’
’
SN

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2011

Site Address

298 Kingshill Avenue,
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Scale

Planning Application Ref:
1:1,250

8195/APP/2011/38

Date
April 2011

Planning Committee

Central & Seutlio

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 13 BOURNE AVENUE HAYES

Development: Alterations to single storey rear extension with new flat roof to rear and part
demolition of existing single storey outbuilding to rear to provide extra
amenity space to front. (Part Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 30586/APP/2011/252

Date Plans Received:  03/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 03/02/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 281



800C €788 020 :Xed  69€L 1258 020 (2L SHS 28N 'XPPIN ‘IIBYINOS ‘PEOY UISISIM 6ET _

I 0G:l ©|ess
L T [ 1 — ue|d punois) bBunsixg
UoISInDY .
N Tol €an
OMI0V00kL ue|d a)s mc_uw_xw Xos8|ppIN _ _ _ _
oN Buimelg sofien N
0L0Z 980 :sjeqg sueld Bunsixg anuany auinog ¢}
002/05:1 :91E9S ;Josloid wooy Jamoys
eH —
1 usyouy
002:1 [ed2s ueld ayg Bupsixg | f |
r ||
f
"
/
| wooy Ajlwe
abuno
wooy Buiuig

(2w p) eoeds
Ayuswy Bunsixgy

———1 ”@ﬁ

0G:| 9leds
ue|d Buipjing InQ Bunsix3

=

210}

_—

210}

[——

wooy Jamoys

=

Page 282



8002 €88 020 xed

69E} 1268 020 :°L  SHS 28N XPPIN lBUINOS ‘Peoy WIBISIM 682

T uoneal
OM/E0- YOOV L 101 €8N
ue|d ayg pasodoid Xasa|ppIN

oN Buimelg soken N
0L0Z 980 :sjeqg sue|d pssodoid anuany auinog ¢}
002/0G°) ‘91eog B[pL :109f01d

002:} 9[eog Ueld 8y pasodoid
r=

(sG) soedg
Ayuswy pasodoid

0G| 8leds
ue|d punols) pasodold

=

|

IleH

wooy JIamoys

abuno

wooy Ajlwe

wooy Buuig 7

usyowy

—

0G'| °|eds
ue|d Buipiing InO pasodoid

ooedg Ajuswy
abie| opinoid o0} paysijowsp
a4 0} |lep Juol4 Bunsixg

0SS

who
L1
ealy (pasano)) usdo J
3
S
2 Bl
mn—\ 210]S LE
|
Av
06€€

8vl9

Page 283



800C €788 020 :Xed  69€L 1258 020 (2L SHS 28N 'XPPIN ‘IIBYINOS ‘PEOY UISISIM 6ET

11
[ 1 [ 1 10neal _'/
UOISINDY !

OM/Z0- YOOV L 101 €8N L/
- Xasa|ppIN
"oN Buimelqg sofkey N W

0L0Z 28d :sjeQg suoneas|3 buysixg anuany auinog ¢} \_
001:} :9/E9S B ;Joslfoid |

00lL:} oess

(uonens|3 apig) uoisusix3 Bunsixgy

<

00L:} 8eos
(uoneas|3 Jeay) uoisuaix3 Bunsixg

00L:} ©[edos
(uonens|3 apig) uoisusixg Bunsixg

o

Page 284

00lL:} sess

00L:1 @[edg
(uonens|3 apis) Buipiing INO Bunsixg

(uonens|3 yuoid) Buipiing INO Bunsix3

|
|

001:} 9[eds 004:} o[eds
(uonens|3 spig) Buipiing O Bunsixg

(uonens|g Jeay) Buipiing IO Bupsixg

] m




800Z €788 020 X4 B9EL 1268 020 (2L SHS ZaN 'XPPIN ‘|lEYINOS ‘PEOY UISISIM 6EZ _
11
_ _ _ _ juoneal _'/
UOISINDY
OMI¥0- VOO L 1oL €an L/
N Xasa|ppIN
"oN Buimelqg sofkey N W
0L0Z 28d :sjeQg suonens|3 pasodoid anuaAy auinog ¢ _
001:} :9/E9S B ;Joslfoid LI

Auadoud 3soH Bunsix3
yojew o} ‘(Ae19) yseq s|qqed

aAeY 0} ||BAA YUkl uoisuaix] 00L:l @[eos 00L:L @ess 00L‘l 8edg
(uoneas|3 apig) uoisualxg pasodold (uoieas| Jeay) uoisuaix3y pasodoid (uoieas|3 apiIg) uoisua)xg pasodold
T T
= i __4..__ ,, ,,_,__ ______4__4..4.___,_,,_,,_,, ,, ,_._, =
M i m T T - ey o o e e e e e T - 1
1 | e e == i
! !
Jooy payolld
L Bunsix3 Buioe|das
L ] ] 100y Je|4 pasodoid [ U
001:} ©[eds 00L:| ®ledos 00L:} ®ledos 00L:} ©[eds
(uonens|3 Jeay) Buipjing INQ Bunsix3y (uonens|3 epig) Buipiing INO Buysix3 (uonens|3 juoid) Buipiing INQ pasodold (uoens|3 apig) Buipjing INQ Bunsixg

Page 285

0 0O -




:

WINDSOR GARDENS

skl

Post

1
IN ,
>
@
I3
ez

St €

Peter Fagan House

i 1| L
g |
Notes Site Addres; LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee

13 Bourne Avenue

Hayes

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

; S Scale 4
Planning Application Ref: -
30586/APP/2011/252 1:1,250 . ‘ |
Planning Committee Date v, '!t‘
Central andBouth| July2011 | THILLINGDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 165 NORTH HYDE ROAD HAYES

Development: Change of ground floor from Class A1 (Retail) to Class A3 (Restaraunts and
Cafes) for use as fast food restaurant with new extract duct to rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 17357/APP/2011/18

Date Plans Received:  05/01/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 05/01/2011
Date Application Valid: 20/01/2011 19/01/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 287



L
18L €294
KepjeQ ‘pleysiybi z| ‘oipmis ey L

24N32331yd.JeyuLy]

uoissiwqng Buluueld

MYD |0LCL'0e 00L:L
#qumesal|  :umeiq sieq ‘81808

suopeAs|3
ue|d Jooj4 punois Bupsix3y
onn Bumesq

SNY €9n X8s8|ppPIN
safeH

peoy apAH ULON S91
:SSUPPY

EpoY MIA JN

NOILVAZT3 3dIS

R

‘Poppe suofeAD}o opis
LLOLL SV puesesy ‘ueid ol pappe Souieu WoN Y

aea |48 || wouwos) [ oy

“Sa0URUALCD YIOM a1040q PaLIOdal g

oS00 UapM 0w 110U PoIdOD 9G 1 1S
8 SOSIHAR 0 kodoid 8, SULS) BUNEIP S

NOILVAZTE "v3d

NOILVATT3 INOY4

wok wg wy we we wi wo

NV1d 400714 ANNOHO

(uopeoydde uiyym papnjoul
J0U) BAOGE UOEPOLILIODI.
0} sIle}s @ souenuy

N

Ll. |
- \
\ N

—

e

ealy doys

RiLI

ealy 810)S

ai0)g

1L
-
/
S

Page 288

ealy ai01S

— =
L e 0
pUNOS Jo SiopessEqY = ﬂ / e
oV L
[ —
(L] == — = A Z
7 = = /Aw
| L~
| — \\

ev



[ | T T
NOILVATT3 dv3d wot ws o wy  we oug W
KepjeQ ‘pleysiybi z| ‘oipmis ey L
a.n32311yd.ieyulyl
&
uoissiwqgng Buluuelq g
\\\\\\\
N
uopeAs|3 juoid g ueid
oot e = e NV1d 400714 ANNOYO
:opy Bumesq
SN¥ €8N x8ss|ppIN (uoneoydde uiyym pepnjou
sokeH = J0U) 9A0QE UOJEPOWLI0d0.
peoy apAH YHON G9| 0] sulejs @ @ouenug
sty — , — N
\ <
Epoy MIA JIN \V D D =
RUICTTo}
1onp joelxe MoN _H_
e L
paAowes eq 0} sjlem Buysix3 . 1 D RnReed D
doppiom J8junod meN .m_/, D
R ul
KE=
1 .
(o]
ai0)g
g NOILVAT I dv3d _ NOILVATTI LNOYH4 af [ %
1 A
ealy % |=
m _ — uopesedaid = (]
M _ poo4 | ——w»m .owéwu
Ll L1
t uopeoydde 7 \\\M:\OL\\\ [a
| | sjeiedes 0 onp enxa~_| = |
H ! Jepun Joj ™ / J\ |
_ _ payidde oq o} om AL P |
w | ebeubs ;mz/ ﬂx_n_ = > !
_ | =1 L "
h ” W | (uonosuuod
_ _ — | ” “ obeuelp Bunsixe
_ . __ - W | r, it ojul peaelyoe Buleq
_ . _ | W \ q_ sjens] sjeudoidde
' : . e ) 0} Josfans)
_ _ L uonisod mau u) oM MeN
) o =B e LA o dn pexooiq oq
[|IF= = =— = ,
| — — =~ - b 0} Joop Bupsixg
_ L | | |
. f ~
¢ - uIseq ysem yejs
= | Ll ! o = pepusixe
— i —— | uonessBuiey - ZX wuogerd Jooy Js1y pue
_ ,f ,\ d panow sijejs Bupsixgy
\J\ _ g
1oNp J0BIIX8 MON _
H _ ||
HJl \\

aea |48 || wouwos) [ oy

“SaUUALCD YoM a104oq pavioda: 0q

oS00 UapM 0w 110U PoIdOD 9G 1 1S

pue eI 10 Apsodasd ou) Sulewa) BumeIp SIUL m



Avenge T TR
z

.. SUTHERL ANy

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283

Site Address

165 North Hyde Road
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
17357/APP/2011/18 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date

Central andSouth| July 2011

GDON

LONDON

THILLI




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address FORMER B&Q SITE UXBRIDGE ROAD HAYES

Development: Variation of condition 12 (to extend the opening hours of the store) of planning
permission ref. 51508/APP/2008/2927 dated 16/04/2010 : (Single storey
canopy to front entrance, refurbishment and variation of condition of planning
permission ref. 51508/96/1907 dated 16/04/1997 to allow use as an Asian
supermarket, comprising 1,606sg.m main retail area, 69sq.m cafe area,
690sg.m bulk goods warehouse, 1,141sq.m goods storage area, and the
utilisation of the former Garden Centre trading area as a 425sg.m covered
trading area for fruit and vegetables. The proposal includes changes to the
external appearance of the existing building, existing parking layout, boundary
treatments, external lighting and associated bin storage/compactors)

LBH Ref Nos: 51508/APP/2011/963

Date Plans Received: 19/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 27/04/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 291



4 zioamioz ziooioz

NOISIATY |
ya | os |
SHO N¥a

HIGNNN OMHA

0102 ¥dv
aiva

| ¥3ENN 80P

LV®@002:1
ELAN]

Z10/aM/Z0Z :Bumelp dOOA
yyim uononfuoo ul peal 8q o

LV © 002:} ITVOS

NV1d 4004 AdONVYO

a3asodoyd 7 7 7
NV1d IONMYEA, o >
NINVZZ3W 8 ANNO¥D o =" 00—

8N SIAVH i 7
avod 3oaraxn

SA004 ALIVND 0@ | . , f f . . 1l

1629 7568 020 , | f |
3n-0o'spepyosedooA@ojul @] = - == =

482 LVH X8SO|ppIN  Biowuelg i 7 7 7 7 -
peoy yoinyd Ly-/¢ esnoH ssedwo) o

[23A0 AdONVD MaN

ojdoad Joy ainjoayyory | | i i i

T dOOA | | | | | n

NOILYWHOANI . | | | |

Ilem Adoueo Joj Jno Bumes pasinas
“(1g >ur Jed se) pappe Bupoey o 7 | 7 7
woosueld pjo 0} PAAOW WOOJ J8%00| SelpeT] @—J -
‘pausjybiess g 19 Buofe jlem
‘eele aBeIO}S 0} JOPNYS Jajj0l 1BaYy | | i 7
Papp. J8)uNod [040d]Y PUE C00BqO |
‘(Bunyoeu) ynoke] Bupydouys |
‘UoNEOO] pUE 8ZIS [IIL 7 L | 2 ! _
:sjuswpuawWe sjual|d Jod Se pasiaey g O~ l=——xcFis Lr L % Lr Lr o Lr i 4 Lr Lr

ojured sossI Ue Sweal s N
peiuied e of sessni p n...ﬂ“ﬁ.ﬂ 2 0z 6l 8 ) o su 0 ) 2 i oy 6 8) @ 9 s 2 € & 3 )
9q} 4nojoo ‘pajuled aq o} sjiem __w._%_z_ w oz
*paUOISIWWOa) pue sBumelp .
Jad se pepuswe aq 0} wejsAs Bunesy | v @ 00z:1 37

NV1d 40014 ANNO

Al
D
sjuewalnbal SJUBID 0} ALDD 10} MY ‘b ) s L s * . i - L - L s } - } - 4 - ! - Il s i - | - | s | - ) - I\ - | - | s f s } Al 7
¢ (0]
(@)

IV ® 002:L 3TVOS ﬁﬂﬁ‘

NV1d 40014 1S¥I4 7 TR SEm s 7 7

“esn aiminy oy syun
| moiny Jo; soxoq
400} BT “ONY.

“1\‘ AoWo1 | ouuy jo 99| G0} 0y i punai u pe1E90) oG

odo
o T 0} UO(OBS |, GIGYLXGOE LI Sease 0008Q0) |

pozelB mou pojoid ) sioweg

‘do0H ou 008X00¥ . (098Y) ON 22 J9Unus 5040 10} NS [ELIOBI0 10| MOIIY - JONNUS Jofs

i
5} == =111 0 {1 | 21 1 0 = a :
T T T T
wbszs X - - = i
— ubezs X X due z1:imoN S 8y wbsjz MRS I e 9 i
Aqposieioq ol VAW TIL aoversp pue voneooy S _
s oo o uusy , , WOINRGD  wor  ore  ons , , i
smwmo | e P Jon !
ot 2 50008 0 | |
> ' - Riw..s ) v pon B ,- -7-, @8 o8 O O UA o8 o8 G- e o8 o8 H
il moN !
Lovioidlll | &8 7 | i , A ™, 1
0q 0 BOU
oot i
R | | | | | _
sonnys wbsg}. | !
g oo [ w1s 34v0 [ i
= w1 5 I
] 3 —quuman [ — - - m — F0 T — — T T =T i
- | | T 7 | 7
4qg) nojoo - payured | | L
pue poob opet g 1 wooy 8
S0pucd puE ool Iy Suneon
Y | | |
f— | | sz f | |
58 WooJ 4oes o) Jujod N !
1apwomomsnL || Tn a r - & ! . .
(ss216 Aojes) Buodo | | pocedeicacn
pozef mourous RO Pobusd | | | 7 ool |
poob apew | VY STIVS IVATY L
v 6umia | || oq o) uogessauoy
Jun BugySy prequ; - pobewep |
warsds BuniBy oeidon L [
weks Sty oo0dey [/ T g mon i i T i i i i et
Lopuioo pue eIy ° C
suoo oy wershs Bullea - ]
946 posoded eosic | | | | | |
A ok wos uos, | |
q = @. = 15 M 10.908) opisul. |
B v
pl 1 oBoso}s 0] 553000 Josn o) ssouE ;i oBei0ys o) 539008 Josi o) ssouied wbsg) i 7
oS f10) | smowe  Busoop ond Sunsoe  990H OUIR 00500 (098X) ON T vy sos o1 18 T
,.au,ﬁ.z il ) ‘G00H 0UR 005¥00%1 (09BM) ONZ V3NV JOVMOLS TVHINID
\[ [
=l =TT T+ f f
™ I 1r T
pacede; eq o) Buizel6 pebeweq LHOI3H HOOO 1V L1X3 14 ¥INO
“pooB apew aq o) uone:Isaua) pabewsep Iy | ‘NNLINGO OL ONOIOVY - ONDIOVY 13318 |

- { 0 4 s 4 - ’ o | - + . 4 - L - I n f s 4 7

t4) 1 ok 6 8 (€3] 9 (s 14 € 2 L 0 [(§

o



Y 2iL0/ameoz ziooloz
ZO_wﬂ>mm YIGNNN OMEA HIGWNNN a0r
3 >a 0L0Z 9ed LY@00Z: ;
o e Z10/aMV10Z:Buimelp JOOA
YHO Nua ava Ivos yym uononluod ul peal eq o)
a3asodoydd
SNOILVAZ13 ONMYA
8N SIAVH
avoy 3oanexn
SAo04 ALIMYNO :gor N—— v ® 002:} IIVOS
: g9 NOILVATT3
1629 ¥568 020 00 NOILVATTE - . ) i - )
An'00'sjos)yosed00ADIOJUI e v 4 @ h2d i w
4SZ LvH Xesa|ppliN  aiowuels 1 | 1 1 1
PEOY YOINYO L-/§  9SNOH sseduiod . b ” ” ,
aidoad 1o} a1njoayyIY “e:; =l __l_a...D.... f , s
sP/RYUY 1 Uy 1 | m_!ﬂu!“.li__
dOOA a_---./.hm-uH---f--.m | " il
| | | N
NOILVNYOANI 1 | NI
, , [ [ ,
NOILdI¥OS3a A % ﬁ 7 % !
[0} o) G @ «m‘w @
LV ® 00Z:L IT¥OS
VYV NOILVAT13
| | | | | | | | &L!x | | xoq sopnus sopoy | | | Lz i - | |
, | | | | , | | R R ez | ot | weomtmman, | | s s |
= T T T T T T , T T T r=E T = m == TT— T
I L]l | = T e N O = ARk [T |
L | |
M I [ I , | , T I , M ” , il s R S
| | ,W , | | 7 7 | , | , 7 b |
| , , | , , , : , | | | | |
| | | | | | | | [ , | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | [ [ [
1 # 1 T T I 1 T T T T 1 | |
w2 8 @ o s w o @ i oy Gl o ® ® o G ®
| | LV ® 00Z:} 3VOS|
| | add NOILVATT13
| | [ [
, 906 0peus o4 0 uoeisouo) pOBeRP IV | _‘ G
, ,
,
|
, 7 Il
, | , [
, , [ [
il 1 1 1 1
@) @ ] @ =)

S31ON

Page 293



Bridge Retail Park

Warehouse

ridge Retail Park

Warehouse

T 58
0z <Fpo
o9 S:
O oo"
oz £l >

-1 Ec¢c
zd 595
OTaEE
Z0 =0
(o) >0
- 5 od

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON

Site Address

Former B&Q Site

Uxbridge Road
Hayes

1:2,000

Scale

Date

July 2011

51508/APP/2011/963

Planning Application Ref:
Planning Committee

Central andSouth

Site boundary

Notes

For identification purposes only.
This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address GARAGE SITE REAR OF 85 AND 87 MANOR WAYE UXBRIDGE

Development: Erection of a pair of 2 two-storey, two-bedroom, semi-detached dwellings.

LBH Ref Nos: 67593/APP/2011/329

Date Plans Received:  11/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 11/02/2011
Date Application Valid: 11/02/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 295



=

Key Plan

Site Location Plan

n/a

110_.B

1:1250

110 B
W

View from Manor Waye

View from North towards the site

110 B
W

110 B
W

[PLANNING SUBMISSION

-
—
=
<+
o
<
~
—
=
o

Site boundary revised
North point added
REV DESCRIPTION

B
A

o
—
=
~

tg/0

INITIALS/DATE

DLG Architects LLP

architects

Q=
5 83
] k)
& 0o
Dy SN
ca I
e "~
G- 29
ol NN
£e gg
@
g2 3%
A5+ *
=3 ew
H
@
=
@
o
c
=
=
o E
L
“a |8
o
©
]
o
©
<
@ o
=
Z o
i B2
=0

london@digarchitects.com

DRAWING TITLE

1:1250@A3

MS

Sep 09

Location Plan
Existing

digarchitects.com

DRAWING NUMBER  REV

110

108 NO.

B 001 B

D(--)

3588

©rThis drawing is protected by copyright and must not be copied or reproduced without the written consent of DLG Architects



vV 2009 0TT (--)a 88S€
A3Y  ¥IAWAN ONIMYY¥Q "ON 80¢
Buiysix3a
EV®00Z:T SW 60 das ueld 33s
ElEN A8 L33HS ilva 37111 ONIMVYQ
Buiuue|d ga 9IS
snivis peoy ||eya3iym

s931s auljadid
uopbull|iH g1

IWYN 800

3LVQ/SIVILINI NOILAI¥DS3Q  A3Y

0T/10/vz/qd  pappe 1i0day 2341 0] 3JUAIBYRY V

[ ") T T T | NOISSIWENS ONINNV1d
wot wg 0 . 200
L ha [ ng (8
ueld oS Busixg - o/
~—
2 @
= iR
M“ 506
v
L,
€8¥Z-8€-T/JL 1oday 981 03 1949y
it &, e
S31ON - -
BELS 7
b . o)
] Nl
i (0]
(@)]
e Q)
¢
o
Erd PR 11| evgp
[
>
O
I =
o
L s ) bo
“ oy 1, s 4 on
Shog bupod wepses e MO V~ Mg, S oy
oy,
g
2xe
L2y 2t g g g
&9,
o 0081 3y e.D g
8 g o

480y , 8oy




519331421y 970 4O IUISUOD UILIM Y3 INOYIIM P3dNPOIdal 10 P3|dod 3 10U IShW pue IYBLIAA0D AQ Pa329304d 5| BUIMEID SIULED)

M\ wo9°s0eyYdIes|p
W02'S}98)12.eB|p@UopUo]

TE€9€E 92vL 0Z(0Wv+ 3

0€9€ 92¥L 0Z(0Mv+ 3

S]oaliyaie - N pped

d11 530331424Y 9710

(--)a 88S€
“on goc
pasodoud
SW 60 das ue|d 33is
A8 133HS aiva 37111 ONIMVYQ
Buiuue|d q ?1s

SnLvis

peoy ||eyaiiym
s931s auljadid
sweN juald
InVN 80(

00c:}

ueld ayg Bunsixg

o *uy

/
V z_m_ﬁ Woise,

¢
| W b
\ =y~

N — o
~F S
Bups]
\

N Vo e ogo g
e ———|
a%1g "0 e iz o
e pau)
Jaqui]
/7
1
=
=
i
i
e
i
e =
L <ige 3
¥ ¢ yun
2 Yiog),
>0 s [(] o,
0]
H
S/E {um
’ T un
()
m S
B i’ I o
peafauuos BeURIp MY < L =0
==
=il o>
= v_ 184D W i O
i Biee m
Zhs|
= 14
o
o
]
g
© O
Ay IR = =
o || a
g
pasodoid

3LYQ/SIVILINI NOILI¥DS3Q A3¥

60/01/82/63 sjuawwod 60/0T/¥T BIW Y3im 3uepI0IdR Ul PIpudWY
0T/10/12/qd pajesodiodul SUOIJEPAWWOIAI JUBWSSASSY Joedw] 33i] g

o W

01/20/¥0/qd pappe abeujesp [eUOI3ON D
0T/11/92/sw pa3294109 ou jaJ Buimesp 3abiel g
NOILVDITddY ONINNY1d
f f 1 1
weg
(,edo014d, s||eysiel) waysAs buired
3]qeauliad 335 31342U0d pasodold
abian/adedspue| 3j0s pasododd _H_
92u3) papieoq 3so[d ybiy wg'T
11eMm %2149 Y61y we'0
Koy
€872-86- /0L Joi Hoday
JuaWSSassy joedw| 881 0} Jajoy
[e0)
GHION
Al
(0]
(@)}
Q)
o

<L oy s




519331421y 970 4O IUISUOD UILIM Y3 INOYIIM P3dNPOIdal 10 P3|dod 3 10U IShW pue IYBLIAA0D AQ Pa329304d 5| BUIMEID SIULED)

Ty

s10911yoJe

wod'spRYYdIe3|p

W02'S}98)12.eB|p@UopUo]

TE9€ 92vL 0Z(0Mp+ 3
0€9€E 92¥L 02(0y+ 3

Zd9 13 uopuo
19945 uolyse4 62-11
d11 sP83YIY 910

g £009 0TT (--)a 88S€
A3¥ 3RO ONIMYYD “on goc
EVD®O00T:T Sw 60 dog UBId 100|4 3S114 pue punoin pasodold
ElEN A8 133HS aiva 37111 ONIMVYQ
Buiuue|d q ?1s
snivis peoy ||eyaliym

sa3ls auljadid
sweN juald

IWVN 80C

3LYQ/SIVILINI NOILI¥DS3Q A3¥

60/01/0€/63  SIUBWIWOd 60/0T/5T BIW Y3IM 3IUEPIOIOE Ul PIPUBWY Y
]

)

\_ 7| Wi o} eoeds sejealpul
L)

7o

N\
Lesess N

00L:}

0T/20/¥0/qd pa323110d ¥20|q 3|31 Ul uojjejouue 3|eds pue 3313 buimesq g

0 f

NOISSIWNENS ONINNVId

% 0041 700

ue|d Jooj4 jsii4 pasodoid

04
G Ue|d Jooj4 punois) pasodold G

wootyieg f——

| |
\\T@ Ur\\ wooJyieqg

T ped

Page 299

abe ‘_

-1015

|
4_, _I abe

-1015




519331421y 970 4O IUISUOD UILIM Y3 INOYIIM P3dNPOIdal 10 P3|dod 3 10U IShW pue IYBLIAA0D AQ Pa329304d 5| BUIMEID SIULED)

B g 5009 0TT (--)a 88S€
wod"seyY2IeB|p AZ¥ ¥3IEHAN ONIMYYQ on g0t pasniom
W09'S}08}2.eB|p@UOpUO| EV®O00T:T SW 60 des ue|d jooy
TE€9€E 92vL 0Z(0Wv+ 3 3128 A8 133HS a1va I1L1L SNIMVYD
+3
0E9€ 9Z¥L 0Z(OIY E— P
Zd9 13 uopuo SNivis peoy ||eya3iym
wﬁuthU\_m 1005 UOWSeY 62-TT sa31s auljadid
411 s0R1YIY 910 sweN 3usi|d
w80
3L1Va/SIVILINI NOILdI¥DS3a A3Y
60/0T/0€/61 Sjuawwod 60/0T/4T Biw yiIm 3dUBPIOIIR U] papUBWY Y
01/10/¥2/9d pappe s1213nb pue Ja3inb Asjjep g
0 I T I i | [ NOISSIWENS ONINNY1d
[ I I I I ]
wot we 0

004} =
ueld Jooy pasodoid //5\

1 o
o
(4p]
(0]
11Bd |e4 (@)
0]
o
IFFTTT T ==~ rrr
I l |
I I |
, | s|jpued ﬁ
I |
i| | S1eued lie | Pelos | lied
IR | 104/ 90edg |
1404 aoeds 7 i |
| [ |
| | |
| I |
| I |
| I !
| I |
| [ |
| I !




519331421y 970 4O IUISUOD UILIM Y3 INOYIIM P3dNPOIdal 10 P3|dod 3 10U IShW pue IYBLIAA0D AQ Pa329304d 5| BUIMEID SIULED)

A\l 4 9009 0TT (-=)a 88S¢€
woo'syoeyyoIes|p A3 ¥3EWON ONIMYHD on aoc pasododd
W09'5}03)1Y2Je3|p@uUopuo| EV®00T:T SW 60 das SuO0l3eAd|3 3583 B YIION
TE9€ 92vL 0Z(0Mp+ 3 3vas A8 133HS atva 311 ONIMVYD
+3

0€9€ 92¥L 0Z(0)rt ujuue|d g 1S
Zd9 13 uopuo SNLVLS peoy ||eya3tym
wﬁuthO\_m 1005 UOWSeY 62-TT sa31s auljadid
d11 530331424Y 9710 dwenN 3juaId
WY 80T
3L1Va/SIVILINI NOILdI¥DS3a A3Y
60/01/0€/63 SjuaWWod 60/0T/4T Builaaw yiim adueplodde Ul papuswy v
0t1/10/v2/9d pa3jelodiodul SUOIJepUIWWODAL Jioday 33l g

adidumop JenaJid pue saddoy ‘abps Huipea| 03 ._m»Sm ysnjy SMOpUIM J3quwi) padey wnjulwnje pajeod-isapmod Ja3sahjod Aalb yieq -

(,e4014d, S|leysienw) 3|1404d Jejnbue3das wnujwn|y pajeod-iapmod 133sAjod Aaib-yieq (dzw/m 80 anjeA-N) :5100Q/SMOPUIM
wajsAs bujaed ajqeawsad 3as 93a40uU0) - Adoued/mopuim Aeq 03 J0OJ Je|j |RIBW - k NOISSIWENS oszzﬁa_

:buipue)s paey/ssande 3|dIYaA Jejsow Aaib 3ybi| yaim (,13n abuelp disse|), abpiliabbeg)

adidumop JenaJid pue Jaddoy fm»u:m ysnjy 340M¥214q BUlde) AR|D pat S23BIIPUl Yd)BY |RIUOZIIOH -

pajedlpul se [|em 321G MoT - 9|1j04d Jeinbuejdal wnujwn|y pajeod-sapmod 1a3sAjod Aaub-dyieq

Buiaua) Jaquiy PapJeoq asold - (,3nusayd, alowysy 3{uial3) a|l3 ulejd paJ JusWId 3iqld - (zw/m z°0 anjeA-n - X1yl WWOOE) :silem
isjuawjeas) Aiepunog (lzw/m 21°0 @njeA-n) :joo0y s|ejajey pasodo.id v “ “ _
we 0

uoneAs| jse3 pasodoid
| | |
uaplen Jeay T 3un zaun

Page 301

uojeAs|3 YloN pasodoid G

T1un uapien Jeay




519331421y 970 4O IUISUOD UILIM Y3 INOYIIM P3dNPOIdal 10 P3|dod 3 10U IShW pue IYBLIAA0D AQ Pa329304d 5| BUIMEID SIULED)

\u g £00970TT (--)a 88S€
wod's)o8)yIes|p A3Y  ¥3IGWNN ONIMYY¥Q ON 80¢ UWmQQQ._Q
W09'S}08}2.eB|p@UOpUO| EV®O00T:T SW 60 das SUOI3BAB|T ISOM B YInos
TE€9€E 92vL 0Z(0Wv+ 3 3128 A8 133HS a1va 31111 ONIMVYG

+3

0E9€ 9Z¥L 0Z(OIY E— Py
Zd9 13 uopuo snivis peoy ||eYaIym
wﬁuthU\_ e 1005 UOWSeY 62-TT sa31s auljadid

d11 sP83YIY 910 aweN juald

w80
3L1Va/SIVILINI NOILdI¥DS3a A3Y
SMOpUIM ydjew 03 Aa4b pajured ‘10op Jaquiy [aued a|buis pijos papieoq Jaqui] - 60/01/0€/63  sjuawwod 60/0T/4T BIW yY3ImM dUBPIOIVE Ul pApUBWY VY
i5100Q 07/10/92/qd pa3e10dioou] SuOIIBPUBWWOD3L J10da) 29.3/30Ud) UBpIED §
e101id, S||eYys.e adidumop JejnaJio pue Jaddoy ‘abpa Bujpes| 03 41833nb ysn SMOPUIM:IeqWIT.Psok) WUIWnTE [PRIe0d-lopaod.iajeatiod Aoibyieq - i NOISSIWENS ONINNYId
waishs m:_>%a m_nmmcm“_mn\.uwﬂ_m_ Lru:ouzw a|iyoad ._m_zmcvsu%_ E_.:_“_._._»_.h___%:Wumwmwwﬂ_w%‘»mmMwuwhmnum»_w‘__mmm‘ﬁx (zw/m 8'0 an|eA-n) :SMOPUIM
:BUIpuRIs PIRY/SS900R1 3] I1YIN | " sjuiof pajeqa. yiim buippe|d Jaquiy yseq abpa aienbs sajed) 2jey (21340
pa1ea|pul S [|BM 3214 MOT - a|1y04d Jenbueydas hmﬂﬂﬁwﬁ mwﬁw‘_u_.u‘_%wno‘_%mw%y_.wu_m»wﬂm.ﬁum Jutol pareqat il E.umw:__ >Em Em; ﬁw_zyﬂm::z mmcﬂouu_m.w _.._ wau _wu, mm\W
Buioua) 4aqul papeoq 950 - (anusayd, asowysy 3jula13) 3|13 ule|d pas JUBWaD Aiqld - A40MA2114 DUIREL.ARIY Pod-sRIeIPHIHAIRY! |BAMOZIION ™=
:sjuawjealy Alepunog (lzw/M ZT°0 anjeA-n) :jo0y (lzw/m z'0 3njeA-n - %2143 WWOOE) :siiem ﬁ “ ” _ ” _
sjeliaie pasodoid gt 0
we
200
g 0Ll
uoles|g 159 pasodoid //Nlo\
| |
uapien Jeay Z un T 3un uaplen Jeay
Al
o
(4p]
(0]
(@)
©
o

UoneAs]3 YINog pasodoiyd G

uapJen Jeay zyuun _

| s|3ueq Iejog
| 10) @oeds




519331421y 970 4O IUISUOD UILIM Y3 INOYIIM P3dNPOIdal 10 P3|dod 3 10U IShW pue IYBLIAA0D AQ Pa329304d 5| BUIMEID SIULED)

! Vo
w&
s10811yoJe

wod'spe)ydIe3|p

W02'S}98)12.eB|p@UopUo]
TE9€ 92vL 020+ 3
0E9E 92¥L 0Z(0)y+ 3

Zd9 13 uopuot]
19a4S uolysed 62-T1
d11 sP3YIY 910

- 80089 0TT (-=)a 88S¢€
AY YIGWAN ONIMVYQ ON 80C ﬂﬂWOQOLl
e/u SW 60 AON SMaIA Qg
31V0S A8 133HS aiva 37111 ONIMVYQ
Buiuue|d g ?1ls

snLvis

peoy |I_eyailym
s931s auljadid
uopbull|iH g1

IWYN 800

akep Joueyy wouy mai pasodold

NOILAI¥IS3a  A3¥

NOISSINENS ONINNV1d

MmalA ofa s,pig




Recreation Ground

Play Area

Recreation Ground

Notes

OF HILLINGDON

Site boundary Garage Site rear of Planni
annin
For identification purposes only. 85 and 87 Manor Waye Environment, Egc,iucation
This copy has been made by or with UXbrldge & Community Services
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
C ight, Desi d Patent . . .
A;p:/ggg (th:SAligs andretens Planning Application Ref: Scale
. 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 67593/APP/2011/329 -1

exception to copyright. ; ;
Planning Committee Date

2011 Ormance sumey 100015283 | Central and F8oith |  July 2011

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 67 BERRYDALE ROAD HAYES MIDDLESEX
Development: Single storey side extension (Part-Retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 64145/APP/2011/858

Date Plans Received: = 06/04/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/04/2011
Date Application Valid: 07/04/2011 15/06/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 305



Q01 2Ry
HYIW SYW T ¥y
4oL oy rhoy
s 7yophiag 49
oWy g

w2 besgg sbug

n/ 8¢ (21272

/N i (N | ~ —~3 — J/
S d — N
1 w 9 ZUQQZ/U =
5 NI D £ ¥
F\ PR,
E ) - &_I/\
<, E V] MoPMIeM
n : |
m m 31(:3 \l
m 13 ]
7 g .._.m Abrooy
NENT IR e
u s
0 ¥
| | < —
2
H

Page 306

WS BoTA



A4 \.JJQU&
BW SYW T v

| 0L "any
sahen Qvoy
Fwahwaq, 49 ¥

o

Qo YRR

Bowonasy .,Wdu,.ﬂ(.

(in

b

Page 307



S 5 Iﬁ\ﬁﬂw
WEIVLAE ST NN
ITNITT Sy

Ssoy wahvwaa 9

\\\ 9/ g1 P02}

be

((of,Vm/\z\wVA,xW IW

£

e

/S S P,

N,

AT

Speg

Page 308



LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Planning,
Environment, Education
& Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

T™HILLINGDON

LONDON

Site Address

67 Berrydale Road

Hayes

1,250

1

Scale

Date

July 2011

Planning Application Ref:

64145/APP/2011/858

Planning Committee

Central and Souily

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright,
Act 1988

Designs and Patents

the Act).

(

Unless the Act provides a relevant

exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database rights
2011 Ordnance Survey 100019283




Report of the Head of Planning & Enforcement Services

Address 18 STIPULARIS DRIVE HAYES

Development: Erection of a single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as storage
involving part demolition of existing building (Part-retrospective)

LBH Ref Nos: 31178/APP/2011/263

Date Plans Received:  04/02/2011 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/02/2011

Central & South Planning Committee - 19th July 2011
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 310



8002 £+88 020 :xed

69€) 1258 020 :19L SHS ZaN XPPIN ‘IlBUINOS ‘PeOy UIBISIM 6£C

[ [ [ ] uoneal //
UoISInSY :
LN/€0 - €061 \
SERIB] Md6 van
ZON DUIMEId ueyd yo0|g/uonesoT Buipes A N ﬁ
L1102 L0 :sjeQ pasodoid anuq sueindys g1
UMoys sy :3|eds ORL ;Josfoid |

0S¢l 1 9eds

ue|d uoneoso

00z:1:8e08
ue|d %°0|g

Page 311



800Z €88 020 :Xed  69€L 1258 020 :IPL SHS 28N XPPIN ‘I[BYINOS ‘Peoy UISISOM 6€C

[ T T 1

[ T T 1

UoISINDY

LIN/LO - €061
oN Bumelg

0l0Z €0 :s|1eQ

ue|d }o0|g/uoneso]
Bunsixg

suoneas|3 Bunsixg

ai0)g/wAho bunsixg

juoneal

Md6 van
Buipes A
aAuQ suendis gL

UMOYs sy :9|eos

ONlL

Bin

joaloid

00S:} 9[eos

ue|d %o0ig

00}:1 ‘3edg

0G:1:9/e9s

paulejal aq 0} 10}g/WAS Buisixg

WAD

——

00}:1 ‘3|eds

uoneAs|3 opiS Bunsix3

uonens|3 apIS Bunsix3

T
[
|

00}:} ‘9ledg
uoleAs|J Jeay bBunsixg

001:1 918
uoneAs| Juol4 Bunsixgy

1]

0009

3243 6021

201

Jd01s

13710/43IMOHS

vELe

:

6€6C

Page 312



800Z £¢88 020 :Xed  69EL 1258 020 :PL SHS 28N XPPIN 'I[BYINOS ‘Peoy UISISIM 6€C _

T T 1
I T 11 ueid >jo0|g/uoReso]
uoIsiney pasodoid ronead j
LIN/20 - €061 _\
" suoneas|3 pasodoid Md6 ¥an
oN Bumelg Buipesp N W
1102 L0 :ejeqg a10)g/wA9 pasodoid aAuq suendys gL \—
umoys sy :8|eos el ;osloid 1
006:1:8[ed8
ueld %o0|g

06ZL:L:3edg
ue|d uoieso

Buijemqg Bunsix3 yodjew o}
‘ysiul Buepjoug e aney
0} suoneAs|3 pasodold

‘Buliema
Bunsix3 yoyew o} ‘ysiuty Buioepioug
B 8ABY 0} UOHEAS|T Jeay pasodoid

/
: 7
4
n |
(L 16
//
00L:1 8eog 00L:l :2eog
uoneAs|3 apis pasodold  UOReAs|T apIS pasodold
»,»»,.,,...,,, w
= e
. 00L:| 2eog

uoljens| Jeay pasodold

00L:} ‘8|edS

uoleAs|J Juol4 pesodolid

Buiemg Buisix3g yoyew
0} ‘ysiul4 Buioepoug e saey
0} uoneAs|3 juol4 bupsixgy

joedwi [ensiA aonpal
djay 03 papiroid aq 0}
sioquul) pasodoid

0G:1:9/e0g
paulejal aq 0} 10}g/WAS Buisixg

vELe

eaJe Buipunouns

0} Joedwl [BNSIA [BLWIUIW SINSUS 0}
IIBAA ®pIS Buoe (siequii|D) suejoned
eabuelpAy ybiH wg'z-z apinoid

ve0T

210}

058

0009

60ZL €0zl

saipadoud Buunoqybiou

pue eaJe Buipunouns uo joedw!
[EWIUIL 8INSUS 0} paysijowap
aq 0} Buiping INO Hed

Page 313



...... L ..H.. 3 c
SN mH OSW
e - Q0
TAUIND 0oz ..n.mCW‘I N
D0 oS 2S @)
; loa S5 2%
. : “ EO 5T b 8 -
. : I Oogn:zs .
e 33 a o ) 0 \ JOoZz £ >335 e O =
IR | BI w53 E 5 g
T T St W v .| mnm 2> .“Nm
2 R T = RN \ NL Q - =
< S . =S e253 » T
e IR ANV N0 R - 2 ) OHan s & —
2 | Ja € £2
o L ©°55% —
, Z ro&m
/ 0 WC C_m —
(@) i
-l E&.O
w
z 2 5
DA e S
211 [y = &
i s F i1 >
i .. >
T 3
() [0} -
> T Q
- — =
- O ©
a 2 =
) K
- 0 o~
& > 8l B
e &
aT o 8
= 5| B
N r © y o]
© c NI
- Spole C
— _—
% A€ (40
O
" m.m =
3 p8 @] a
2 <®lo =
g 2Z|2 €
< T | E S
o 57l 2
(] [2]
£ 5
TES £ 22
> > 5552 S 2
© £ o025 2 g2
- ° bfm.w [ 83
c 3 eO...Un...ra tm
S5 2 MN%.G M M1
2 .
8255 22 EF
3 QL2285 =3
L 5 8x528s58 59
5 2 2588s38 58
8 22302 85
£ 35 o
ol |2 525588 <&
5 T 0382288 52
2 oeal ey =
Z 5 E288%5% o3F




	Agenda
	6 Airlink house, 18 - 22 Pump Lane, Hayes   5505/APP/2010/2455
	7 19 - 22 Chippendale Waye & Car Park Area to rear of 23 - 28 Chippendale Waye, Uxbridge   67544/APP/2011/736
	8 Car Park Rear of 1 - 16 Sydney Court, Perth Avenue, Hayes   65936/APP/2009/2629
	9 47 Swanage Waye, Hayes   48600/APP/2011/548
	10 298 Kingshill Avenue, Hayes   8195/APP/2011/38
	11 13 Bourne Avenue, Hayes   30586/APP/2011/252
	12 165 North Hyde Road, Hayes   17357/APP/2011/18
	13 Former B&Q Site, Uxbridge Road   51508/APP/2011/963
	14 Garage Site rear of 85 and 87 Manor Waye, Uxbridge   67593/APP/2011/329
	15 67 Berrydale Road, Hayes   64145/APP/2011/858
	16 18 Stipularis Drive, Hayes   31178/APP/2011/263
	17 Enforcement Report
	18 Enforcement Report
	19 Enforcement Report
	20 Enforcement Report
	21 Enforcement Report
	Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

